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George Local Municipality
Anruol Financial Stotements for the year ended 30 June 207

Accounting Officer's Approval of the Financlal Statemenis

The muricipaity & responsibie for the preparofion and lor presentation of the erryal inoncial statermends of he
municipalty os ot 30 June 2017, comgrising of the Stalemant of Financial Postion os af 30 June 2017, fhe Statermant
of Hnoncicl Pedormance os of 30 June 2007, the Sotement of Changes in Net Assets and the Cash Flow Stotemand,
for the year lhen ended. ond The notes lo the financial slatemants, which include o surrimary of sianificon!

DCcourting policles and otes explanoicry nobes.

The municipality's responsibility Inclsdes: designing, imglementing and medintaining inMernal confrol relevant o the
prapatation and foir presentation of these finoncial statemarnis fhad are es from moledol misslalement. whether

due to froud o emar tefecting and opplying appropriaie aoccounting policies; ond making accounting esfimaie:
ot are reasonobile in the crcumstances.

The municipality's responsibifly akse incluces mainfaning odequale accounling recomdt and an effective sysiem of
risk morapement o well ot praparafion of the wpplermentany schedules Included in these finorcial sotamenty,

The municipality hos made on csessment of the municipolity’s ablity fo continue as o Qoing concem and has ne
reqson to beleve that the municipalfy will nes e o geing concem in the yeor ahead

The onnual fimonciol doterments have been prepared in occordance with Standards of Cenemily Eecognised
Accounting Procfice (GRAR) including any interprelations, guidefine: and direclives sued by the Accounting
Standorck Bogrd

| om responsibie for the preparatian of hate Fronciol Solemants in ismme of Seciion 12&(1] of the Municlpal Fnonce
Menagement Act and which | have sligred on bahall of the municipaolity,

7%

TECTHA
ACCOUNTING OFRCER




George Local Municipality

Anmual Fnoncial Stoterments for the yeor ended 30 Juns 20017

Statement of Financial Position as at 30 June 2017

Figures In Rond Hole{s) m? 204
Restoted
Arsels
Curent Azpefs
Invertariaes ? |52 02 952 161,212,199
Eeceivoble; from exchanges franzaction: | B8 750817 103,343, 54%
Beceivables from noneexchonge fronsactions 4 59 7R3 AR BB, 506 853
Prepayments ] 13,447 B34 VB30 734
VAT recehvable £ - AL AR
Leward and receivables 7 170374 THA kA
Coh ard cazh eguivalents ] 505440, 747 245327 489
810,016 537 T3, 154 343
Heon-Cument Assels
Prapedy, plan! and aquipment T 2743698, 794 2,708,845 869
Intangitshe aipets 10 l.433.212 ol T
Hentage aiseh 11 4,234,000 4, 238,000
Fvesiment progpery iz 152,088,405 152, 245977
Levans and receivabies ) 515,302 a47.517
1812171718 2.847.207,100
Total Arsets 3,742,188 252 3,578,341 443
Current Liabilities
Loani ond boerowings i3 38 885,435 A3 513047
Fnances leate obligalion 14 4,533,124 4085827
Trade and ather poyabies fram exchonge fronsocfions 15 194, 1BE. 410 e 714808
VAT paycisle & 345563 -
Coraurmer depasits 14 20.BFL14T 19,759 548
Emploves benefit oblkgatian k) 48 837 779 42,832,278
Frondsions I8 11,083,765 £1,105,209
Unspent conditicnal grants and recelpts b 10,805 437 34,49 237
27 477 BE4 243 502 148
Nen-Currend Liablities
Leans and Borowings i3 A0 RA2,195 330,880,721
Fnonce lease obligofion F 7070349 10,874, 102
Employea benefil obigotion 17 139 581,720 142,280,723
Provwvisicns 18 75.939.972 49047 183
Trade and oiher poyables from exchange fransactions 15 5459 28Y 8,158 395
sar.ya 7 541.221.324
Total Liabiities F45 491 407 8BB4, 723 492
Mel Assets 2,778 474,851 2.T13,437 951
ket Assef
Howsing development fund 0 63,214,582 64,940, 105
Azcumulcted sumlus 2.713.481,8459 2648, 497 B44
974,696,851 2,713,437 .51

Tedal Mel Assets




George Local Municipality
Annual Anarcial Sofements for e veor ended 30 June 3017

statement of Financial Perfformance

Figures in Rand Hote(s) a7 2014
Eestoted
Revenus
Revenus from exchenge fransacfions
Jenvice charpes - Bectricity £1 545 425 BT 534,778 475
Jervice charges - Waler 2 121,071,738 110,115,289
service chorges - Sewerage and sanitafion charpes 21 B1 849,035 77,483,154
service chorgas - Refuse removal zl &1 813,769 54,000,706
service chargas - Other il 18.43% 308,920
Renfol revenyus 3756370 Z4X2718
Incame from agency servicas 9445287 B 538452
Licences and pesmits 2,125,807 2382044
Sale af erven 2 §.360 584 5311378
SIPTH Fare Revernie = 37,300,627 FLE3L5
Ciher income 23 25,141,570 35 488,748
Infarest received - Oulstanding Debilorns 24 4,156,105 4,709,788
rterast received - Edemol Investmers 24 a7, X3 968 30,704,018
Tolal revenve from exchonge hansactions 58,954,574 899,844 433
Revenuve from nian-exnchange ransactions
Toxafion revenue
Propery robes 25 210,432 547 192,853,672
Tronsler revenue
Govemment grants & subsidies - Opatafing 24 310,241,213 2¥7 914,489
Governmen! grants & subsicdies - Copital 24 | 4%, 500,523 |34, 742584
Fines, panalies and farfaits 27 34,299 643 H2427. 177
Tolal revenue from non-exchange frartactions 705 544, 0446 SBT W50 444
Tetal revenue 1.864.518 420 1,587 824 B77
Expendifune
Employes refated cosfs a8 407,004,728 346,804,541
Remuneration of Councllors 2% 18,800,754 | 7,444,435
Depreciafion and amorfbation 30 155,475,214 141 581,452
Impairent loss 3 72,145,389 BE.516,206
Finance costs 32 44, 10% 241 48,714,952
Repairs and mantenance 33 21,718,014 79 £02,028
Bulk purchoses i IPEESs P32 359,854,084
Confracied servces 15 287 482,748 260,518,747
Trarsfers and Subgidias d4 121.750 230 7e
Cost of housing sald . B.4%6,419 5.028 %00
Lotz on disposal of assets and fabities 101,022 10,454 %13
Ciner materials ! rventony 26 33,485 934 2B.335 144
General Expanses a7 B 457 545 T2.168,1%2
Tolal expendiure 1,801,459 714 1.47% 275 854
Surplus for the year £3,058, 704 108,549,023




George Local Municipality

Anmwal Fimancial Stalements for the yvear ended 30 June 2007

sStatement of Changes in Net Assets

Housing Accumulated Total net

Develspment sirplus aisets
Figures In Rand Fund
Ealance af 01 July 2015 £7.508943 2 I537.412422 2805121345
Changes in net ossats:
aurpdus for he yeor = 108, Sd9 023 108, 547,023
Transfer to f (from) the Howsing Development Fund [2.536.401) 2,536,401 -
Rosedale termposany relocafion area expendiiure [32.437] - (%2 437
Total changes (2. 568.838) 111,085,424 108,51 6,584
Bolance ot 01 July 2014 44 740,108 244867 B42 2713437 047
Changes in nat assets
Surphas fer e yeor - £3.058 %04 &3,058,704
Transfer to £ (from| the Howsing Cevelopmen! Fund [1.725123) .T25. 123 -
Teated chuarsgpes (1.725.123) £, 784,027 63,058,570«
Balance ot 30 June 3017 43214, 982 2,713,481 847 T.TTE 476 851
Mofe|s) 20




George Local Municipality

Annwal Financicl Sfatements for the yeor ended 30 June 2017

Cash Flow Statement

Flgures In Band Haote(s) 207 2014
Resiabed
Cash fiows hem operating activities
Receipis
Taraton 274,789 8TE 203,854,535
Sole of goods and 1ervices 847,791,453 42073335
Grorits 550.790.720 443 457 329
riterest mcome 37303958 30,704,018
Ofher receipts 25977 52 744 084
1,699, 935,968 223,075,295
Faymenis
Employes coits (422 508, 582) [370,213,054)
Supphers [BE7 343,994 |78, 404, 147)
Finonce couts [42.810,558) (47, 174,985)
(1.322.4B3.5348]  [1.215.794,184)
Hel cash flows from operating activiies ] 377252 452 277281107
Cash fows hom investing activities
PFurchase of property. plant and egquipmeant 7 [211.220,724) [ 209, £29,354)
Proceeds on disposcl of praperty, plant ond eguipmen 9 513,491 40,000
Furchase of indlonglble assets O {#43.072] (958,438)
Freceeds from loans ond receivables 579,594 7338
Het cazh fows from Investing aclivities (211,070, 70%) (210,540 454)
Cash flows from financing aclivities
Eepoyment of loans ond bomowdngs 13 [20.566,.458) (41.274,679)
Repayment of finance lease labdike: [5.4%F 177 |5. 323,624}
Mot cash fows from financing ocHvitie: (24,043 435) (47.278.303)
Nel Increose/(decrease] in cosh ond cosh eguivalents 140,118,108 17,443,122
Lash ond cosh equivolents of the beginning of the year 345,332 459 345,880,537
Cazh and cosh equivalents of the end of the year ) 505 440,747 345,322 459




George Local Municipality

&nnual Fnoncial Stolements for the veor ended 30 June 2017

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budget on Accrual Bois

Approved Adusfrments  Fingl Budget Aciual Difference  Eeferance
DJ.I»:ZI'QE" amounts an Daksnien final
comparable  budget and
Fgures n Rand EBicasis e ol (W00 |
Finencied Performance
Revenue
Revenus by souice
Property rotes 212,870,874 3400000 2VSATRBERE 714369740 (V0%.6588) Cifference
less Hhon 1%
zervice changes BOR 055,085 32330747 B4 3BADEZ pgINIFZASE  (11.083.207) 5.1
I et vt P AL 32,395 470 . 32295470 37 303,048 5,008 478 5537
Translers recognised - 03RS0 13447.650 NTI8A.564 310241313 (7.142,243) 553
ocperational
Oiher own revenua 152434843 (30.307.878) 1220246965  jo05z3828  (21.403,137) EE 4
Telal Revenue (exeluding 1,510,580,210 19,090,739 1,529.470,94% 1,474 741 202 (34,909 747)
capial rarsfers and
conlibulions)
Expendifuvre by bype
Emploves cosfs A4 632817 12079403 ATETIZAR0  gL07026.725 (7.485395) EL 5
Remwnerafion of Counclicrs 20,770,583 (Looa) 20749983 japo0rss (1.967.228) 55.4
Debt mpaimeant &3, 424 000 43,424 000 720145338 8.721.38Y 5.7
Depreciation and asset 159,420,985 - V5% A20988 s5ayE 1S (AMMETER)  ssg
gl T T
Finance charges 39 5T 405 {37,080 FRA20.3IF 44709281 4, TaB 734 EE9
Moterals ond bulk purchose: . 409, 270915 34742545 SA013.860 437873284 2 [I7057) 5500
Transfers and grorts - 370,000 370,000 121,750 [248.250) 5501
Other expendiure SIBTELITE  (31,:Avsyy) ATATRITE  4gs 554135 (MDTAROAT) 0 A5 2
Tetal expendiure 1,426 959 980 15544 44% 1,441, 524 44% 1 402,088 515 (39447 934)
Surplus / (Deficit) [NMEITe.TI0) L.526.270 (1010,853,500] (107.2%5.313) 4. 558,187
Transfars recopnited - capital 155,782,462 3E270,42¢ 1M053.088 (40500527 (44481588) 5513
Canfibutions recognsed - 10,812,140 - 10812780 0 7é3ees  PPE1ERS 5504
capdtol ond contricuied osseds
Surphus for the year 51,214,852 41776896 93011748 43,058,704  (27,952,844)




Anrcl Financlal Stafements for the yeor ended 30 June 2017

George Local Municipality

Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts

Budaet on Aconio Bati

Approved  Adiustments  Fnol Buclped Actual DiMesence  Reference
buelged armaunts on befwesn final
comporoble budgel and
Figrumas in Romd Ioasis achunl
Capital sxpendiures
Assefs
Cophal sxpenditure by vole
Execidive ond Caunci 550,500 FER.TS0 #320.250 2455 841 (850.587) 5515
Budget ond trecury office 350,000 260,000 ET0.000 &40 ,.459 {148,381} EE 14
Corporate services B.187.500  [1.145.230) 7022270 3491509  (3.530.741) 557
cmmw ard social B,452.050 (440,342}  B.001.708 Bl 59y (2.B44.70%)  559m
1= g
Sport ard recreation L4894 250 235800 4,130,050 3,995,929 (2.137.75%) 55,19
Public safety 4,420,000 020000 10440000 0355018 (84, 983)
Housing 1,472,000 28,931 1,700,721 1,349,914 (351.017) 5570
Healih 93,500 (1,000 172,500 Thé, 450 [24.070) 55,21
Plarining and developmen 39,500 500 40,000 34,055 (5.045) s572
Eoad transport 71,826,224 5988335 147,814,659 FR.402003  (68.412.524) 553
Becticiy 20433333 (2.250748) VBIBLEES  |4538.15F  (3.46444D4) 5574
Water 54095981 (7.555.658) 46500283 41003412  (SATEETI) 5595
Wote waler monogement 34,554,207 £94000 3720207 25511098 (11L.TMBIN) sso4
Werte monagement 4604000 2433200  PA3T200 saaEry (4933378) &5
CHher 130,000 50,000 180.000 121,875 (5B, 125)
221775045 95337 ATE 317022533 213,537 373 [103.4B5,130)
Sources of Caphal Funds
Hafianal Govamment BA4F7.901  32991.29% 1146489200 45 453407 (47,035.7%3)
Frevineial Govemmeni 4377144 48486744 104884088  y5csap9)  (29.231,997)
District Municipality 250,000 - 250,000 . {250,000)
Pubbe contibutions ond . £ . 504,253 504,253
donations
Bomowings 22,031,000 {95000)  21.934.000 18492 53% (3.443.441)
Infemally genarated furds 59417000 13644235 TA261235 49 733003 (24.048,132)
221.7%5.045 PE227 478 317,022 523 313.537.393 (103485 30y
CopHalsation consist of the
following:
Property, plant and 212,594,321  212.5%4 321 7
equiprment additions
infangible assets 243,072 10

213.537.393

11



Zl

% b

R

a1 ass'y [N 5 56z £01) (005 csw'111) st Ty (oos'ese'Lil) oLT'9Zst  loLc'scesit) (#og=a)/sniding
% &b A T [FEs rovae) BLE'PE0TOV L Erb'PTELPPL - g SFFRTELFTL ATWPIESL DA ESE'STVL aingpusdss jopo]
9L B9l OO0 00R = - DO00a% - OO0 D0 Idd o [psodng e sey
% g8 % Fd rease el SLUESE YAy (DBEERYID - FEERAGALS ALy e0eigl o Sunjpse s
% 0fAI0 % EE OOO0LE - = O00'0LE OO0°0LE . SPUCUE LD IS5
SFAE WRLI BLEFFLE ODESEROD - EITAELGL 0OO'0SE'L STTALTF E{ DS DS SLY
001 ®ie (DOVTES'LED IEE'&PE L0F  (D00DLL) LECSI0'BO0F  SPOUDOEL  YEY'I66'T4E sty A
Bl BT STLOTE ST (om0 ZEE) - GOFLG9EE - GOk (59 48 saboyo souDuL
FEE-TEE Lt [TH]
E g4 % A CHAOEF 51 CREDTFATL - SHAOCFES] 95D DUD Lo dig
BRIl HEL 000 FTF ey DOOVEFER - 000'FTrEY (ERRE T oa T e 1= g
LA
% LA % ia ERS&RS08  00oL) - BRSSO EAA'0L 0T 10 LDy DHEUNLLE
0L % e OELTLFiF  OFi'¥E8&E ¥ SS8'ELY  EPPETES LIS TER ¥ 5503 @ainjdiug
[Edaipngiyuoa
PUD ThajelGag
popdos Bujpnjaxa)
% bd -3 [Lwe's08'vE) ZOZ'LPLPET' L AWA'OLY SES'| GPAOLTMES'L SEL'DMOEL ODLT'DES'OLS'L anudaal jogo)
% 79 % IB (PR s SRLRELILL GRETEIETL larR's0ee]l  evR'PERTSH BIVBASIE UMD 8L
DU Crads
0L wes POLEEE L E PESEBELIE ORP'SPRFEL  POASLEDOE - PRRUBoDad LIBYRID|
B9l Rl 0P GET TE MFSeETE - OLFSAETE SNEEAE JLELL A
BEOL = as (eozEsn i) o0PRE LvE CHOFPETIFE  SPACE'EE CAD'SSOA0Y talfiica)s soay
®Z0L %00l QEE'EIVFIT PAEELFPIE  OOO'00%E FERBLEL T SR A0l
BT T TE R T T AT
Loz
wbpng  jabBpng (vWaw
(o Gjie jouy {Aaped I gy e e
A panciddo i o 1gs 12Bpng pun gzt ‘o'y)
SO NG SO aungpuadxs IPunes oyl] o) spuny  muswEnpo  usugsMpo JaBpng
B3y ooy @IUDUDA PIFUSUYNDAN Iongy jaBpngiouy  uswanan o Buys [ TET yabpng ougByo
ey w8 sEandl
juswaioys uoynudosddy

L10% 3UNf OF PSPUS JDBA U I0) HUSLWSIDE IDISUDUY [Onuuy

Ayjediauny oo abioas



(oL sev'EoL) EESTE0°LLE ETSEZEOLLE WiV ITT'SE

Tpuny
SW0'S56LIZT  1oydoo jo sadunos jojo)

(LELBE0'EZ]

(&£ 21D )

(0B 1'SEr'e01) Iﬂm_ﬂmm.ﬂn CLC IO LIE I

EZSZTOLIE

RNy

000° L1045 Pajtsual s
OO0 1ED'TE Bumowicg
FUCHOLOR pLD

SO AQUELDD T gng

jopdos

S EVE T | - PROUE DU LB
Spunj IDdoD o seaunog

aunjpuE die

SrOSALIZT oo Eye)

FAMNGE SPUN PUD SInypusdxs [ppdo oy

(v¥e zse sz

ol
ISEPIT'IS oy sop (Hopaq)/snyding

ST DEYNOLUIDD DU

ot - panuBoass

OF 180l SLENLNOIYLEO T
[=Eleatd

FIODLEEE  TRRIOsoo - PEIUBCa LIeysucs]

1abpng  jabpng

[wwaw

YL o |3

bpng puo gzs o7y
@l spUn)  fuawWENpD  guawysnfpo jaBipng
#Bpng (LT

P%® oy
BLUCNG SWBING sungpuadica

FIUDUDA pasHOyNDUY

2unas .n..—.._..-
PNy ebpng jouyy

pLmy Uy seuniig

L10F SUny OF PapUS JDBA B4, 10§ HUSLBI0IE FISUDLIY ey
Ajljodiojunyy jpaoq abioan

juswaynys uolpudoiddy



I

PUd DA jo SusoAnba

FSCRELIOE (EOWL00'98)  ASV'SESOEE Y=O3 pup YIoD
iGah agy jo Buiuuiedg

aljy o sjusEsnbs

LRl wevr (LIsTL R0 LRL0PFS0S 95T BELLOE

2001 %oo0l ASTETESIE  ESYELE'SRE ERTILERE - G TTESYE DD pul LSDD
Huooanba
YSDD pUD yio>
u| (asmaizap)/asoaiauy
= w0r  wloZz)  LISELLEOT BOLBLLOFL (EOVWESER) (cor'wis'ey) (SOWi0E98) OODOELTET N
ol
ooy HLED lEwdwRoy EEFERIYEl  [Cam'Biewil Zag'esssl)  BOl'svERl  iooorroee) [pasn] woy Mﬂu [ET
LSl
RO e FITH6L G4 [sorrovn't1T] [Eze'BvE wig) [Es'eee90e) (EE&2f9'sa) (00O 149°01T) [pasn] wiog Enuﬂz
Guyouade
%Pl %opk Ok Ear 'S 1L CSPISTLLE  TIVESLI9E EIFEs' 19T (BESPar's) OOO'BKE' £9T [Eaen] woy woo jepy
BBl Ysog
la6png jaBpng [owaw
joupBpo |y {Aajod (wWawW By jo 1§
P%® joym pasosddn Sy o |g8 wbpng puo gzz o)
SWOAS Blio 3N amypuadxe Swono F3uno3 op)  erilispuny suswpnipo  yusuEnfpo j=Bpng
DY Dy a3uDpDy pasPERRBUR eajy  jebpng puy ey jo Buygys L] 1#8png |eujBjcy
sy W sainiig
juswajois uoybudoiddy

L10E SUNT OF PORUS D58 BUY|L K0 SUSLUSLDLE (B0 (OO Y
Agipdidunwy jpoo] abioas



George Local Municipality
Annual Financial Statements for the year ended 30 June 2087

Appropriation Statement

Fgufes in Rang

Reporied Expendifure Bolonce o be Restated
unouthorlsed avthodsedin recovered airdited
expendiure  ferms of outcame
seclion 37 of
MIFUAA

2074
Fnarnclal Pedarmance

Froperty rates
Service chorges

Irvestaiant revenug

Transfer recognised - operafional
Dther own revenue

Tatal revenve (excluding capital ransters aned
contibulions)

Emplovee cosfs

Remuneration of counciions

Debt imporment

Depreciation and ome! impaiment
Finonce charges

Mafaeriol: and buk purchoses
Transters ond grands

Diher expendibune

Total expenditsre
Surplus/{Defick)

Transfers recognised - copiicl

Surplus (Deficl) ofter capiial ranslers and contibutions
Suwplus/{DeficH) for the year

Caopltal expendiure and funds sources

Total capital expenditure
Sources of copial funds
Trarsfen recognised - capital
Bomowing

mtemolty gersrofed fumds

Tetal seurces of caphal funds

Cash flows

Net cash from (used] eperating
Hat cash from [used) investing
Met cash from [used) financing

Nel Increase /[decrease] In cash ond cash wouivalents
Cosh and cash equivolents & e bEeginning af ihe yveor
Cash and cath equivalents af year end

192,653, 652
Fl6 058 BLd

35,41 3804
29714685
150, 183,240

1.453.081,793

. i = {344 804,840)
- [17.484.438)
1BE.514, 208)
(26,335.445) (141,58),452)

(24,335 445)
14,610,535) = [A.610,535) [48.714.952)
= - |359.854,084)

(227,780]
[476,107.923)

(30.944,000)1.47%,275 B53)

[30.%46,000)

134,742,883

218,381,320

P29 417,164
13,820,749
A8, 1 4L 405

218,381,320

277281109
[£10, 540, &84}

147,298,303
19,442,122




George Local Municipality

Armual Fincnciol Stotements for the yeor ended 30 June 2017

Accounting Policies

George Municipdity & 0 boal govermment Indiiulion in Gecage, Weilen Cape, The aodressss of iy regislered
affice ond principal ploce of business are disclcsed under General Information. Refer o page 3.

The occounfing poficees lor ke mumcipaily ang;

Fresentotion of Annual Finoncial Stotements

The crmual financlal staferments hove been pregared In ocoordance with the Munlcipal Fnonce Management

At (MEMA] and effective Slondands of Genenally Recognsed Accounting Prachice [(GRAP| incliding any
intennretations, guidelines and draciives lsued by the Accounting Standords Boord in occordance with Secfion

122[3) of the Municipal Finonce Management Act [Act 5 of 200]

These annual finonciol stolemenis have been prepored on on occrneal bosis of occounting and are in
accordance with histancal coft convention ai the basis of meaiumamant, unlass specified ofthersdie.

In the absence of an swed ord effactive Stondord of GRAP. occounfing polcies for moteral fransocion:
eventy of conditiand wene developed in occordance wilh poragropha 8, 10 and 11 of GRAF 3,

Assets, Babidities, revenues ond experses wame not offsel, except where offsetfing is either required o permited
by a Shandard of GEAF.

& pummary of the sgnificant accounting polcies, which have been consistently applied in the preparaticn of
these annual financicl statements, ore disclosed below,

Thete accounting polcied are condislent with the previous perod unless esplicilly ifaked atharsize, The
detol of changes inaccounting pobicle: are explained In the relevant rofes io the fincncial statements.

The municipality resobsaed to formulale an aceounting palicy baied on e folowing GRAP stordards which
rove been Bsued but are not yet effeciee:

Standard Descriplon Effective Datle
GRAP 20 Reloted Porty Disclosure Linkmicwn

The following GRAF slandards have been lwed bul are not vel effective ard have nol been ealy adapled by
e runicipaity:

Standard Description Effecfive Date
[Yeor storting on)
GRAF 18 Segmerl Reporing Urknown
Prezentation of the financial staternents will be affected by
Fhis standard,
GRAP 32 Service Concession AMmangamants : Granics Linkriowm
Mo significont mpoact b expecied.
GEAF 34 separate Anancial Statemenits Uik ronem
Mo sigrificani impoct is expected,
GRAP 35 Ceonsolidoted FAnanciol Satements Unknown
Mo sgnifizant impoct i expected,
GRAP 35 Ineestmanis n Axocialas and Jort Vertures Unkrawr
Mo significant mpact b expecied
GRAP 37 Jolnd Amangernents Limikruoiam

Mo significan! impact = expeched,

bé



George Local Municipality

Annucd Finoncial Stafements tor the yeor ended 30 June 2017

Accounting Policies
Standord Descripfion Effective Dole
IVear stading on|
GRAFP 38 Dizclosune of interest in Other Erififies Linknitwn
Mo significont impact is expected,
CGRAF 108 Stotutory Receivables Linkrniomn
Disclosure of information in the notes {o the francial sharbarnents
will be affected,
GRAP 107 Accaunting by Pincipals and Agenis Linknawr
Disciosure of information in the notes to the financial statements
will be affected,
GRAP 110 Living and non-lving resowrces nknomen
Ha significant impoct § expacted.
WGRAF 17 Senvice Concession Armangements Where o Grondor Contral Uinikracery
o Significant Residual Inferest in an Asse!
Mo sgrdficant impoct i axpected,
IGRAP 18 Recogrition ord derecognilion of land T Ap 2019
No significant impoct i expected,
1.1 Fresentation currency

12

1.3

14

These anmuol financial stotements ore presentad in South Afiican Rand, which is the functianal cumrency of he
municipoly,

Golng concern anumpHon

These annudl financial staterments have bean preponred on @ going concerm bosk,

Materiality

Matericl ormission: er misslaternents of ilems are matericd it They could, iIndividually or collectively, influence the
decision or oxessment of usen made on the boss of the financial stotements, Materiofily dependt an the
nature or size of the omission or misstetermants judged in the surounding circumstances, The nature or size of
the informafion iterm. or @ combinafion of both, could be the defermining factor. In generol, micsherighity Is
delermined ot 1% of total expenditure, This indieater is from managements perspeciive ond does not comelate
with the auditors’ molernokty.

Signiicant judgements and sowrces of esfimation unc evialnly

In preparing fhe anmual fnoncial siatements in conformity with GRAP, management (s reguired te maka
estimates and suumptions that affect the application of polcies and reparfed ameyunts of aszeds and Bobililies,
income and expenditure, The esfimates and assoCioted osumplons are based on hisladegl expefencs and
warious other fociors that are believed fo be reasenoble uncler fre ciicumstonces, the resutts of which farm the
bosls making the judgements about carmying volues of cssefs and fabiities that ore nat readily apparent from
other sources. Actual resulls may vary from these esfimatas,

The estimates and undedying astumptions are reviewsd on an ongoing bosii.  Revisions to aecouniing

estimates ore recognited in the period in which the astimate iz revised il the revision affect: enly thal perded o
in the period of the revision and future pedads iF fhe revision oftech both curent and future periods.

sgnificont judgements include:

17



George Local Municipality

Anriual Finansial Statements for the veor ended 30 June 2007

Accounting Policies

1.4

Significont judgements and sources of esiimalion uncerfainty [confinued)

Froperdy, plant and squipmeni

Tre useful ives of property, plant and equipmen] ore based on managemsent’s esfimofion. Infrastructure's usefu
lives ore bosed on technical astimates of the procticd usetul lives for the different infratireciune fypes, given
enginesing fechnical knowledge of fhe Infradreciore typed aond serdce requirements, For ofher ossefs ond
Bdldings manogemant considers the impact of tachnology, ovaillobilty of copital funding. sersce requiremanty
and requingd refurn on el 1o deferming the optimum welul e expectolion, where oppropriate. The
estirmation of resldual vobees of csset is abio based on monagement's judgement whether the amets will be 5okl
&r wied 1o the end of their uieful lives, and in what condifion they will b2 ab thal fime

Infanglble asiets

The wsaful Bves of ntanglble cusl ore based on mancgement's estimaticn, Management considers the impaoc!
of technctogy, ovalabifty of copite! nding, service reguirements ond required retuem on ossets to deterrnin
el aptimurn wiehd e expecialion, where appropnate,

Invartmant proparty

Tne wseful llvas of wesiment property are bosed on managemeni's estmaticon. Management consigens the
impoct of technology. avakobility of capital funding, service requirements and required relum an olsel to
delermire the optimum useful fe expectation, where aoppropriote. The estimation of residuol volues of assels iz
also based on management’s jludgement whether the aossets wil be sold or vsed o the end of their econamic

liwes, and in whol condiion they will be al thal fme,
Frovisions and Confingent Liobiifes

Maonagement judgement i reguired when recognising and memuting provision: ond whan measuing
conlingen! labiflies, Provsans are discounied where the eflect af discounting is materal additional disclowres
of theze axfimates of provisions are included in notes 18 ond 43,

Fost refirement medical abligaiions, lang service awards and ex gralla gratuties

The coit of post refiement medical oblgaticns, |i:'l"lE| serdice awards and #H-ﬂi‘#ﬁ!:i gratuilies ane detemirned
wting actuanal valveations. The aciuarial valuabion invebes moking asumptions about dscount rates, expected
rotes of refurn on assels, frlure solary increasss, morfolly rotes and dure persicn increoies. Due o e long-
ferm nalure of thewe plans, such esfimaies are subject 1o sgnificont uncedainity.

Cher key asumplicn: for pension obligabiond are based on currend make! condiions. Addilicnal information is
diclosed In Mode 17,

Impairment of recelvables

The cakcwiafion in respec! of fhe impaimend of debios i bowed an an ofesmen! of e exdent o which
debtors hove defauiied on payments aregdy dus, and an ossesment of thelr aofliny to moke payments bassd
on their crediteorthiness, This was performed peér servicesdentiiobie calegories across all clasies of gebics.




George Local Municipality

Annuol Financial Statements for the yeor ended 30 June 2017
Accountfing Palicies

1.6 Froperty, plant and eguipment

Eecognition and measurement
Freperty, plant ond equipment s fecogrised ar on cisel when it it probaible thet future economic beneffs or
fervice potential essocioted with the lem wil flow fo the municipalty and fhe cost of the flem can be

mesured refiobly.

lfems of propery, plant ond squipment are sicted of hisforical cost less occumwioted depreciation and
accumuloted impalment losses, where oppicabie,

Property, plont and eguipment are iFitialy recorded of co, The cosl of on itern of property, plont and
equipment comprises il purchase price, including impaor dufies and nanrefundable purchose faxes, ond glher
directly afributabie costs Inewred in fhe acguisiion, establshment and insicliation of such astets 4o 03 to bring
e fo o working condifion for heir infendead uss.

The cost of self-corstructed ouels includes fhe coif of matesials and direct kabour, any ofher casls directly
offibutobls to Bringing the asels fo g waorking condion for their infended we. and the casts of dismanting
and removing e ifems and restoring fhe site on which they are localed, Trade discounts and rebotes ore
deducted in amiving al the caosl,

Wnen tignifican! components of an item of property. plant and equipment have different useful Fves, they are
accounted for o8 separcte Hews [major companents) of progerty, plant ond eguioment,

Whete on lfem of property. plont ond equipment i ooguired in exchonge for o nar-menetary ossel o
menetary assefs. ar a combdnotion of monatary and nor-monetary aisel, the amelk acquired are inifialy
meaiued ol fair value {ihe cost). If the acquired ilem's fair value wils ol defermingble, 1's deemed cosl i the
camying amount of the aumet(s] given up

Where an oue! &5 ocquired through @ non-exchonge trermachion, it cost & 1% fair value a3 of dale of
ocouiiiian,

Mofor spore ports and SENACING equipment guolly ai propery. plant and egquipment when fhe municioakity
expect fo ute fhem durng more thon one peeriod.  Similcely, if the mgjor spare parts and servicing equigment
can be used enly in conmechon with an ifem of propery, plant ond equipment. they ore ascounted for as

Fproperty, plant and equioment.
The cost of day-le-doy servicing of propery. plani and equipment s recogrised in surpdys or defictt s incwmed,

Leosed assels
Leoses in terms of which the municipaity asumes substanticly ofl e ks ong rewords of owrership o

classified ai finance leases. vehicles ond office equipment ocquired by way of finance leases are mMEamured
upen initial recognifion of an omount equal to the lower of ther fair vaiue and the present value of the
minimum lease payments. Subssquent to inifial recognifion, the asset s accounted for in occordance wilh the

scoouniing palicy applicable 1o the omset,

Leosed ossefs are deprecioted over the lesser of Fe Usehul He or lease tem,

Subsequent costs

Subsequent expenditure relafing fo property. plant and equiprment is coplialsed if it | proboble fhat fubwe
aconomic benefits or petential serdce dgelvery of the omet are enhanced in excess of the onginally osiesed
stondard of perfarmance. if expenditure eny restores the originally best estimate of the expached uieful ife of
he assed, then it is regorded as repars ond mainfenonce and i expenied,

Depreclotion
Depreciafion & recognised in surplut or defiell on o stroighit-line Dasis over the estimated uietul e of ench ifem

of property, plant and equipment.
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George Local Municipality
Annwal Francial Siotements for fhe veor ended 30 fune 2017

Accounting Policies

Froperly, plont and equipment (confinved)

Depreciation begins when an assel & available for we, L&, when i1 in the localion ond cendition necessary for
il fo be copoble of operoting in the monner infended by manogemeni, and ceases when the amed b
derecogniied. Components of asets thal ae signilicant in selation te the whale assel ond fhal have different
uraiul lives are deprecicted separctely. The esfimaled uselful lhves, residual valus: ond deprecialion method ore
revigwed al each vear end, with the effect of ony choanges in estimate occounied for on o prospecilve basis,

The deprecialion rates are inifialy based on the following aniginally estimoted wehd bees ang therealier on the

eslimated remaning wiehd ves o3 of yearend, Tne municipality asesses at eoch reporfing dale whethar there
iz any indication that the muenicipality expeciofons oboud fhe residual wolue and the oseiud Be of an osiel howve

changed sincd e préceding reporfing data. If any swch indicotion exists. fhe municipalify revises the expected
useful life and/or residual volue acceordingly, The change & accourted for o o changs in an accourting

esfimate,
Tre usafd ives of tems of property. plant and aquipment hove been didesed ot follows:

Hem Averoge vieiul e In years
Infrostnachung

»  Elechiciy 20- 30
*  Roods and poving 10 - 30
«  Woler I &2
- Gaos 20

. SEWEIODE 330
= lSeciriby measunes 2.15
Community

" Buidings 330

L Racreational faciities 20
Oiter

= Office equipment 5-10
= Furnifune and fitlings 7-10
& Bing ond confainers 5-10
v Emergency aguipmert £-15
«  hotor wehickes 5..20

. wWatarcraft 15

+  Flanl and equipment 5-15
Lond arnd buidings

. BL.Hdhgs H

«  Land indefinite

The residual value, and the usetul lite and depreciation methad of eoch aset o reviewed of the end of ecch
repering dote, If the expechations differ from previows estimates, the change s accounted for s o change in
sooaunting estimale,

Eeviewing e usefid Be of an osiel o8 an annud Bass does notreguire e municipalty to omend the previows
estirnote unles expeciofiors differ from the previous eshimale.

The ceprecialion chorge tar esch panod i@ recagnised in surpha of delic® ynbass 1 is included in the camying
amaunt of another asset

Iterms of propery. plont and equipment arg derecogniied when he assel & daposed of of when thare are no
further aconomic benefits or sarvice potentiol expected from thea vse of the assat.

The gain or les orising from the derecognifion of an iem of property, plant and equipment i@ included in sumplus
af deficl wihen the item B derecognibed, The gan of o orising from the derecognition of an item of property,
plont ond ecuipment & determined s the difference befween the net diiposal proceeds, || any, and fhe
corrying amourd of the dem,




George Local Municipality
Annual Fnancial Stafements for the yeor ended 30 June 7017

Accounting Policies

1.4

Property, plont and equipment {confinued)

Adtets which the municipaity holds for rentals o otherns and subsequenfly routinely tell as part of the ordinary
course of acivities. are transtemed 1o inveniories when the rentals end and the ossets are avoiabla-for-ioks,
Froceeds from soles of these asseds ore recognsed as revenue, All cosh flows an these csets are incuded
cash fows from operating aclivites in the municipality.

Froperty, plont and equipasen ore not wed as secuwity unless staled otherwise in the notes.

Invesiment property
Intial Recogniion

imvestment property shall be recognised os an osset when. and anky when:

*  itis probable thot e fulwe econamic benefifs or service rotenlial thaf are associaled wifh the investmeni
praperty will fiow to the municipolity, and

*  the cost o lair volue of the invesiment property can be mensuied relicbhy.

Investment property includes property fland or o buitding, or part of o bullding. or both lond and buildings held
under a finance leate| held to eam rertals and/ar for copital oppreciation, rather than held 1o meet service
defivery objectives, fhe production or supply of goods or services. or the tole of on csset in fae ordingry course
of operaticrs. Property with o curently undetermined wse & alio classified as Imvesiment property,

At initic recognition. the Municipality meosures investment property af cost including Marsaction costs ance it
meets he definition of investment property, However, where an investmen! property wos acquired through o
non-exchange framsoction |iLe. whers it acquired the investmant property for no or @ nominal value), 15 sos i
its fair volua of ai the dote of ocquisition, The =es! of self-constructed investment property it measured of cosd,

Trarsfers ore made 1o or rem investment praperty only when there & o change In we. For o transter fam
imvestment property 1o owner ocaupied property, the deemed cost for subsequent acceunling is the fair volue
af the date of chonge in use. If owner accupied property becomes an investment property, the Municipalty
accounts for such praperty in occordance with, tha policy stated under praperty, plant and equipment up fo

the dote of change in use,

Investment propery is measwed ot cost less sccumulated deprecicion and accumulated mpoirment losses.
Investment propery cocguired of no or nomingl consideralion s infialy recognised of fof value ond
subsequently caried ot the indialy delemined fair value less accumulated deprecialion and ocoumulated
impoirnent losses

Subsequent Measurement

Jvbseguen! o indial recognition, temi of investment property are meaosured ol cost bess accumulated
depreciotion ond imparment lostes, Lond b net depreciated as it is geemed to have an indefinfle usefid ile.

Depreclation

Depreciation s colcuoted on the depreciable amount, wsing the stroight-ne method over the estimated usaiul
lives of ihe auels. Depreciation of an csset begins when it is ovalable for use, e, wier i is in the location ond
condifion necessary for il fo be capable of operating in the manner intended by managemenl. Components of
ossefs that ore significant in miotion fo the whole et and fhal hove dHarent wiehd |ives ore depreciated
teparctaly. Tre municipalty ossesses aof each reporting dole whether thare & any Indication that the
muricipolty expeciations obout the residual value and fthe usefyl e of an asel have chonged srnce the
rreceding reporting date. I any such indicalion esisks, the municipality revises the expected useful life ondfor
resiclucd value occordingly. The change s occounted for as a changs in an accounting estimate.

Irvestrnant Progarty Yeors
Buidings 30
Land ndafirite
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George Local Municipality

Annual Fnonciol Siofements for fhe veor ended 30 June 2017

Accounting Policies

1.4 Investment property (confinued)

1.7

Derecognifion

Investmeni property 8 derecogrised when d i daposed or when there are no fusther ecoromic. benefits
expecied from the use of fhe invesiment property. The goin or loas arking on fhe diyposol or refiresnant of an
itemn of investment propery & detemined as the diference betwean the tales proceeds ond the comdng value
and is recognised in the Statement of Fnonclal Perfomoancs,

Inestnent phoperty B nal ueed o secudify unledd taled ciferwite in thes nobes

Heritage assefs

Hedloge ossets ore ausets that hove o culturcl, environmenial, histodcal natural, wcientific, fechneslogical o
artistic: significance ond ate held indefinifely for the benefit of presert ond future generaticns.

Closs of heritage assafs means o grouping of herdiogs assals of o similar nobure an funefon in o murscipolby's
Openaticns ihal B thown o8 a single e for the pupase of discloiure in the onnual finonciol statements.

Herlage asefs ore nof used o5 security unless stated clharaise in the noles,

Recognitan

The murscioality recognises o rarfage asial as an arkel if it is probabile thal future economic benefils or service
potenfial ossocioled with the asset will flow 1o the municipokty, and the cosl o Taif value of the auel con be

rrieasured redably,
Inffial measurement
Herloge ety ore measwed af cost les any accumulated impairment ks,

Whare a hertage el is acquired through a non-exchange fransochion, its cost is measured ot ifs fair value os
at the doie of ocqulsition.

subsequent measurement

After recognifion as on omel. o class of hefoge awsels & comed of s cost less any occumuloted Impoiment
lossas.

impalrment

The municipality osess of sach reporling dafe whielher fhere & an Indication that the hesdtage cisets may be
Impaired. If ary such indication exsts, fhe municipoity esfimates the recoveroble amownt ar the recoverable

sarvice amaount of the hartoge osset.

Transers

Troralers from herifoge assels are only made when e parficulor osset ne longer meels the definition of o
meritoge assed.

Trarsters to herfage aizels ore only made when the aitel meets the defirifion of o herfoge aisel,

Derecognition

Tha municipality desecognises o hastage assat on disposc, or whien no fufure sconamic benefit: ar serace
polential are expeched from Hs vie or disposal,

The gain of o orging from the derscognilion of o harfage asset s delermined oz the difference befwesan the
et disposal procesds, i any. and the comying amount of the Pertoge amet, Such diffsrence i recognsed in
surplus or defici when fhe hentoge amet s derecognised,
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George Local Municipality
Annual Frncial Safements for the yeor ended 30 June 2017

Accounting Policies

1.8 Intangible osets
An intangible cuet i an idenfifioble non-monelary asset without physicad substance,

An ossel meet ihe identifiable criteria in the definition of an Infongble asset when if:

¢ i seporable, |, B copable of being seporated or divided from fhe municipolity ond sobd, ransfemed,
beensed, rented o exchanged, either individualy or fogether with o related contract, aisel ar licabaifity:
o

*  orises from confroctuval rights including rghis arsing fam binding arangements) or other kegal rights
[exchuding rights granted by stalute). regardiess of whether thase rights ore fransfersiile ar separabia
from fhe municipalty or from other ights and abligations,

The Municipality recognises an intangible csset in ifts Stalement of financial Position ol wien i iz probable that
fhe expected future economic benefifs or service potenfial that ore altfbutable fo the cssat wil flow to ihe

Kunicipality ond fhe cost or Tair value of the assel can be meoswed reliobly,

Infongible assets ore comied at cos! e ery aocumutated amediiatian ond any mpalment kbsses,

Infangible assets are inificly recogrised of cost,

Where an infongible ossef s ocquired in exchange for 0 nor-monetory omset or monstary ofsets, of a
combinalion of monetary ond non-monefary osset, the aisel coquired i Inifioly measured of foir value {te
costl. If the scquiced item's fair volue was not determinatle. I's deemed cost is the carrving amount af fhe

aied(s| given up,

Where on infongible asset is ccquired by the Municipalty for no or maminal considerafion |l.2. a non-exchonge

trarsaction). the cost it déemed to be equal fo the fair value of that ause! an the date ocquired.
Intangible assets are not used as securty unless stated otherwise In the nates,

lubzequent measurement

After the initial memurement of intangible ouets, wbsequent expendifure & anly capitalised if future sconemic
benelils or senice potential aver the total ife of the intangble omets. in exces: of the mosl recently ossessed

stondard of performance of the existing Intangible assets, wil flow to ihe municipality.
Intongible cssel consst of computer software and amertisaion is chorged on o stralghi-ine bosis over their

wteful Bves, which i estimoted fo be between 5 o 10 years. (2014 § o 10 years), Where intangible assefs ore
deemed fo have an Indefinite useful e, such intangible ouels ame nof amortised. The municipalty cssesses of
each reporfing date whether there i any indication that the municipality expectations about the residual valee
and the useful e of an assel have changed since the precedng reporting date. B any such indicalion et
the muricipally revises the expected welul ife ond/or residual volue occordingly. The change k accounted for

a3 0 change in on occounting esfimots.

Where lems of infongible assels hove been impaired. the canying value i adjusted by the Impaimnent loss,
wihich is recognised ai an experse in the pedod that the impairment k identified, The mypeaiFmand loss & the

differance behween the camying amount and the recoverable amount,

Amnerisetion methods and uwseful Ives ane reviewsd annually at the end of the financial year, Any adjustments

orising from the arsudl review ore oppliied prospectively.

Derecognition
Intongile oisets ore derecogrised when the cmset i dispated of when there are no further economic benafits

or serdce potentiol expected from fhe we of the ossel. The gain of loss orising on the disposol o refirerment af
on infongible assef i delermined as the difference between the soles proceeds ond fhe camying vakue and ic

recagnibed n the Motement of Brorcid Pedormance,
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1.7 Fnonclal insfruments

& finamciol Fstrument b oy condract that gihves ee fo o inonciol asset i cne enfity and o fnoncial fokisty or o
resiciieal mvrerest of another entity.

The omorfised cost of a inancial aset or finonciol Bability is the amount of which fhe finarcial asset or finorcial
Aabiity s macivred al inilal recognilicn mmu principal epoyment, plul o minos The cumulotive amortsotion
wing fhe effective interest method of ony difference between that initial omount and the molwily ameunt
ard minus any reduction [direcily or throwgh the wie of on olowonce occount] for impairment ar
uncaliectiiiby.

The effectve inferest method iz o methed of cokeulafing the omorfised cost of o financial asset or a finonclal
bobllity for group of finoncial assets or financial lobifties) ond of olocating the interest iIncome or inleresl
experse over the ralevand pediod, The efective infemei! rale i the rote that exactly discounli estimaled luiure
cedh payments of receipls roogh the especied life of the financld instrument o, when appropriote, a shortes
perod to fhe nel camyding ameount of the financial assel or financial lichility. When coluating the eMectiv
mterest rabe, the monicipolity shall edimate costh fows considenrng ol confroctunl tems of the financkal
instremnent [for example. prepayment. call and similar cptions] but shall not consider future credd lomes. The
colcualion inchides ofl fess ard pointt poid o received between pories to the contract that are an integral
part of the effective interest rafe [ses the Stondord of GRAF on Revenue from Exchonge Tronsoctions).
fransoction costs. and o ofher premiums o discounis. There i o peesumplion that fhe cosh fliows and the
expecied e of o group of dmlar finoncial instrorments con be esfimaled rebably. However, in those rame coses
whan if i nof possible fo reliobly esfimole the cosh flows or the expected fe of o financicl instumen! jor orous
of financial insruments), the munlcipalty shall uie the conaciual cask flews ever the full cantroctual 1em of
frer finencial instrument |or group of financial instromends).

A finoneciod osset
¢ cash;
o aresdual nteres! af another entity; or
o contrachuol ight foc
- receive caih o anather Bnancial assel from arnolber enkity: o
- exchongs of financial assels or financial Fabilites with oncther entity under condiliors that are

potentiolly fovewable 1o fhe muenicpally,
A financial kakiFy is ony lickilily that s o confracheal abligation to

o defiver cash o another inanclol asset fo onotler enfity; or
=  grchonge of finoncicl oipels or finoncial Fobiitiet under condifions that are potantially unfavoirable ba the

rmurssisality,
Loans poyable ore finonciol kobilies, other fhon shori-berm poyables on normal credit temms,
A francial asset is post due when o counterparty hias foltad 1o make a payment whan contrachuolly due,

Trarsocilon cost are mcremenial com fhat are drectly atiibutabde to the ocgdstion, Bsue or disposal of o
fnonciol ossel or fnoncicl lichdity, an incrementol cost B ore fhol would not hove been incumed o (he
muricipality had rol acgured. sved or diposed of tha financid instrument,

Chonification

The municigality has the follewing tpes of financiol ainets ai reflecied on the foce of the Solemend OF
Frarcial Peditian ar s the nates theraio

Closs Calegory

Trade receivables from exchange fronsoctions Finoncial csset measwed ol omorfised cost
Trade and afhar receables oM Ror-eneiongs Financiol ciiel meaivied of ormorised oo
tranaacticns

Loand and receivoblbes Financiol ome! meaiured of amariped ol
Cosh and cosh equbsalents Finonclal aset memured of amorised cost
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1L.¥  Financlod inshuments {continued)

The muricipality hias the following tvpes of financial fabities as refiected on the foce of the Stalement Of
Firancial Position or in the notes therelo:

Clhass Categeny

Loors and bamawings Financicl fabiity measured of amedised cosd
Trode ond ofher payables frem exchange frardociions  Financial iability measwred ot amedked cost
Consurner deposits Fnoncial labiliy measured of omortised cost
Infial recognition

The municipality recognises o financiol cset ar o financial kabilty in ity Statement OF Financial Pesition when ke
municipality becomes a party to the confroctual provisions of the inthument.

Th municipelty recognises nancial asefs wing frade date accournting.
Initial measurement of financ ol asets and financlal obiies

The municipolity meaiures o firancial asset and financial habilty inificly ol i foF volue phe frensaction costs
that are direcily affibutoble fo the ccquisifon or lsue of the financial asset o frcncial liobdity in the cote of g
financial osed or financial liobikty riot subsequently meassed of for value,

fubsequent measurement of inanclal asseh and Snanciol labiBties

The municipalty measures all financial asets and financial kabifties after inifiol recognifion wing e following
ciategodiesg:
*  Finoncial insuments of ameorised cost,

All finonicial ossets meosured ot amonsed cost ore pubject fo an impoirment review,

Gains ond loses

For financicd astets ond financial iabiifles measured al omarted cost, a @air or loss Is recagnivad in surplus o
deficlt when the finorcial asset o financial Babidity is derecognised or impared, or through the amaodisation

Process

Impairment and uncollectiblity of inancial assets

The municipality assesses ot fhe end of ecch repering perod whather fhere is ony objective evidence thal a
financial aset or group of financial oisefs & imp e,

For omounts due from deblon comed ot amortsed conl, the Municipality first omesses whether objective
evidence of impalmen! exists individually for finoncial asseds that ore individually significont. or colliectively for
financiol omet thot are nol individucly significont. Objecfive evidence aof impairment includes significoni
financial difficullies of fhe dabior, probabdity that the debtor wil enter bonkruptey or financiad reorgoriction
and defaull or delinquency in paymeart: [mare than 90 days overdue|, If the Municlpally defemmines that no
objecive evidence of impaimnent exists for an individually cuiested finoncial aget, whather slgmificant or naf, #
includes the omet in o group of financial asseds with similar credii risk choractensfic: armd colectivaly cuessss
them for impaiment. Assets that are individually esiessed fer impaiment ond for which an impairment loss b, or
confinugs fo be. recognised are net included in o colective ossessment of impakrmend,

W there it cejeclive evidence that an impakment loss on financidl assets measured ot ormcdised cot has been
incumed, the amourt of he ki b mecsured as the differance between the cisel’s comying amound and the
present value of estimated fulure cosh flows [exciuding future credi lasses that have nol been incuned)
dizzounted of fhe financial asset's oniginal effective interast rate. The camying amawnt of the assel i redyced
through 1he use of on allowance account. The amount of the ks i recognised in supils o deficil,
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1.9 Fnenchal insruments (confinued)

i, in o subsequent penod, the ameount of the impaiment loss decreosss and e decreoie con be reialed
objectively o an ewent occuring aler the imparment wos recognliad, the previonly recognised impaimment
lods i reversed by adjusting on cllowance account. The reversal does not result in o camying amaunt of the
financiol asset thot exceeds whal the amodised codl would have been hod the impaimend nof been
recognised of the date ke impaimment B revéned. The amount of ihe reversal is recognized in surphes or defici,

Derecognilon
Financhal assefs

The mumicipolity derecogniies a financial aisel gnly when:
&« tre confracival Aighits 1o the cosh fiove from the financiol assel exping, one sellied onwoiveed!
= e municipoifty frorsfers to another party substontally all of the ks and rewards of owneship of the

fincncicl aset; a

= the municipaity, despile having refained some significont dsks and rewarck of ownership of the financial
cidel, o harutemred confral of the auet to another party and the other party has the praclical abiity o
well the assef in il enfirefy to an vnmelated fhird pory, and i oble fo exercie thal abiily unilolerally and
withoul reeding bo mgase addSlonal restictions on the fransfer. in this case, the municipality:

- dersecognises the asset: and
- recognses iepanalely any dahls and ablaations created o retaned in the fronsfer

On derecognifion of a financial assat i i enfirely, He difference bebyeen the cormydng amount and he um
of the corsideration received i recognised In surphs or deficit,

Financial llobiities

The municipality removes a finonciol Fabdity jor o port of o fnoncial Bability) from its Stolement OF Financicl
Posifion when i & exfinguished — | &, when the obigation specified in the contract b discharged, canceliad,
expires of woleed,

&n exchonge belwesn an exsling borawer and lender of debt lrstruments with substarticlly different terms is
aocounted for as hoving exdinguished fhe ohiginal finoncicl Bablity ond a new inorcial licbiify § recognized,

Sirndarly, o subsionfial modification of the terms of an exsting finoncial loblity or o part of if i occounted for os
hending exdingulshed the onginal fnoncia iabdity and having recognised a new financial liokiity,

The difference beheeen The camydng amount of a financlal lakiity for part of o finonciol kobdty) extinguished o
transiesred to another party and the consideralion paid, including any nan-cash cisets hansferred or lobllities
gssumed. 5 recognised in wrplus o deficlt, Any babilittes that ore walved, forgiven or asumed by another
runicipality by way of o roreexchonge fronsocfion ore occourted for in Gocordance with the Sandoand of
GRAP on Reverus from Mon-exchange Transoctions (Toxes and Transfers).

Fresendation

Interes) relating to a finoncial nstoment or o component thal is o finencial Babilty it recognised Qs revenue or
gxpanse in srplus or ceficik.

Lowes ond gains relating 1o o finoncial instrement or o companent that is a financiol iekility ore recogniied o
revenue of experse in surplus or deficit,

A financial assed and o finoncial liobifty are only offsel and fhe nel amount presenied in the Stolemeant OF
Fnomcial Pesition when the municipoltty curently hos o legolly enforceobls right to sei off e ecoghised
amounis and infends either to salfle an o net Besis, of 10 realke e aet and setle the Babiihy sirmulf omeoushy.

I accouniing for a franster of o financial asset thot does not gualify for derecogrition, the municipality does
noi offset the fransfemed asset and the associoted licbility.

Financkl instrument: are not used o3 secunty unless sicted ofharsiss in the nolel
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1.10 Cash ond cash equivalents

Cash includes cash an hang ond cosh with borks. Cosh equivalents are shari-term Fighly ligudd meatimeants
thal are held with registered banking instifutions with maturdfles of three months or kess and are subject 1o an
msignificant risk of change in valye,

For the purposes of the cash Mow staterent, cosh and cash equivalents comprise cash on hand, deposits held
on call with banks and imvestments in financial instroments, nael of bank averdrafts.

Bonk overdcrafts ore recorded based on the facility ulilsed. Finance chorges on bank overdralts are expemsed
o incumed,

1.1 Leases

Alease is closified o3 o finance lease if it fransten substoriioly oll the rsks and rewords Incidenial fo CiwnErifip,
Alease iy clasdfied o3 on operafing lease it il does not fransher subsfonfially ol the ritks and rewarnds incidental to
creniarship,

When o legse includes lond ond buidings elemaents; the municipality assesses the classfication of gach element
seporatedy,

The Municipality os Lessor

Under o finance legse, the Municipality recognises the leose payments fo be received in terme of a lease
ogreement o on oset jreceivable). The receivable is colculoted as fthe surm of ofl fhe minimum lease
payment: fo be recelved. plus any unguarontegd residual necniing fo the Municipolty, discounted at the
inferes! rote impiicit in the leose. The receivable i feduced by Ihe copifal parkan of the lease instalivenis
received. with the interest portion being recognised as interes! revenLe on o fime proporficnate basis, The
accounting pokicies relaling to derecegrifion ond impaiment of finoncial instruments are applied to leae
receivabies.

Poyments received under operaling leates are recognised in surplus or defielt on g straighi-line basis over the
farm of the lease,

The Municipalty as Lenses

Under a finonce leose. property. plant and equipmant of intangible osiel, except iIntangibles ousets sueh as
kcensing ogreements. subject to finance leme agreements are Initially recognised of the lower of the amsel’s
foir volue and the present vaiue of e minimum lease payménts i delermined af the inception of the lease.
The comesponding fobiifles ore inifially recognised of the inception of the kecse ond ore measured as the sum
of the: minimwem leate payments due in ferms of the lease agreement, discounted for the effect of inferest. In
discounfing the lease payments, the Municipality uses the interest rofe et exacty discounts the leose
payments and unguoranteed residual value 1o the for velue of the oziet plus omy cirect costs incumed,

subsequent 1o inifidl recogrifion, the leosed cusels are cccounted for in accordance with the siated
accounting policies applicable o property, plant and equipment or intangibles. The lease liobifly s reduced
by the lease payments, which ore allecaled between the leaie finance cont ond the copilal repayment using
he effeclive inferes! rate methed, Lease finance cosls one expensed when incurted. The accounting policies
ralafing to derecognition of inanciol instruments are opplied 1o lease povables.

Poyments mode under operatng leases are recogrised in sepius or deficl on o straightding basls ever the tarmn
of the lecde. Leose incenfives received are recagnised as an infegrol part of the tolal kease expanie, over the
term af the leoe,
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1.12 Inveniones

Irveniones, consising of consumobls sfores, raw materials ond properties held for sole are valued al fhe lower
ol codl and ne! reolioble volue. Nel realaable vole i the eslimated seling pides in e ordinor course of
business. less the estimoted costs of completficn and 1he esfmated cosls necessary o moke the pale. 10 penenal,
the basis of determining cosl 5 the weighted aveoge cost of commodifes. Iinvenionss are 1o be dekibuied
ol no charge or for a nomingd charge they are vaked ol the lower of cost and cument replocement cost

Waler Inveritary 5 being meciured by multiphing e cost per kilo-live of purfied woter by the amount of wiater
in storage.

Unsold propedies held for sole ore valwed ot the lower of cost ond net redlisoble value, Direcl cosis ora
accumuoted for eoch seporofely idenfifioble development. Costs ako inchede o proportion of ovemead costs,
The net realisable for this clas of Inventary 5 assesed each year by comparing the cument book vakue fo

recent sales of propedies in eoch area,

Cosl ol Inventory comprses all costs of purchiose. cott of convansion and ofrer cost incumed in bringing the
inventory fo its present lkacolion and condition,

Where iweniory i@ acquired by fhe Mumicipofity for no or nomingd consderotion (e o non-exchonge
fronsaction], the ooil & deemed 1o be egual ko e Tair walue of the iterm an the dote ocquired,

Inventoras ore inifiolly meoswed of cost except whare nwenfores o goquired through o non-Exchonge
trarcaclion and hen heir ool ane ther fair walue o af the dote ol acguisition.

Subsaquenily rventosies are measined ol the lower af codf and rel reliiobie value,

Imvantones are maosured at the lower of cost and cument replocement cosf where they are held for

o dihitadion of no chorge of lor o nomenal chonge: of
= conmurnpton in the peoduction procass of goods 1o be detributed ot no charga or for o nominal charga,

Cumant replocement cosl i e codf the municipolity Incus o acquire the asset on the regoring date.

The cost of inventaiss of lems thal are Aol ordinarly inleschongeoabls and goods o sendced produeced and
segregabed lor specific progeets b asigned wing specific identiication of the indhvidual costs,

Eremn used for houwsing developmenls are properies thal were part af fhe commonoge whan the muncipali
wi estoblshad and the municipalty receved these propedies at no or noming corsideration, The vakse ¢
Ihese properfies & deemed to be eaual to their fair value on the date of ocquisifian.

Whan inventonies ore sold, the comying amounts of fhase imventofied are recognised of an eupenig in he
peEsind in which the relafed revenue 8 recognied, If there & no relafed revenue, the expenses are recognised
wihen the goods are distributed, or refafed serdces are rencared. The omount of any write=down of investories
o nefd recliable volue or curent replocement cost and all losses af invenlons: are recognized ar an expenze in
the penod the wite-down or loss ecours. The amount of any revarsal of oy wiite-down of inventonies, anging
fram an increass n nel reoliioble valee of cwrent replocement cont, ore recognEed ol o reduction in the
amount of Inventones recognkad as an expense N the perod inwhich the revernsal ocowrs,

lvanlory & nal wed as secuwrily unless stated othersize in the nofes,

1.13 impolment of cosh-generaling ossets

Cash-generaling msets ore those asels held by the municipolty with fhe pemary objeciive of gereraling o
commercial retum, Whern on gssel B deployed In o manner corsiient wilh thol odopled by a profit-crientoled
eniity, It generotes o commercial refurn,

Imparmen! B o losd in the lrlure economic berefili or service potential of an assed, over and above the
sysiemnotic recogniion of the loés of the omet's fulae economic bensfits o senice polenfial Bhough

deprecialion [amartization|.
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1.13 hipubm&rﬂﬂ:um-nmmﬂm ousels (continued)

Camying amount it the amount ot which an awe! 5 recognsed in the Stolement O Firranicial Pasiion after
deducting any accumulated deprecialion and accumuloted mpaimen losses hereon,

A cash-generaling unit i< 1he smolest identifiosie group of assels held with e primany objective ef genargling
8 commercial refum that generates cash irfiows from canliruing use that are krgely independent of the cash
iniflows from olher cesets or groups of ossets,

Recoverable amount of an awe! or o cath-generating unill is the higher of ifs fair volue las costs ta sell and is
walue in use.

Identiflcation
When the corrying amount of o castrgeneraling ossef exceeds #s recoverable amound, it is impored

The murnicipality cuesses ot each reporing date whather there & any indication fhal o couh-genarating asset
may be impoired. If any such indicafion exist, the muricipality estimates the recoverabde amount of the guet.

Imespective of whelher there is any indicasan of impaiment, the municipaity obo tests o coEh-genaroting assed
with an indefinile wefid e or o cash-generaling asset not vel availoble for use for mpairment annually by
companing its camying amount with ity recoverable amount, T imparment les! 5 perfomed anrually. IF an

Yalue in use

Volue in we of a cash-generating assel i fhe present value of the estimoted fulure cosh flows expected io be
derived from the continuing use of an asset snd fom i3 disposcd of the end of ifs useful life,

When esfimating the value In use of an aset, the muricipaiity estimates the fulwe cosh inflows and oUiflaws o
be derived from confinuing use of the auel and from itz Lifimate disposal and the municipality applies fhe
appropriaote decount rate to those future cosh flews.

Recognition and measurement (individual aszet)

It the recoveroble ameunt of o cash-gererafing ouset i less thon its cOmfng amount, the corryving ameunt of
the assel is recuced o ifs recoverabile amount, This reduction & an impaimnent loss.

An impoirment loss b recognised immediately in the Statement of Finoncial Performance,

When the amaunt esfimated for an impoirment foss s greater thon the Comyirg amaunt of the cash-ganarating
aizei o which it relates, the muricipality recognises a liabiity only fo the extent that required In fhe Standard
of GRAP,

After fhe recognifion of on Impaiment css, he gepreciation [omorfization) chorge far the coth-genernaling
aset 5 odjusted in fulure perods 1o allccate he cosh-genercling ossef's revised camying amound, bess it
residund value [if any), an a systernafic basis over ifs remaining wetul ife,
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1.13 Impaliment of cosh-geneiafing assels (confineed)

Reversal of impakrment loss

The municlipofy cssesses of each reporling dote whether there 5 any cécotion that on Impairment loss
recoonised in prics periods for o cash-genenafing asse! may na lenger exis or moy hove decreased, IFany such
indicotion exity, the municipalty edimotes the recoverable amount of that assed,

An impainment loss recognsed in prior peniods for g casfegenemiing osief it eversed @ here i been o
change In the estimotes wed o determing the asset’s recovercble omount since the lost impoirment |oss wos
rgcognised,. The compng ameount of the asset i§ increased b ifs recoverabde omount. The increose i 4 revesal
ol an impoirmment loss, The increased carying amount of on assed aftrbuwlable to o reversal of an impaimment loss
coes not exceed the camying omount tho! would hove besn determined net of depreciction or amartisation)
hod ne imparment los been recognized for the asiel in prior penods,

& revenscl of on imgairment loss for o Coshegenerating qiset s recognised immedialely in the Slotement ©
Anancial Ferformance.

Aftar a rewersal of on impoirment ods i3 recognised, the depreciolion [omorisalion) chorge lor the cosh-
gemerating asset |5 adjusted n future perod: to alocate the cash-generating assetl’s revised camying amounit,
less its residool value [if eny], on o systematic basis over iis remaining uiehul e,

A reversal of on Imparment loss for o cosh-generoting unit & allccoted to the cash-genenating assats of the unil
pro rato with the Carying omounts of thase asiats, These incredses in comying omaunts one frected o reversol:
af impairment losies for individeal aets, Mo port of the omeount of such o revend iz olocoted fo a non-cash-
generofing assel confricuting service potertial o o cosh-generating unit.

in allocating a reversal of an fnpairment loss for o cosh-generafing wnit, e camying amouent of an assef i nod

increoied obove the lower of;

= |k recoverabole amount [if deteminotde); ond

= fthe comyng omount that would have been delemined (net of omortiscton o depreciation) kad no
mpeaimnant o been recognised for the assed in pricr pekods,

The cmaurt of the revescal of fthe mpairmend loss Tho! would olihersise hove been albcated o the assel 1y
allocoted pre rata to the other assets of fhe vt

1.14 impalkrmen! of non-caih-generoling casefs

Cosh-gengrafing asels are those asels held by fhie municipally wilh the primary objective of generating o
commercial relurn. When an asel 8 depgloved i a manser consistent with that adopted by a profit-ofentated

municipality, it genesates o commercial retum
Mon-cash-gensrafing assets are aizets other than cash-generating ossets,

Impairment B oa kot n the futuie economec benelill or service potentfial o an asset, ower and above the
systemnatic recognition of the los of the oust's whre economic bensfits or service poteniial through

depraciation [amortzation],

Fair vakse less costs ko sell is the omour! abdainabée Ireem e sale of an asiel in an om's Enghh ironsschon
between nowiedgeable, wilkng porties, kes: the coste of disposal,

Recoweroble serdce amaurt is fhe higher of g non-Cash-generoling aset's fair volue les ool fo sell ona Hs
WOEE N HE,
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1.14 Impalrment of non-cash-generating assefs [conlinued)
ldentfication

When he camying omeuni of a nen-cash-generaling asset exceeds ifs recoverabie service amount, it i
moained,

The municigality asseses al eoch reparfing daote whether fthere it ony indicaflon that a non-cash-genarating
asiet may be impaired, If ory such indication sxshs. e municipoity estimates the recoverable service amound
of the assed

Value in use

Value in use of noncash-generating auets it the present value of the nen-cask-generating ossels FEmIcEning
sEracE pobentiol,

The presert volue of the remoining service potenfial af o non-cosh-genarating assedt is delermined wsing the
falowing approach:

Depreciated replocement cosl approach

he present value of the remaining senvice potenfial of o ron-cosh-generaling ossef s determined as the
deprecioted replacement cost of the asset. The replocement cost of an asset & fhe cost fo replace the aiet's
grots service polenfial This cost & deprecioled to reflect the asset in i vied condiflon, An osset may be
replaced either through reproduction (replication) of the exiting ciset or through replocement of its ross
service polenfial The deprecialed replacement cost b measured as e reprodoction of replocement cost of
the assed, whichever is lower, less sccumulated depreciaion caleulated on the basis of such cost, 1o reflect the
aready carsumed or expired senice patential of the oisel,

The replacemant cost and reproduction cost of an aset s defermired on an "aptmized” bosls. The rafionale i
that the municipality would not replace or reproduce the asset with o ke gsset if the aiset to be reploced or
reproduced & an overdesigned or overcopacity assed, Overdesigned assets contain fealures wiich ore
unnecessory for fthe goods or services the aset provides. Owvercopocity ossets are asels that have o greater
capocity than is necessary le meet the demand for goock or services the aisat provides, The determination of
the replocement cost o reproduction cost of an amsef on an oplimized basly thus reflects the service potential
reciuined of the osset.

Recegnition and measurement

If e recoverable janice amounl of o nen-cash-generafing caset is less thon its comying amount, the Corrying
amaount of the azset is reduced fo is recoverable service amount. This reduchon s o impairnent o,

An impairment ko is recognised immadiotely In the Stalemen! of Financicl Pefarmance.
Any impairmient loss of o revaled nor-caf-penerafing aue! s reated as o revaluotion decreass,

When the omount estimated for an impoirment lass s greater thon the camdng amouni of the ron-cash-
parercting asat to which if relates, the municipality recognises a liobity only fa the exdent that i o requiremienl
in the Standaords of GRAP,

After the recogrition of aon Impairment loss, the depreciation fomorization) chorge for ihe non-cash-generaling
aszef it adjurted In futute periods o allocate the nan-cash-generating amet's revised camying orrount. less it
residual value (if any). on o systemofic basis aver ifs remaining useful e,
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1.14 Impalrment of non-cash-geneiating assel (conlinued)

Reversal of on impairment loss

The mumicipolty ossesses ot each repoding dote whether there B ony malicolion 1hal an impoirmend ko
recognized in prar pericds far a nen-cash-gaeneraling asset moy no longer exisl or may have decreased. if any
swch indicotion exsts, the munbcipality esfirmates the recoverabds sendce amound of that asset,

An impairment loss recognised in pror perodt for o non-cash-genenafing csset & reversed if there has been o
change in tha estimales wed to deferming the amel’s recoverable ternice amount since the (o irmpairment

less wes recognised, The camying amownt of fthe asset i increased 1o s recovercbie senvice omount. The
increase is.a reversal of an Impaimeent s, The ncreaisd comying amaunt of an aset otribwlable fo o reverscl
aof an impairment o5 does nof exceed the camping amount that would have been defermined (net o
depreciolion or amartiiation] had ro imparment loss been ecognised for the asset in prior pesiods.

A revveriol of on impairment loss for o non=cosh-generating osset & recognised immediately in surplut ar defici,

Affer o reversal of on impaoirment loss B recognsed, the depreciation [amoriialion] chorge for the ron-coshe
generdfing ciel it odivited in fulure periods fo allbcole fhe non-cash-gensnafing aszet's revised camying
amcunt, bess #s residuol volue (IF any), on o systernatic basis over Its remaining useful e

Redesignaien

ihe redesignation of assets from o cosh-genarating omet to o nof-cash-generating awset o rem o norcoash-
generafing aset fo o cash-generaling aset only coowr when there & cleor evidence that such a redesignaticn
i appropriale,

1.15 Empioyee benefit

Emploves benefih are all farms of comtideration given by o municipality in exchange for services rendered by
amployess.

Shord-lerm employee benefits

Remurernlion o emplayest & recognited in the Statement of Fnoncial Perdormonce as the serdces ore
rancbered, except for non-accumulating banefits which are enly recagnited when e specific evenf occurs,

The coils af all short-termn employee benelils juch as leove pay and bonuses. are recognised durng the periog
in which the employes rendars the reloted sendce. The munlcipality recognse: the axpected cofl of
performonce bonuses snly when the muricipoity has o present legol or construciive cbligafion o make such
poyment aond o relicbée estimate con be maode,

long-senice award

Leng sefvice awards ore provided o employvess who achéeve cerfain pre-detemmined milestones of enice
within the municipaity. The municipaity’s cbigotion i volued by ndependent gualified achuades of vear-end
ond the comesponding kobilty is roised. Poyments sef-off agomsi the lability, incluedng notional inferes),
resulting from the waluation by the actuares, ore chorged agairst the Staterment of Financial Pedormance.

Actuanal goirg and nizes aking from 1he experignce adrsfments and changes in achuanol gsumptons are
charged or credited 1o the Statement of Financial Pedomiance in the period hat F occurs,

Accrued leave pay
Liobilifies for amnual leave are recognised as they occnee fo employees, The liobifly is bosed on the fobal
omaunl af leave days dee fo employess ab year end ond obo on the fotal remunenation pockape af the

smployes.
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1.15 Employes benefits {continued)

St Bonuses
Ligkilities for stall banuses are recognised ai they accrve fo employees. The abilty af year end it bosed an

bonuses occrued of vear end for sash emphayes,
Fost-employment benefits
Pest-employment banefits are benefis paid for curent employess fo provide for their refremerd,

Past-employment benefit plans ore formal or infomal arangements under which a municipoity provides posi-
employment berefits for ore or mone amployass,

The Muricipality provides post retrement benefits for ifs employess. Council pay: 70% ai contibutiars and fhe
remaining 30% are pald by he members.

These oblgations are valued pedodicolly by ndependent qualified actuaries.
Multl-employer Defined Benefit and Defined Contibution Flans

Thie municipeity clasifies o mudt-employer plan as a defired confribulion plam or o defined benefit plon under
the terms of the plan fincheding any consructive obligation that goes beyond the lormal ferms) .,

Where a plon i o defined confibuticn plan, the municipality occounts for i In 1Be same wiedy o for any ather
defined canfribution plan.

Wners o plon & o defined benefit plan, fhe muricipally accounts for fts proporionate share of the dafined
benefit abligation, plan aszels ond cost associoted with the plan in the 1ame wiy as for any other defined
benafit plan,

The municipaiify confribites to worious Netional ond Frovinclakodministered plans on behal of (i gugiifying
employees. These funds are multbemployver funds frefer to Note 17 of the Fnanclal Slatemend: for detois)

Fost-employment benefiis: Defined conbibubion plans

Defined contibulion clars amne post-employment benefit plans under which e mumicipaity poys fleed
confibutions info o separate entity, The mnicipality bas no kg or coraluciive obkgation to pay furfher
contibiutions If the fund does not hold sufficient asets 1o pay all employes benefils relafing fo amployes

service In fhe curent and beicy o,

The municipallty's confributions 1o the defined conirisufion funics ore esfablzhed in terms of the rukes FOVETIfg
those plans. Contributions are recognised in the Statement of Financicd Perfermance in the period in which the
tenvice it rendered by the relevani employess. The municipality has pe further payment oblgations once the
contribulions hove been paid,

Poyments to defined confribution retrement benefit plans are chorged o8 on expense as they fall dus

Poyments mode fo ndusire-managed jor state plans) retiement benetlt schemes ore deall with a5 defired
confribufon plans where the municipality's obfigafion under fhe schemes i equivalent fo those aiging in o
defined confitiufion retirement benef plan,
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1,15 Employee benefits [confinued)
Fost-employment beneliiy: Defined benel@ plans

Diefined barelil plard ore post-employrment Denedlt plons ofther thon defined contioution plons: 1 defines an
amaunt of benefit that an employes wil receive on refirement. The municipakty’s ret oblgation in respect of
defined benelit plons s calculated separalely for eoch plan by estimaling ke omownt of future benefits thal
employes: hove aarmed inratum for their service in the owren! ond prior pedcds. The benef! i dscourted fa
daterming ifs present value, Any unfecognsed post service coif and the fair value of any plon osseds ore

deducted.

Achuaial going ond koises comprise of adjustments {the efflech of diferences between the previous acluanial
assumptions arnd what has actualy occumad) and the effects of changes in acteonsl osum@tons. in
mecsuring ifs defined berefit liabdity the municipolily recognises acluarial gains and kses insumplus or deficit in
ihe reporing penod in which they acour.

Assels held by o leng-term employes benelll lund one omets (iher than non-rarnsferable financial instrements
bsued by fthe reporing municipalty) fhot ore held by an enfity (o fund) that i legoly seporole from the
reparting municpalty and exich iolely 16 pay of und employes benafils and are avallable to be wed only fo
pay o fund employee benefils, are nof ovalable o the repering municipalite's own creditos (even in
iguidation), aond connol be refurmed fo the reporfing mumicipoBly, unless either,

e remainicg aseds of the fund ore sutficlent 1o meel all e reiofed emploves berefit obligations of the

phan or the regorting municigalify; or
. the assels are refumed To fhe repoding monicigality to eimbuse | far emgloyee benefits oready paid.

Cumrent service cost is fhe moreose in the present value of the defined benefi ablgation resulling from
ermgloyes senvice in the curent period

inferes! cosl & the ncreowe during o pefad in e présent vaive ol o defined benefit obligation which arizes
becoue the banefits ore one perod closer fo setemant.

Pot s@rvice cosi it the chongs in the present value of the defined beneft obligation for employese service in
prior pariods, resulling in the curent period from the inrcduction of, or changes o, post-amployment benedii
or ofher long-term employee benefits, Pas! tervice cost may be either posifive [when benefils are infroduced or
changed 1o thal the present volue of fhe defined berefit obiigafion increases) or negafive when exising
benefits ore changed so fhal the present value of the defined berefit obligation decremes). In meosuring its
defined benalil labity the munikcipolty recognises part service cost as on expense in the mperfng pericd i
which the plan 5 omended.

Plon assets comprse osiets hald by o long-term employes benefd fund ond qualifying induranse policies,

The present value of a defned beneflll obigalicn |5 the present volue, without deducting any plan assels of
expected future payment: required o setthe the ciligation resulling from empioyes lerice in he curment and

PG peticds,

The retum on plan ossels i interest. dividends ond oiter reverwe derfved from e plan assels, logether with
realited and unrealises goins or loses on the plaon ossets, less any costs of ocoministering 1he plan [ofher fhan
those inchided n the octeorial assomptions wed o meaiure fhe defined benelit obligatan] and ke any ho

pervable by the plan el

The muricipalty accouwrls nal anly far B3 legal oblgalion under the femal fems of o defined benefif plomn, bt
abie for amy construciive obligation that arises from the municipality's informal procfices, informal prochices give
rsa fo 0 comstructive obigobion where he municipolity hol no eokdlic altemalive but 1o poy emnployes
bBenefits, &n example of o constructve obligahon is where o change in the murscipdity s mlformol proclices
would cause unocceptoble domoge 1o it rebalionsheg with emiployess.

Tre amound recognised os o defined benafit Babili is the net fodal of the following amowunts
s Hhe preseni value of 1he defined bensefil oblgolicn af ihe repoding dote;
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1.15 Employee benefits {continued)
*  minus the faif value ot the repoding date of plan asset: iF anw) ot of which the obligofions ore to be

settled diracthy;
*  plus any iabdity that moy arse o o red of o minimum Turdling reguiremen|

The armount determined as o defined benefit kabilty may be negative (on cwset]. The muricipolty measures the

resulting omet ot the lower of:

*  the amouni determined above; ond

* ihe present vale of any economic berefits avallable in the form of refunds from the pRan of feduchions in
future conbibutions o the plan. The present wolue of these sconomic benefits i detarmined using o
dscount rate which reflects the time value of money,

Any odjustments arifing from the mit above are recognised in surpius o deBct.

The municipality determines the present value of defined benefi obligotions ond the fair valie of any plan
assels with sufficient reguiarify such that the amounts recognised in fthe onnual financial stafements do ried
differ ratarially frorm the amounis thal would be defermined ot the reporfing dote,

The municipality recognkes the nel total of the fedowing amewunts in surpbes or deficit, except fo the extent thal
anofher Standaord requites or pemits thei inclusion in the cost of an et

cument qarvice cosl:

mierest cost;

the expecied return on ony plan assels and on ony reimbursement righty;

actuand gains and losses:

past service cost;

the effect of ony curailments or setifernents: and

the effect of opplying the imil on o defined benefil asset [negolive defined benafit kabiity),

oK & OB B @

The municipalty uses the Projected Unit Credit Method fo determine fhe presen value of it defined Barafit
cbligations and the reloted curent service cost and. where opplicatie, post senvice cost, The Projected Unif
Credif Methad jsomefimes known as the accrved benefit mathad pro-roted on service of as the benefilfyaars
of service method) sees sach perdod of endce as giving rise o an addiional undt of benelit enfiflernent and
meoiured dach unit separately fo buikd up the final obigation,

In delemmining the present volue of it defined benefi obligations and the relsted curend service cost apd,

whiele opplicoble. post service cost, @ municipolity shall atiribute benefit 1o perods of service under fhe plon's

benefit forrmuta, Howeves, ¥ an employee's senvice in later yeors will lead fo a maoterioly higher kevel of Benakt

than in eofier yean, a municioality shall atibuie benefit an.g stralghi-line basis from:

*  the dale when service by the employvee first lecds fo benefits under the plon fwhether or nof the benafils
ere conditbenal on further service); undil

*  the dale when further service by the empicyes wil lead fo no material omount of further bernefs under
the plan, ather thon from fuher salary increases,

Actuarial valuolicn: are cenduched on an annual basis by ndependent actuariss seporately for eash phan. The
results of the valuafion are updaled for any motenal rorsaclions and elher matericl changes in circumatonces:
fincluding changes In market prices and interest rates) ug fo the reporing date

The muricipolty recognises goins or losses on the cunailment or seitlement of o defined benel plon whean the
curtailment or settlement sccurs. The goim or kis on a curtailment or setflement Comipyises:

= onyresding change in the present valie of the defined benaflf chiigoticn; ong

*  anyresuting change in the fair value of the plon assets.

Bafore determining the effect of & curfaiment of setilement, the muricipality re-measures e obfgafion jond
the related plon cusets, if any) wing curent actuanial assifrplions fincluding cumeni market inferest rates and

other cument markel prices).
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1.14

Employvee benefits [continued)

When It is virually cerdain thal anctiver pary will reimbuse some or all of he expendibure required fo settie o
defined Benefil cbigation, fhe right to reimbursement is recognaed ai a seporabe asiel, The csiet b mediued
ot falr volue. In ol other respects, the asset s frected In the some woy a plan asets. In surplus or defictt, the
gnpanie reloting to o defined benefit plan & peesenied o5 the rmetl of the omownt secognised for o

resmbursement,

The muricipality offsels an otset relofing to ore plan ogainst o licbilily relafing fo another plon when 1he
muricioalify has a egally enforceable dahl to wie o surphss in one plan o setlle obligotiors under the other
plan and infends either fo setile the obligations on a naet basis. or fo realse the surplus i one plon and safile it

obligation under the alher plas simulaneoudy,

Cthar post refirement obligations

The municipolity provides cedain posiretirement medical bensfit by funding the mealcal aid contributions ©
cerion refired membens of the municigality. According 1o the rules of fhe Medicol Aid Funds. with which hs
municipolity & gusocioted, a member fwho & on the curent Condiflons of Service), an retrerment, & enfitled o
reémain a confinued mambar of the Madical Aid Furd. in which case the municipality i lioble for o cedai

pormon of ihe medicd oid membennip lee,

The Municipality provides post-refirement medical benefis by subsidising 1he medical ald contibutions of
cerlain retired staff according to the rules of the medcal ald funds. Councll pays 70% o8 confributicn and the
remaining 0% & paid by the members, The enfifement to these benelils & wsualy condiional on the emplioyes
remsaining In sendce up to refrement oge and the complefion of a minimum service perdod. The present vakee
of the defined benefil Fabilty & actuanally defermined on on grnual basis (wsing @ discownt role applicabie 1o
high quality govemment bonds). The plon & unfunded,

Thess confibutions aore changed o ihe Statement ol Francial Pedarmance when employees have rendsed
the service entliling them 1o the contibution, The Fabiify wos calculoted by means of the projected wnif credi
actuanal valualion methad, The lability in respect of cumen! pensioness i regorded oz Ry acened, and s
tnierafore not split between a past (or accrued| ond future in-sendce elament, Tre liobdity & recognized af the
fair wolse of fhe obfigofion. Poyments made by the Municipality are set-off against the labiity, including
reoflonol inierest, resulfing from the woleation by the actuone:s ond are chorged against the Staterment of
Fnanciol Performance o employes benafils upon valualion,

achegricl goins and kosses aifing from the expadence adiviiments and chonges in ocheaial assumphions, on
chorged o credited to the Stalement of Fnanclal Perfarmance i the perad thal ey ocour, These abligations

ore valved penodically by ndependent gudifed ochearies,
Provisions, contingenl lablitie: and conlingent arets

Provisans are recogrised when Ihe Municioality has o present legal or conifructive obligation as a resull of pas
events. it is possible that on outflow of resowrce embodying economic benefils will be required to seffle the
abigation and a reliable etimare of e providon can be mode. Froviions are reviewed ol reporling date and
adjusied to reflect the cument best esfimate of the expendifure reguired ic seflle the present cbligation. If it is
na longes probablé hal an cuflow of redources embodying economic benefils o sendce polenticl will be
required to setfle the obgotion, fhe proviion shall b reversed.

Where fhe effect is maleral, non-curent provisions are discounied to ther present volue wsing o discouni rale
that reflacts the maorkat's cument assessmeant of the fime wolus of money. odjiuvsted for hsks specific fo the Babiity
[lar exmale 0 ihe cose of obkgations for the rehabBaticn of landl|.

Future events thal may affec! the amount required o setfle an obligation are rellecied in the omawnt of a
prowlsion where there i sufficlent objective evidence that they wik coour. Golm from the espected disposal of
astet: arg not taken into account in mesuing o provision, Provisions ong net recognised for future aperating
insses, The present obligotion uder on anerous confroc? s recognised and meoiuned ol O Drovision

Frovisions shall e reviewed af each reporfing dote and adjusted 1o reflect 1he curent best esfimois.
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1.18 Pravisions, confingent liobilifies and confingent assets (continued)

The municipality does mot recognise a contingent lability or confingent asset, A contingeant liabiity is disclcasd
uriess the possibilty of an cutfiow of rescunces embodying economic benefits or service pofenficd i remole, A
confingent cusel is dischosed where an inflow of econcmic bensfils is proboble,

A confingent liablity is o possible obligation that arises from post events ond whose existence wil be confrmed
only by the occumence of non-occurence of ane o morne uneerain future events nol wholly within the cantol
of the municipality. A contingent liobidiny could also be o present abligation thal arses from prst events, but b
nal recognised becouse if is not probable that an outflow of resources embodying ecanamic benafits wil be
required to sefile fhe cbiigalion or the amaunt of the abligation connet be meanred wilh sufficient refiability,

Manogemen! jJudigement is requiked when recegnising and measuting carlingent labikties,

1.17 Unspent condiional govemment grants and rece|ph

Condifional govermment gronts ore wibject to specific condifions. If these specific conditions are not met, e
Mo recaived afe repayoble.

A Fability far urspeni candifional grands is recognised only 1o the exdent thal the condlions attoched fe the
grand hove not been solisfied and are separately reflected on the Stotement of Fnonciol Posfion, They
represent unspent govemnment grants, subskdies and contributions from fhe public,

This Bobility abvoys has to be awet-backed, The tollowing provision: ore set for the creofion and utilsation of this

Cre<fior;

*  Unspent condifional grants ore recognised as o licility when e grant i received,

*  When gront condifions are met an amount equal to the conditians mat s rardferred fo revenue in the
Hotement of Financial Performance,

*  The cath which bocks up the crediter is invested as individual Irvesimant or port of the oparating occount
of the municipality wnfi if iz utised,

= Interest eamed on the investment is freated in accordance with grant conditions. If it & poyable fo the
funder it iz recorded as part of the creditor. If it & fhe municipoity's interest i i recognised oz inferest
eamed in the Stofement of Financial Pedamences,

1.18 Conditional gevemment granks and subsidies recelvabies

Candifional govemment grantt ond subtidias recemvabde ore ol in fermrs of GEAP thal are seporafely
reflected on the Stalement of Financial Pesiion, The asel is recognised when the rmunicipality hos an
enforceable fght fo receive the grant or if it I virtually ceriain that it will be received bosed on hat granif
condifions haove been mel. They represent unpaid government granis. subsidies and contibufions fam the

public.
The following orovision & sef for the creafion ond ulisafion of the gramts o3 receivables:

* Unpaid conditiona grants ore recognized o an assel when the grorit s receivable,

1.1% Grant-In-ald

The municipality fransfers money fo individuak, organiafions and ather sectors of govemmen from fime fa lirme
In accordance with Secilon &7 of fhe MEMA. When micking these transters, fhe municipallty does not:

* receive any good: of services directly in refum, a5 would be expected in o purchose or ssle arsaction:

* expect to be repaid in fuhure: or

* expect a financial refum. as woukd be expected rom an vestment.

These fransfers are recognised in the Stotement of Anancial Pedormance o expenses in the peied that the
events giving rse o the ronsfer occumed
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130 Bevenue

Reveriue includes rales evied, grants from afber fiers of govemment and revence from froding oclivities and
cihar senices provided. Eevenue ii recognised when il is proboble fhot fufure econamic benelds o senice
patenficl will flow o the munlcipality and these banafits con be refably meawred, excapt whan spacifically
shoted otheowisa.

Revenue from the sole of goods in the ordinary cowse of the municipality's activities is reosured at the Toir
volue of the corciderafion receivad or receivoble, net of value-added tax, esfimoled relums, rebales and
discounts, Beverue from the rendening of serdoes 5 recognised in sunpdus or deflelt in proportion o the stoge of

completion of the fronsaction ot the reporting catle.
Revenus from Exchange Trormsacticns

Service Charges

Bafdcs charges rebaling o slecirctly and water ane boted on conimgtion. Meters arg recd on a monibh,
bosls and ore recognlsed as revenue when invoiced. Provisionol estimates of consumphon, Bosed on the
comsurmplion history, ore mode monthly when meler eodngt have not been perfarmed. The prowvisionod
esfimales of coraurmpilon are recognised as revenwe when inveiced, except af year-end when estimafes of
corsumplion v fo yeor-and are recarded o revenue withcal being invosced. Adiuaiments o provisionsal
exfrrales of consumplion ore mode in the Involcing pefod in which meters hove been reod.  Thess
odwsimants ore recognsed a5 reverue in the invoicing period.  In respect of estmales of cansurmption
between The sl reading dofe and the reporing dole, an accrual i mode based on the averoge monthy

consumption of corsumers.

Sendce charges reloling lo refuse removal are recognised on a monlhly basls in cmeans by cepplving the
appraved honff to each property thaf hos impeovements. Taiffs ore determinged per calegory ol propety
usompe, and are levied monthly bosed on the number of refuse containers on each property, regardass of
whelher of not all containers are emplied during the month,

Service chorges from tewerage ond sonltation are based on the number of seweroge conneclicns on eoch
developad proparhy wing the farffs opproved by Councl and are levied manihly.

In circumsfonces where services cannaf recdily be megswred and quantified, o fiof rabe service choge i levied
rarilinly an such properted.

Pre-pald eleciic iy

Revenue from e tale of eleciricily prepaid unifs i recognied when the dtks and rewards of ownership by
poszed to ihe buyer, At yaar~end fhe recognifion i bosed on an esfimote of the prepord elechicity coniumed
o5 af the reporfing dote, The comumplion of pre-paid alecticity 2 meatured by wing o frend onalysis ond
other historical data about elecinicity usogs.

Iinferest earned and rentals recelved
Inferesl imcome & recognlsed in the Siotement of Anoncial Pedormance oz iF oconees. wing the efeclive

imterast rate method, Reniol incomes & recogniied an o siraightdine bosis over e lease term, Interest moy be
transfered from ke Accumubaied Sunplus to the Howsing Development Fund.

T Chorges
Revenue artling frem the oppbcation of the aporoved tarff of charges is recogrsed when the sendce is
rendered by opplying the relevant approved taiff, This includes fhe uing of keerces and permils.
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Accounting Policies

1.20 Revenue [continued)

Agency commission
Commission for agency services & recogrised on o monthly Basis once the income collecied on behall of e
prnciple: has been quaniified. The income recognited it in farms of the ogency agreement,

Housing rental and instalments
Firance income from Ihe sale of housing by wory of mstalment sales ogreements or finance leases is recognised
G it poones in saplus or defici using fhe effective inferest method,

Sake of goods
Reverue om the sole of goods is recognised when the significant risks and rewards of ownership one

trangered fo the buyer, recovery of the consideration is probabie, the aisecialed costs and possible refurn of
the goods con be esimoted relictsly, fhere 5 no canlinung manogerial involvement with the goods, and the
omaunt of revenus can be measured reliatly,

GIFTH Fare Bevenue

Bus fickets ane soid oz single journey tickets or mulli joumey fickats sngle journey fickeds buy fhe Boked holder g
oree Fiour passage on any of the buses from the fime fhe ficket i conceled by fthe bus diver. A mulli journey
licket i o fickef with fen houry posrages. Tizkals are recognised as fare revenise when sold.

Revernum from naf-axchonge frorsacions

Bates and taxes

Revanue from property rates i recognised when the legal entilement to fis revenue arises, Coliee lion charges
ore recognised when such omounts one legaly enforceable. Penalty interest on unpaid rates 5 recognised
wiing the effective inferest method, A compasite raling syster charging diferent rote taris i emiphoyed,
Rebates are gronted to certain categanies of rafepayen ond are deducted frem FEVErile,

Fines

Fine revenue consfitutes beth spot fines and summonses, Fine revenue i recognised on the date which the
offerue cocoured, in cases where fines and summonies are msued by another govemment insfitufion, revenue
will only be recogniied when mories are received, oz the municipaity does nal have any contral aver fires
issued by other gevernment insfilution/departments.

Donafiens and Confributiom

Donotfions are recognized on o cosh feceip! Dasis or where the donafion & in the farm of property, plant and
equipment. at the far value of the preperty, plant ond equipment received or recsivable, Conirbyted
Property, plant and eguipment are recognised when the sk and rewarch of ownenshio hove randered o ihe

municipality.

Revenue from recovery of unouthorised, iregular. frulBess and warietul expandiuie

Revenue from the recovery of unouthedted. iraguiar, fruifiess ond wastelul expenditure & bosed an legitlolea
procedures. includng those el aul in the Municipal Finance Monagement Act [Aci No.S& of 003 and i
recognised when the recavery thersof from the responsible Councillor o aMficials is vidually carioin,

Uncondifional grant
An unconditional grant & recognised in the Staterment of Financial Ferlormance when the grant b receivabie.
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1.20 Revenue (continued]

Condiflonal grants ond receiphs
Income recelved from conditional grants, donations and hunding are recognived s revenue to the extent that

the mumcipolity has compled with ofy of the criteda, condiffians or abiigotions embodiad in the agreament. To
the extent that the ciferda, condifiors or obiligations hove rof been met o Fabdity & recognised,

Inferest samed an inveiiments i3 reafed In accordance with grani condifions. IFitis poyable 1o the grontor if s
recorded as parl of the lobilty and iF not it s recogrsed ai inlered earned in the Statement of Fnonciol

Parfarmonice,

Girants tho! compersate the municipality for expenies incumed ore recognised in the Stotement of Fingndcal
Parlammance on a syslemaflc basi n the 2ome penods inwhich fhe exgpenies are recogrsed,

Governmenl grants that ore receivable as compensafion for expenses or losses alreody ncumed or for fhe
purpase of giving immediote finencial support to the municipaity with no fubwe related costs ore recognised i
the Satemert of Financid Pedarmmonce in the penod inwhich they become recewable,

1.21 Bomawing cosfs

Bamawing ok are inferert and other expenses incumed by on anfity in conmeclion with the borowing of
fuamicls.

Barowing costs are recognised as an expense in the paiod in which ey Gie inciumed.

1.22 Valve Added Tox

Eevanue. expenses omd asely gre recagnised net of the amounts of Volue Added Tox. The net amcunt of
Value Added Tax recoveroble from, or poyobie o, the foxotion autheornity & included as parf of recelvables or
payablas in the Sotement of Francial Position,

The municipdity occounts for Value Added Tax on the poyment bask, The municipolty & lioble fo occount for
Volue Added Tax of the tandard rate [14%) In terms of section 71} of the VAT Act, in respec! of the supaly of
poods of services excepl where the supplies ore specificaly zerc-rated in ferms of section 11, exempted in
tarms of tection 12 of aé out af scope for VAT pwposas. The timing of paymenits 1o or from the South Aican
Revenue Senice k the lost day of eoch of the hwelve manths of the finonciol year,

1.23 Housing Development Fund

The Howsing Developrment Fund was esloblishad In ferms of the Housing Act, [Act Mo, 107 of 1997]. Loans fram
Holional and Pravincial government wed fo finonce housing seling schemes underfaken by the municipality
were extinguished on | Apd 1998 and transfered fo d Houwsing Development Fund. Howsing selfing schemes
bolh complete and in progres: o ol 1 Agal 1998, were obo frandfered o fhe Howsing Develapment Fund. In
termns of the Howsing Act, all proceeds from housing develapments, which inclede rental income ond sakes of
houses. st be paid infe the Howing Development Fund. Monies slonding o the credil of the Howing
Devalcoment Fund can be used orly 1o finance housing developmanis within the municipal area subject 4o fihe
approval af the Piervdncial MEC responsible for housing.
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124 Munkcipal Land Transport Fund

The municipality, joinily wilh the Pravinciol Government of the Westem Cope vio ity Deportment of Trarspert
and Public Works. has implemented the George Infegrated Public Tramsport Netwark far the defivery of public
fransport sendces in the Ceorge municiool areg.

e Natienal Lond Transpart act, iAct No. 5 of 2009 requires thal & municipalty sstobishing an infegreted
pubiic frarsport network must estoblish o Municipal Lond Troniport Fund in terms of Seclion 27 of the aci
Money approprioted by the Minister and J or MEC for the Funa, user chorges collected ond inferest an Fvested
cesh balances belonging fo the Fund, shauld be paid into the fund, The fund is utiitted 1o defray the costs of the
fumeticns in ferm: of it infegroted franspor plan.

The Munkcipal Land Transpor Fund wos eitoblished on 8 December 2014, which s the date fhe franipor serdee
commanced,

e Muricipal Land Tramspor! Fund b reated a5 o fing fenced cost cenlre within the municipoity, Refer fo note
&4 for more detail,

1.25 Copfial commbmerts

Caplted commifments disciosed in the financlal Hatement: represen| the balance committed o capitol prejects
on reparting dote thal will be incured in e period subseguent o the specific reporiing daie.

1.2¢ Evenis ofter reporfing date

Events affer the reporting date that are clossifed o adjusting events am accoured for in the financial
statements. The events after the reporting date fhat are closified as nan-adjusting events after the reparing
dote are disclcsed in the notes to the financial staterments,

1.27 Reloted parties

Parlies ore corsidered 1o be related if one party has the abiity 1o conirol the other party or exsrche dgrificont
influence over the ather party in making financiol ond operafing decitions or il he reloled party enlity and
another enfity are subject b comman comlrol

Reloted porfies include:

* Bnfifies thal directly, o indirectly through one or more infermediories, corfrol of are confrolled by fhe
repoting entity:

* Incividuok owning. directly of indirectly, an interast in the repodting enfity that gives them sigrificant
influsnce over the entity, ond close members of the famiy of oy s h individual;

* Key moragement personnel, and close members of tha fomily of key manogement personnel; and

* Enfifies in which o substanfial ownership interest is hedd, directiy or indirectly, by ary penon described in the
2nd and 3rd bullet, or over which suck a person i oble fo exerciie sgnificant inflsence.

Eay management pesonnel inchsda:

= Al directors or membens of the goveming body of the entity, being the Executive Mayor, Depuly Mayor,
Speaker and memberns of the Moyaral Committes,

= Diher persons having the oulharity ond responsitility for planning, directing and cantrofing the activifies of
the reporting enfity being the Municipal Maroger, Chief Financiel Officer and oll ciher managers reparfing
directly to the Municipal Muonager or a3 designated by the Municipal Manaoger.

Close members of the tamiy of o PEEon ore considered 16 be those Tormily members who may be expecied io
infloence. or be influenced By, that members of monagement in ihair dlealings with fhe miumicicairy,

Al fransacfions with relofed parfies are diclosad.
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1.28 Budget information

The Municipolity & sublect to budgetory §mils in the form of o Courcil cppreved budge!, which s given effect
throwgh outhorising lagiskation,

Genenal pupose finoncial repeorfing by fhe municipally shal provide informafion cn whether resources wene
obigined ond wied in accordance with the legoly odopted budged,

The opproved budget i= prepared on on occonesl basis. The aopproved budget covers the leal peiad from
DGR 2014 to J0V0E/Z0T.

The anmudc fironcic stofermnents and the budge! ore on the some boid of accounting excepd for cerain
occounting enlies (e.g. movemen! in kool provisions) therefore a reconcilicfion betwesan the Statement of
Financlal Peformance and the budgel has been included in fhe annual finoncial stalements, Refer o e
Staternen! of Companson of Budge! ard Actual Amaunts,

Explanations for diferences betwaen the approved and final budged are included In e Motes 10 the Fnarncal
Slglements, Materiad differences are being defined by Monagement as 10% of a specific ne-tem or emounts
gredater than R2500000. Explonations for materiad ditferences behesan the final budoel omaurds ofd aclual
amounts ang inclsded in ke Notes fo the Financicl Statements - Bafer fo nofe 55.

1.29 Unouvthorsed expendiune

Unauthansed experdiuve i3 expenditure that ko not been budgeted, espenditure that B not B ferms of the
conditions of an oficcaofion received from another sphere of govermment, municipality or crgan of state and
expandiiune in the fomrm of o grant that [ not pemitted in tenms of the Municipal Fnence Monogemant Act [Aci
Mo.56 of 2003). Unoufhorsed expenditure is accounted for o5 an expensa in the Staternent of Financiol
Parformance in e yeor that the expenie wo incured and where recovered, IF 5 subseguently aoccounted for
as revenue in the Stotement of Fnoncial Perdomonce. Unouthoised expendihee is jubmithed 1o Council olfer
yeor end far outhorisatian.

130 Fruliless and wasielel expendivie

Fruifless and waosteful expendibure meons expenditure which wos mods in vain ord would hove Bsen ovoiced
haod reosonoble care been exnercised

Al expenditure refafing fo freithess ond wosteful espendifure B mcogrised ot on expense in he Slaferment OF
Financial Pedamance i the year fha! the expendivre wal incumed. The espenditure s chossified i
occordance with the nature of the experse, and whene recovered, if is suibsequentty aocourted hor o révenus

in the Stoterment OF Fnancial Pedormonce,

1.31 Imegular expendiure

Imegudar expenditure & expenditure thaot is confrary fo the Municipol Finonce Monagement Act (Act Mo, 58 of
2003), the Municioal Systerns Act (Ac! Ne, 37 of 2000). the Public Office Bearars Acl, and (Act. No. 20 of 15%8) ar
is in confraventon of the Municipaliby's Supply Chain Managemeant Policy. meguar expendifune erciudes
unouthorsed expenditure.  kregulor expendiure it occounied for os expendifure [measured of octual cost
incumad) in the Statemant of Fnanclal Performonce and whese recoverad, i subsagquently accounted for os
revenue in the Stafement of Finoncial Perfarmance, I the expandifure it not condaned by Councll if i reated
o an asked unil il i recovered or wiritter of o irecovarabls,

1.32 Comparathve informatian

Prior year comparatives .
Whean the preseritalion or classification af #emd in the fnoncial datements B amended, comparative amounts

are reslaled of rechatdifed except to the extent that it B improcticable fo determine eithar the pericdspacific
effects or tre cumulolive effect of the amendment. The nolwe and remon fod the resiatemend o
rclatification 8 daclodted in nole 45,
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1.33 Change In accounting pelicies, esfimotes and emors

Changes in accounting policies that are effected by monogement ore opplied retrospeciivaly except fo the
exdenl that it i improcticable to determing the reriod-specific effects o the cumulative effect of the change in
policy. In such cotel fhe muricipalfy shall restole the opening balences of asats, kobilies and ne! asets for
The eariest period for which refrospective restatemant & procficable

Changes In accounting estimates ore oppled prospectively. Delais of changes in estinates are diszlosed in
the notes to the financiol datements whars opglicable.

Cemaction of emon is appled refraspectively in the period in which the emor has sccured excapd o the exlent
fhat it & imprackcable fo deternine the penod-specific eMecls or the cumulotive elfect of e eror. Insuch
cases the municipality shall restate the opening bofances of omets, lobiifie: and net asets for fhe earie:d
period for which retrospective restatemeant i practicable. Refer fo note 45 of the financial stoferment: lor
dotals of comections of emoe recorded dufirg the penod under review.

1.3 Amended disclosure policy

Amendments to occounfing poicies ore reported o ord when deemed necestary bosed on the relsvonce of
any such omendment to e formal and preseritotion of Be froncial thetemenis,
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Figures in Bond 2017 2014

Invenbories

Consumable slones - of cost B 249 275 FO%5, 528

Marternance maleals, chemical and woter reserve - of cost .168.474 1DEF0.05

Purified woter 34T 567 373,169

Praparty Developments - af cost 141,633 171042

Urecld Progeres Held for Resale - af mef reclisable value 134,255,981 142752400
152.202.952 161, 212,1%%

The cost of inventones recognsed as an experse in the Slotement of Finoncial Perfommonce for stock Baues
weere RIS.604 357 (20016 RIS442.521) and BRIl (2014 B1,157.200) in regpect of mvenlary weilfen down 1o net

recisable value,

Erven wed for houwsing developments are meaiured &3 per accounfing palicy 1,12,

Sale of properties held o3 part of inventory:

St %380, 584 5311376
Cof af 1ales [E 476417 | 5.028.500)
EE4 14T 282 478
2¢ properties was sold during the yeaor,
Trade recelvable: from exchange manssctions
Menvice debion B3.958.994 P 404,205
Crihver exchange recaivable: BR3P 744
Prapaid sleciricily 8230145
Renfal delios 473,075
GIPTH Fane Bevenue 237 &E4
88,750,817 103,343,747
DHiclodures relafing ke service deblors conslet ol the lolewing:
Gross balances
Eleciricity 51,248,855 4% 850,532
Waler B4 577 980 73,545,590
Sewarage 29 547 207 2r BT
Refue 23,342,920 20704615
Houwsing loan insfolments 534,780 523 242
Hausing renial 413,278 419 487
Chher consumer dabicns B.378.378 9447 823
200,785, 578 182,308, 004
Less: Allowance for impairmend
Blectricity 4 896 542 BT 0%
Waler 7A,276.540 S0 772525
Sewerage 28057171 14,748,705
Refuie 16,4657, 163 126348117
Housing loan nstolments A9 353 378,709
Hausmg rental 154 895 387,464
Ofher consuemer dablors | OS5, 477 1,086,040
114 82&, 404 (18 ik I ]
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures In Rand 2m7 2014
3. Trade recelvables lom exchange transacfions (conlinued)
Nalional and pravinelal govemnment
Cument (0 =30 days) 3,284,237 2,701,935
31 - 40 cewys I, 150,458 1.257.484
&1 -90 days S0A.913 97154
91 - 120 days 339,914 | 58,420
121 - 345 days 223.738 | 407 862
5,502,443 4. 933087
Tedal
Cument (0 -30 days) SELBR Far 72,234,748
3 - &0 days FAME 825 |G B58.511
&1 - %0 doys 657,64 5.901,44
%1 = 130 days 5,187,105 5 642,914
21 - 345 days 110,599 858 B7 448,372
200, 785,598 182,308,008
Less: Allowanoe for impairment [ 1146824504 [B7.5003. 801
83,958,994 94,404,205
Reconclliation of alliowance for Impakrment for receivables from exchange iransactions
w7 Balorce of Impairnest Annicunis Balance of
the Baginning lcses writier off os the end of the
of the year e crisec uncoilectinke wear
Electicity 5676019 {93%,070) [38,387) 4,898,542
Weler 50,772 525 30.188.274 18,583,856 F22T6.743
SEweroge | 6748, 705 2.30% 045 15, 020,559) 21057171
Reluge 128634117 B.O46.241 [4.023 215§ 14,459,143
Howsing lesan mshoiments 378 07 113,485 - 492 394
Houwing rerifods 300, 854 [26.771) - 354, 885
Oiher conmumer debion 1.088. 0460 4707 f24.701) 1.085.478
BT.703 601 44,715,563 [17,792,758) 116,824,604
2014 Balonice al Imparment Amounts Bolarce af
the: beginning i ] weritfen aff s the and of the
cif the yeor re cognised unceliactible waar
Electricity 671 297 188,735 [1.102.514) 5878.01%
Water 4£.410.578 21,094,027 114,734,180 80772525
SSRGS 13,174,263 9.580, ¥} [4.00&,775] bé, 7 &8, A05
Refuse 7467903 7.P5EAST [4.752.243) 12636117
Howsing loan instalmeants 433,248 {54.557) - I8 70F
Hewsing rantals 282,600 1.0a5 - 3488
Oitvar consumaer cebiors 1,014,733 463,558 {351,427 1,088,040
77.698,143 3227 [2%.027,141) &7.903 801
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Figures in Rond il 2014

3. Trade recelvables kom exchange transactions [continued)
Tolal debtors post due but nol impalred 017 2004
Al = A Scys 2,201,213 5.312,324
&l - %0 doya 2,068,230 1700 1Pe
21 =120 days 1182224 1,687,378
12§ - 345 days 12808500 14,912,887

18 280 568 25,412,585

Credi gqualilty of consvmer debiorns

Consumer dabiorn ore payable witinin 30 doys. This credit pericd granted s considered to be corilend with the
terms used in the pubic wecion, Frowgh esfobdished proclice: ond legilation, Ditcownfing of trade and alke

recelvoinles on niticd recogniton & not desmed necessany.

Concentalion: of credl @ wilh reipect fo fode receivobles ore Imifed dus to lhe muescipality's lorge
nimber of customers. The municipaity's hisforical expedence in coliection of frode recelvables folls within
recorded abxwances, Due to thede hacton, monagement believes thot ne addiond sk Beyond amount:

provided fer coBection bosses 4 inherent in he munkcipality's frode recalvables,

4. Recelvobles from non-exchange frondaclions

Taxotion recehyables
Met Role: 20,584,067 25.881,107
Gross rofes 32,154,333 3,674,151
Allowonce for imporment an rates L T
Transfer recelvables
et Fines &, 148853 Fadl 714
Fines 44,299 050 83,715,850
Allowance for mpairment on fine 401 80| &7 54,053,534
Condifional govemment grants and wbsidies receivable [Refer rote 29,224 324 q7 o908
1%
Other recelvobles 3,824 533 307801
Suncy receivoiles 34ER Bdd 28175817
Acwonce for imparment on sundry receivobles Bo2r1d [B02.r13
Mon-cadh portion of Howting Developmeant Fund 1012475 P0.0%2
COiparating lease receivables 125925 Q4,124
59,783 Tay 58,504,853
The agelng of rade recebrables kom non-eaxchangs transactions
Rales
Curent |- 30 doyr) 3582234 15,523,270
31 - 40 dloys 2295219 2,484,399
i1 - %0 doys |.248,023 335767
o1 - TN days 2053210 FOE T4
121 - 345 darys 14,223,443 14,554,421
32,154,333 34 674,151
Lass: Allowonce for impaiment {11,558, 244) |8, 75 (4|
20586049 15,881,107
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Figures in Rond 2017 i
4. Recelvabies from non-exchange fronsactions {continued)
Summary of Rales by customer clussific aflon
Residential consumers
Cumrent (0 - 30 days) 11232575 12,056,519
31 - &0 denys 2078253 1,063,730
&l =20 days 1,140,370 1,182,422
1 - 120 days THE9 ald.337
121 - 345 days I2.532,453 11,659,242
27 pa0 Rl 27456250
les: Allowance for mpoirmest 110,556 284) 7.784.703)
17.384. 708 TR.711.548
Industrial / commercial
Cumant (0 - 30 days) 1.941.880 3,745,758
3 - §0 darys 214,243 J&7.074
&1 - 90 chays 107 438 123,348
1« 120 denys 48,300 £2,749
I21 - 345 days 1,524,557 1.58E 525
3,858,538 5,507 477
Less: Allowonce for bnposrment (1.012.010) (810,342
ZBHg. 828 4,657,335
National and provincial govermmaent and other
Currend (0 - 30 days) 187,384 270,794
31 - &0 days T3 133,554
&1 = 70 dawyy ] 28877
¥l - 120 days . .08
131 - 345 davys | 66,426 1,008,451
354,733 | 472,204
Less: Allowonce for impoimen e -
354,733 1,872,224
Tohal of rates by customer clossfication 20,584,047 25.881,107
Fines
The ageing of fines are as follgws:
Currant |0 = 30 dovys) 2,685,750 3,087,100
31« &0 clays I.%33.050 3,507 500
61 - 0 dayy 25%.700 4,258,300
¥1 = 120 days 192,100 4577050
21 - 365 Gays 41 228,250 48,245 500
44, 29% 050 63,715,450
Less: Allowance tor mpairment [40, 150, 1 57 [54.053.934)
4. 148, 583 T.441.514
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Figures in Rond 2007 2016
Receivables from non-exchange ransactions (continued)
Reconcillatien of pravision for impalrment of recebrables rom non-exchonge fronsoctons
2T Balance af IFrpcrTnsent Aoty Bofcince of
the beginning losses writfenoff oz ¥he end af tha
al the yeoe recogrsed uncoiecile year
freversed)
Tarafion receivablas [Gooss Botas] B.795.044 3958217 [1.185,002) 11,558,264
Trarster recevobies [Fines) 54053934 25792003 (39.495.750] 40,150,187
e recetvable Bo2.Fi3 - - BOZT13
3451471 29,750,225 (%0 B8O, 752 ) 52,521,184
2014 Balance ol iImparment Armnounts Bolance af
the baginning (=111 witten off az  the and of the
af the yer recogrised /| uncollectble yeaor
[rewersed)
Taxatian recehatles (o Bates) 10,088,313 dbd, 474 [LF57.763) B, 795,044
Trarafer recesolnies [Fnes) 48,244 d4é 5z 451,588 (4 642 20 54053534
Crnar recefvabhes 41,840 FEL &5T (5.804) BOZ.713
EB.37a.B3Y 53,882,723 [48 505 88T) £3,651.691

The impoiment alowance waos casculoted after grouping dl the finoncial assets of similor noture and risk rafings
and by calculating the hislencal payment rafies for the grouping: and by ausuming that fhe fulure poyment
raten would be smilor fo the hatoical poyrmeant rathos. The inngaiment allowarce on Tadabion Becehvalbbas and
Ciher RBeceivobbes exish predominantly due fo fhe possibiity fhol These debls will not be recovered, Taxafion
Recelvobles and Ofher Recelvables were asiessed indhvidually ond grouped fogether as finencial assefs with
sirmitar credit risk choracteristics ond coleciively omessed for impairment, Accordingly, monogement bebeves
ricy Purifser el prodgiond ore regoied inexces of the present olowoncs fon doottful debds.

Credi quollly of frade recetlvables Fom non-exchange fransachons

Taxalion debtors ore poyabile within 30 coys, This credil period granted s considered o be cansistant wilh th
feirmd used in fhe pubbs sector, thwough establzhed pracices and legiiotion. Discounting of frade and other

receivables on inflial recognilion is not deemed necessary,

Concentrotions of credit fsk with respect to toxotion debfors are kmiled due to the municipalty's lomge number
of customars. The municipolify's histerical espeience in coleclion of frode recevobles falls within reéconded
ellewances. Dee 1o these foctan, management believes thal no addifional risk beyond amawnts provided for
cobachon losses ik mherant i the municipalty's iode receivables,
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Figwres In Rand o7 2074

A,

Recelvables from non-exchange ronsactions {continued)

Operating leare azsat

Cpening balonce 94,124 233,459

Hraight fining adjustment in the Statement of Finoncial Perfformance 31,801 {139 535)

125,926 Fd. 124

Operating leases - as lessor [income)

Minimum leose poyments dus

- within ame yeor 524,200 LhLE

= insecond te flth year nclusive 1,489 £74 1.B31.558

- later fhan five year: 5788 83,145
2049 842 2,520,452

Cperating leose: relofe to propey owned by the municipality witih lease terms of between 5 and 20 yveors. with
an oplion to extend for o further 10 years. Al operaling leate confrach contain markel review clauses in frig
evant that the lessee exercises ifs opfion to renew. The lessee does net heve an option fe puehase the property
ail the expiry of the ase perod.

The municipdity has operaling lease ogreements for the folowing ciasses of assets, which are only significont
cobectvely:

sMunicipal buildings

Wacant kand

Mo resticfions hove been impoted on the municipaity in terms of 1he operating leme ogresments.

Frepayments

Prepayrments consis! of the following:

SALGA 3521844 3.245 749

Stadler & Swarl Aftomeys | 700,000 | G000

Marcedes-Barz Seuth Africa Lid for mainfenance of buses 8,043 992 4,875,185
13,447 B34 11,820,734

SALGA

SALGA membership fees for the 2017/2018 financial vear ware paid in May 2017 and e municipality receed
o 5% discount lor aordy setfiemeant.

Stadier L Swarl AHormeys

he municipaity it in the process of procuring Porfion 4 of the Farm 197, Thermialedts which will be wed for kw
income housing, The purchase price was paid info the transtering aftorney's frust oecount but the ransfer of
the propery was not completed by vear end.

Mercedes-Bem Soulh Afca lid

The municipality enfered info o five year mainfenonce plan far the GIPTN butes which & poid in anrual
instaiments. A poricn of the mainlenance payment falls witkin fhe 201752018 veor ond fhis porfien & frecfed o

O prepoyment.

21
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b VAT recelvable / (poyable)

YaT recewoble from SARS 2,126,841 2.825,007
VAT Imput provisian 7BBLAZE 7496, 154
VAT oulput provision [10.:354,52%] |9 A58, PED)

(345 583) 463683

VAT Is poyable to SARS on the poyment basis. Only once poyment i recehied from cushomaers, VAT & poid over
to SARS. Mo interesi i payable o SARS if the VAT it poid over timeously, but interesd for lote poyments s charged
according lo SARS polcies. The municipalty hos finonclod rsk policie: in ploce fo ensure thol payments ara

affected before the cue date.

Loans and recelvables
Az ot 30 June 2017 Grosy ImpakEment Het balanc e Trandlermed to Meen-cwme
balance allewance cument ossets
Hewsing scheme loans E72.761 {334,467 356,074 [BZ,285) 275809
Sole of erven loan: 25,334 - 95,354 [7.557} B?777
Learns 1o ofher 12 BER 12 .B83 [&.b%1) 5697
craonisaltions
Actoris meter debd 219243 219,342 [F4.343] 45,009
1,620,345 [334.48T) AB5 ATH {170,374} 515,302
As af 30 June 2014 Grags Irnpeabrerend Met balance Transterred to Han-cunnert
balance allowance current casels
Howsing schame loans a0 pag (4&8.377] 421.572 [FOLR15] 330857
Sale of erven loons 23,407 - F3.407 [8.030] B5377
Lears 1o ofher 18,612 1R.412 |57 24) 12,885
erganisations
Achar freler deb 597992 - Sy enl [172.397] 418.5
1.57%. 740 [d&B.3TT) 1,131,583 (2084.064) 847 517

Loors and recenobles are not secunad,

Housing scheme loons
Ne howting loand may be gronted to officiak ang the pubkz. The culdanding amaun! s in respect of loans

gronted before 1 July 2005 and will be recovered over fhe sermaining peiod of the loon ogreements. The
mleres! iate applcoble o the loans & 13.5%

Lole of erven loans
Az from 1 July 2008 no loon agreements ore entened info for the sole of erven The oulstonding loons will be
recovaered owver lhe remoicing pered of the individieol loon agreements enfersd into. The interast robes

applicable 1o the looms vanes bebveen 1108 ond 14.5%

Loans fo ofher organksalions

Tre oulstonding cmount is In respect of loons gronted to sports orgonizotions [Section 185 {a) Ord2D of 1974)
bedore 1 July 2005 and will be recovered over ine rernaining perod of the loon agresments. The loon congist of
a [ean to Outeniqua Sowling Club ot 8.0%,

ad
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Figures in Rand 2mr FLg T

7. loons and recelvables (¢onfinued)

Actaris meter costs

Armear amounts on services ore copitalsed on complefion of a formal ogregrment, These omeor amaunts are
then paoid 1o the municipality in monihly instalments ever o penod not excesding &0 months, Mo rberes! s
charged on fhese amounts where the stipulstion: of the ogreement are adhered fo.

The management of the municipality & of the opinien fhat the cormying value of lcoms and receiabiles
recorded af amorlised cost in the Financial Siolements apprasimate thair fair values,

The for vaiue of lears ond receivables was detemmined after considerng the standord terms and condtions of
ogreeménts enfered info between the municipaity and other parfies as well as the cument paymend rofios of
the municipolity's loans ond recevables,

The provision for deoubiful debts on loans and receivobies exith due 1o fhe pastbifity thaot not of these debits wil
oe recovered. Loan: ond receivables were ossesed individudly and grovped togeter of the Hatement of
financiol Postion dote os finoncsal assets with similar credit risk charoctesistics and collectively amseued far

impalrmnent,
Reconcllaflon of impakment allowanes

mr Balance af Impairment Armnunis Bolonce af
baginning of losses written off oz end of the
year reversed uncallzctible year
Housing scherme loons 44B.377 {133,490) . 334 ga7
2014 Baloroce al Impairment Arriands Bolorce of
beginning of kossas written cff oz #nd of the
the edar reveried uncallacticle year
Housing scheme loom 577048 [97.422) [11.249 440,377
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MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figure: In Rand 2017 2014

8 Cosh and cash equbsalents

Cagh and cash eguivalents congisi of;

Caosh on hand 23,050 23.080
Bark bolonces A0S 417 70T 145,209 09
Shoat-termn deposts D00, D00, 000 2000, 00000

S05 440 74T 365,322 45%

Cash ond cosh equivalents pledged oz colloteral

Mo cash ond cosh eguivolents were pledged as security for financial kobifis:.

The bolonce of wripenf condional granls as per nofe 19 can oaly be ed for the purpose i sl oul in the
different grant condifions and is not ovailoble fo fhe municipoity fo use 0 its nomal business operafions, The

igme opplies 1o he caih porlion of the Houwsing Development Fund as per note 20, This balence con anhly be
used for the pupose of the Howsing Developmeant Fund.

The municipolity had the following bank accounts:

Cash bock balaonces

30 June 20017 30 June 2014
ABSA BANK - Chegue Account - 102 225 0F81 05417517 | &5, 255 a0%
Medbork Fued Deposit 100, D00, QOO 100,000, 00o
Slandard Bank 32 Doy Hotice Depasil - 1A 000, D0
Zosh an hond 23050 23,050
Tedwal 505 440, 74T 345,322, 457
The bank balances af year end wene:

Eank balances

30 June 2017 30 Juree 2014
AB5A BANK - Cheque Account = 102 222 0¥ 403,166,928 | 64 046,052
ABSA - Georpe Chorifable Relef Fund <714 955 4208 1,000 1,000
Hedoonk Feed Deposit B0, D00 000 1 CHn OO0, D00
Slandard Bank 32 Doy Motice Depos . 100,000,000

503,147,728 364,047,052

Credit quol®y of cash ot bonk and short term deposits. excluding cosh on hand

The cradit quality of coth at bank ond short term deposifs, excluding cash on hand that are neither past cwe
nef impaired S0 be aisenad by relemnce o exhbemal credd ralings,

The credit rafing was obtained from Moody's Investor Services Inc, Mooody's roting methodology hos besn
randzed, and the bonk fnanclol trength ratings have besn withdrown, This ket Besn replaced with e Bawsline

Cregif Asseszment

Credit rating of financial Insfitutions
Boad 503147 928

BoaZ - 364,047,057
503,147 %2B 344,047,052




George Local Municipality

Arnual Fnancial Statements far the véarended 30 June 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rond 2017 014
Trade recelvables rom exchange fronsociions [continued)
Met balance
Electricity 47,070,293 43974513
Water 14,301,037 22773045
Sewerage B.472.036 11,048,592
Eefuse &, 703,757 E D68 478
Howsing hoan instalrments 43 587 143,883
Hausing renial 54,383 35821
Diher consumer debtors 7292900 B.357.763
B3,958, 794 #4404 208
The ageing of hade recelvabies from exchange fonsactions
Eecivicity
Cument (0 -30 doys) 36853 740 37,641,241
31 80 doys J3,04¥ B7 5 3,107 380
&1 - 90 dewgs 1743071 Bl4434
#1 - 120 days S34.008 270,046
120 - 385 days #.E85,730 B.01 5805
Less: Allowance for impaiment {4,890, 543) 15.876019)
47,070,293 43774713
Waler
Cumani (0 -30 days) 17,484,544 1776008
3l - &0 days 3,345,392 4,030,842
&1 - 90 days 2423319 2842471
P = | 20 chowys 2,454 855 2,753,044
127 - 345 days &0.457 B4E 44,153,184
Less: Alowonce for mpoirmeni I72.276.543) V30772 526)
14,301,037 22TTI 0N
Sewerage
Curment (0 =30 days) #5009, 485 1534770
31 = 80 days 1432 857 |.762,807
&1 - 90 clays 1,053,842 1,048,140
#1= 120 deys B3E.242 - e
121 - 345 cays 18,514,749 16,495 258
Lo slowonce for impaimnent [21.087,171) {1 6.748,704)
BAF2 034 11,048 572
Retuse
Cumrent {0 =30 days) 8371517 5,747,144
31 - &0 doys 1,340,431 1,310,758
&l - 90 days §26, 984 B3z.092
F1 = 120 day 05024 738313
121 - 345 days 1997340 | 1,873,307
Less: Allowarce for imparmend | 14,452,143} [12,636,114)
4,703,757 8,048 498
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Figures in Rand L 2074
3. Trode receivables fom exchange transactions (confinued)
Heusing loans Instalmaents
Curent [0 -30 days) 42111 &0 420
31 - 40 cloys 10.%21 12811
&1 - F0) by 8.983 11,421
21 - 120 days ?21¥ 10,565
121 - 345 dens A58, 78 427 045
Less: ABowance lor impoirment [492,393) [378,709)
42 587 143,553
Houslng remtal
Current |3 -30 dayi) 44,857 48,58
31 - &0 doys 13,30% 12,484
&1 - 90 doys o0 708
#1- 120 days 7132 4538
121 = 365 cay A58 458 33486
Lest: Abowancs for impoimend [354,895) |83 L45)
56,383 3581
Other
Currert |0 -30 doys) 7E2.473 1,234,537
31 - a0 days 25827 62 1. 246
&1 = 90 oy 273,770 22075
#1 - 120 days 237 534 QaF.fo3
121 = 345 den 7.048.754 &, 340,467
Less: Abcwance for irnpoirment {1,085.477) {1,088.050)
7292001 8357 743
Summary of deblors by euvslomer closification
Consumers
Cument [0 -30 days) 34,788 247 35,139,678
I - &0 days 001,622 BA¥1.055
&1 - 70 days 5683 &30 5,194,255
21 - 130 day 4230014 4 BF2 482
121 = 365 days 101,877,003 78.378.361
153,180,514 131,798,063
Less: Allowance for mpormernt {110,945,740) [B2B72 477}
42,234,776 4B ¥25.384
Indusirial/ commercial
Cument [0 -30 days) 31.325.483 33,195,135
A1 = &0 cays 1.184 544 |.409.772
&) - %0 doys 472 398 508,030
21 = 120 ey S19.177 &11.402
121 - 3465 days 8.45%% 188 7.BE2 347
42 1032 620 43 585 88L
Lerss: Allorwsance for impoimment [5,880.845) |5,031.040|
34,221,755 38, 555 824
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Figures in Rand 2017 2014

¥

1a,

Froperty, plont ond equipment {continued)
Property. plant and equipment in fhe process of being construcied or developed
Detols of work in progress per assef closs can be found in nofe 56

The camying volue of work in progress which i Iaking honger than espected to complete ar have been delayved
con be claisfied s folowes:

Reason for delay

redoied delays 3.548 387
Tender related debays &. 430,875
Chher 1.103.705

11082947

Expendiure Incumed fo repalr and maintain propery, plant and equipment

Rapais and maintenance expenditure for ihe year was RY 1,564,512, Refer fo note 33 for detall,

Intanglble assets
mr 2014
Cos Accumuloted  Corying Cost Accumulaled Carrying
amaoriization value amorisation value
and and

occumulated accumuloied

kmpairmeni Impairment
Computer saftware 2004147 (570,935 1,433,212 4,625874 [3.618.157) 1,007 717

Reconcillation of infangible ossets - 2017

Opeaning Addiflons Amordisation Tolkal
bolonce
Computer sothears 1.007.717 ®43.072 [517.877) | 433212

Eeconciliclion of mlonglble azsets - 2014

Cpening Addflons DEposols  Amorthation Total
bolance
Computer software 463,125 $58,428 - [414,038) 1,007,717

57
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11. Hertoge aseet
200T 2014
Cost Accumuloted  Camrying Cost Accumuloled Canmying
Imypalrme ni valwe Impakrment value
losses loeses
Historical monumnents 4,236,000 - 4 234,000 4,234,000 - 4,234,000

and apen areal

Reconciliation of herfage amets 20017

Opening AddBiont  Impolment Tatal
balance lones
recognlied

Histonool manuments and coen oreos 4,234,000 - A_F34.000

Reconclliofion of herffoge amets 2014
Cpening Addiions  Impaoirment Total

balance losses
recognised
Historcol monuments ond open oreos 4, 23E 1000 - - 4 238 000
Delalls of herfage ossely
Wildemes: Commonage 4,050,000 4, 050,000
Oid Uniondaole Forf 84000 166,000
4 234 000 4 T34 000

Wikderness Commonoge: This piece of land ha: a eulfural ond historcal value due to beirg o stopover or
resting ploce for ce=wagons froveding 1o Cape Town,

Oid Uniondale For: Duwing the Anglo Boer War, Unlondale wes protected by de Bafish foms of which one ha
been restared fo ils orginal siote.

Expenditure Incomed fo repal and maintaln hertage arsets

Mo costs wene incumed o I'-El‘!lt‘li" and marioen hamoge aibels dunng fhe vedr,
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Annuol Fnoncia Statements for the year ended 30 June 2017
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Figures In Band 2017 2014
12, Investment property
07 2014
Cost Accumulaled Corrying Cosl Aceumuloled Conying
depreciaolion value depraciotion valie
and and
eccumulated occumdoted
Irmpainrnend impaimmend
Land 149 777,700 = 149FTTI00 149700 - 4% 7P 00
Budictings 4981973 [2671.248) 2310705 4981973 [L509.694) 2472307
Talal 154.759.473  (2.471.248) 152.0BB405 154759473  (2,507.4%8) 152249977
Reconclicton of invesdmenl prapenty - 2017
Opening  Depreclofion Talal
balonce
Lard 14% 777,700 = 149 717,700
Buildirgs 2ATR2T (141,572 2,310,705
151 24% %77 (141.572) 152,088 408
Reconcliiation of Investment property - 2014
Cpening Depreciolion Tetal
balance
Land 145,777 700 = A% 00
Buildings 7,634,297 (162015) 2472277
152,411,772 (162,015) 152.247.977
Diher dizclosure
Included in the surplus for the year ore the fallowing:
Tetal rental income from irvestment property 1,533,642 803,585
Repairs ond maintenonce of invesimen! property 119,502 :

Repois and mainfenance incured duwing the year waos for the Thusong Centre.
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Figures In Rand 2017 2014

13, loons ond bomowings

Af amortived coel

Anrasty loons 348 285,098 L8 450,712

Ofhes koans S 7 533 F23AT6
348 E2T 430 349,394 088

Hen-curment labliifies

Anmuity bacng 309,560,507 330,338,389

Cker loars 34 488 542,532
307 942,175 330,880,721

Current llabil#ies

Annuy loomns 38.704.5¥1 3.332.332

Ofher locns 180,544 160 A4d

28 BAS 435 38 513,147
Annuly loans

Arrwily loarns ore repaid over penods woning froen 1 years o 12 yeors (2014: 2 yeors fo 12 years) ond ot interssd
rotes worying from 6.75% to 1246650 (2006 6 T5% o 12,4658 per arnum, Armnuity koans ore nod secured

Other loans

Cdhat loars wene wged far fme photed slectificotion of dwaling in the greater Geonge oreo nof yed slacifled.
CHher looms ane repod cver perods vanging from | vear o 3 vears (2014 1 year fo 4 years] and of infengst rotes
varying from 7835% to 12% [2014; 7.835% and 12%| per annum, Other loand ane nod secured,

14. Finonce leose obligation

Minlmum lease poyments due

- wiithin one yaor 5.476,552 5,323,475

«in seeond e flth yeor Peluiive TEI2.545 12,332 405
13,289 117 17656030

fesss fulure finance charges: [1.685,422) [R50, 000

Fresent value of minlmum lease payments 11,403 475 14,741,929

Fresent value of minimum leose payments due

- wiilkin one year 4,533,124 4.085.827

- in second to fifh veor inclutive 7.070,34% 10878, 102
10,4602 495 14, &1, 729

Hor-curment Fablifes T00 349 TLEFL 102

Currant lnbilies 4,533,128 4 GRS 827
11,403,475 14,741,929

The municipally entered into hire purchose ogreements lor vehicks acgubtitiors, Tre averoge leote ferm b 5
years and the aversge effective borowing rate i BB4% (2014: 8.7%R). Inderest roles ore ficed at fhe coniract
date and all leares hove fied repayments leoms,

The municipolty's obligotions under finonce leasas are secured by the lesof: charpe ower fhe leosed assels
Refar nofe 7 lor more delail,
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Figures in Rand 2017 2014

15, Trade and cther payobles from exchange rancactions

Cumrenl habltios
Trode poyables 118,510,304 105,479 444
Foyments received in advance 18,674,074 17 061041
Rafention: 19,013,080 14,528,335
GIFTN compensation Tabiity 3,434,542 3,202 0é4
Cither pevablas 23147 545 10844735
Sundry Deposits 837737 8.321.588
Unidentified depasit 4,011,538 3,347,396
194, 188410 142,714,805
Hon-cunent liobiifies
GFTM compensation Fobdity £.450 260 B. 158395
Total 201,647 4671 170,871,100

The oversge credit pericd on purchases is 30 days fom e receipt of Fe sfotement, o defermired by the
MEMA. No inlerest s chorged lor the first 30 doys from the date of receipt of the sioternent. Thereatler irbenest s
charged in occordonce with the credit policies of te various indivickial credifors that the municioality deals
with, The municipolity has financial risk poficies in place to erswe that ol poyable: are paid within credil
firnelrames.

The manogement of the municipalty i of fhe opinion thal he camying volue of fode and other payabies
approsimate thelr fair values. The fair value of frode and other payotie: was determirned ofter consldeding the
stondard ferms and condilicors of ogreemaents entered into between fhe maricipality ond other parties,

George Infegroled Public Trarspor Mehsok {GIFTH} compersaticn lighility

The public froraport bus services commenced during the 2015 financiol véon, Toxi operaton: wha signed boey-n
ogreements storfed recelving their monthly  Buydn poyments with the relnguishment of the foxi operator
fcences. The occrual was ranstered from Provisiors and i splif babween cument and norrcuarent based on the
fxpecied payments fo be mode as determined in the daned confrocts. Refer 1o nate 18 for mode defal

Balonce of beginning of the yeaor 11,358,441 P2 155,905
Tramsfermed from Prosvisions 247401 1,072,023
Increase in babily &5, 560 1,321,550
Poid durirg the year [3,37%.458) (3,215,017
B.B¥3,B03 11,358 4é1
Mom=cument lickdities 5459281 B.15&.395
Current lickilities 3.434 5432 3.202.084

8,873,803 11,358 441

al
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14, Consumer deposits
Etleciticily and wates 23 E22.147 14,759, 545
Guaroribges bald in beu of glecincity ond weater depasils 17,244 484 17,277,141

7.

Corsumer depolls are paid by consumers on application lor new woater and electicily conmiclians, The
deposits e repald whean the walter and electicity connections are lermnoted. i coses wiherd Consurmen
cefoull on their accourts. the municipality can ufiize the deposit os poyment far e outstanding occaunts,

Guarantees ore given by business consumers on applicafion for new woler and elecincity connechions instead
af deposits, In coies where cordumerns defaull on their Goooumis. the municipality can requesdt the guoranies
arneunts from the comsumen’ bonk as payment for the oulstancing accounfs,

Employes benefif obligafions
The ameawnts recognized in the siolement of finonclal postion ore o follows:

Mon-curment labliies
Post-Refirermnent Medical Aid Denafits kability 118,809 300 120709007
Ex-gralia pension bensfs habiity 2018837 2,051,600
Long service owaonds 18.753.503 18500114
137,581,720 142240733
Current labiifties
Pasi-Refirement kadical Aid banefis ickdity A 9TF 324 A 545 B34
Ex-grofia pension e il hobilhy ITETT4 27572
Long senvice awards 2381138 20002
Haff lecva 30,714,992 25,754,544
Salf anmual borus 10,579 4611 L
48 82% 779 42 831178
Todal loblities
Fosi-Refirement Medicol Ald benefifs Baodity 123,584 446 | 24,255 Bd3
Ex-gratio perssan Benafits iabilily 2295611 2679172
Long service awards 21,334,439 20,800,828
Saff leove 3024992 25,754 544
Satf annual Barus 10,279 411 802,594
188,411,499 185,093,001

Fost.refirement medical ald beneft lability

The municipally provides cerfain post-refiremeant medicol bensfils by funding ¥e medical aid conbibutiors of
quaitying relived members of the municipalty. According o the nules of the Medico! Ald Funds, with which the
rmunicipalty & aiocioted, o member [who & an the cument Conditions of Serdce) b enfifled 1o remain o
confinuafion member af such medical ald fund on retirement, in which case the murscipality i@ licble fo a
cerain porticn of the medical oid membenhip fes. The municipality cperates an unfunded defined benafit

plan loe Ihese guditvrg employess.

The maosd recert actuarol volpadions of he present volee of the defined benefl chibgation were camed aul ol
a0 June 2017 The present value of the defined benelif obbgafion, ond the related curent servlce cost and past

service cost, ware meosurad wsing 1he Projectad Unit Cradit Method,
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17. Employee benef obligations [continued)

in -senvice (Employees) members s01 479
In-tarvice [Ermployaes] non-members AR7 483
Confinuafion members [Refree:, widewean and arshans) 124 127
1,114 1.10%

In-service memdsers 41,872,814 S5.673,204
Confinuation members &l 494,032 0,582,555
123,584 sa8 126,255 843

The muricipolity mokes moenthly confibutions for heolh cone arangaments 1o the lallawing medical oid
ichemes:

. Bonitas

LA Heclth

Hosmed

Eey Health

Sormwumed

& = = m

The Curent-sarvice cost far the vear ending 30 June 2018 & estimated fo be R4,541,531 |2017: R824 358
whersas the inferest casf for the some veor s estimated fo be R11.425.744 (2017: R11,550.218),

The principal assumptions used for the punposes of the actuarial valuations were ot foliows:

|| Rarle of irdene

Dicount rate P40 % .34 %
Health care cost inflolion rate TEY R B4R
el effective discount rote 1.58 % 084 %
EBprected refiemant 42 62
oge - females

Expected refirament &2 &2
age - males

Discount rafe: GRAP 25 stipulates that the choice of this rote should be darved from high gually corporafe
bond yields. However, where ihe market in these bonds & nof significant, The market yields on QoveTrinsnt
bornd: consistert with the esfimated term of the post-employment liobilities shauld be used Consaquently, o
dacount rote of 9.6% per annum has been used. The coresponding index-inked yiekd at this fem s 7.54%, Thete
rates were deduced from fhe yield curve ablained from the Steck Exchange of South Afica ofter the market

Close am 30 June 2017,
i) Mortality rates

Pra-retiremeni 3A B5 - 70 mortalty table
Fatl-relivemant P& (%3 - 1} uiimate morality toble

i} Heemal rerrerment oge

The nommal refrement oge fer emplovess of the municipality war assumed o be 62 yean where dafa was
Lrvailoie.
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i7. Employee benefd cbigaticns (confinuved)

The ameournts recoqnised in the Siatement af Financial Posilion one ol Tokows:

Present volue of fund obllgotions
Fair walkie phan aiel

123,584,644

| 24,255,843

123,586 44

126,255,843

Unrecognised past-serice ool
Urrecopnised acludricd kasses [ (gains) : -
Present value of unfunded chillgations 123,504 ddé De 255 843

123 584 844 124, 255 843

Arncundi recogrsied in lhe Stalemend of Fnancial Perlormance ane as folows:

Cument sanvice cost 4,424,354 5,359,424

Interest cosl 11, 590.218 11,744,480

Eecognised octuwarial losses £ (pains) [14.336.9358) 120.458.411)
Tolal included In employee reloted cod (refer to note 27) 1877639 [3.364.308)
The movement in the defined banaft obboobion oved the year i@ ol Iolows:

Bcdance ol the beginning of the yvaar 124,255,843 134044 414

- Cument service ool 4 4824,3564 5,357,424

- Inferast cost 11,570,218 11,744,480

- Actuaial losses [gains) [14.334.235) [20.42B.411)
- Barefits paid |4.544.836) [4.424.268)
Balance al the end of the year 123,584 444 124,255 843

The lobde below dummariies the aocorued abdifie: ond he plan oassels for the Sumend pedod ond e praviay
o paricdt |R milicrs).

Uity Histary 0 jure 2013 30Jume 2014 30 June 2015 30 June 2014 30 June 2017
Accrued Babifty 105.422 117.748 134,044 124,254 153.587
Fair value of plan - . . - .
assat

Suvplus / [Deficl) (105.422) (117.74B) (134,044 (124.25¢8) {123.587)

The tabla below summarkes the experence adjusimenis for the curant period and The previous lowr periods.
Exparience aduiimentt are the effeck of differences batwaen the prevouws octuanal assumptions and whiot
b o tualy occumed (B anilians],

Experence 30 June 2013 20 June 200 4 30 June 2015 30 Jures 20074 0 June 2017
ni
Licodifies: [Gain) [/ Loss 4,342 [ & 5.507 [4.381] [1.7%91]

Assets: Gain J [Loss]

4.343 1.743 5507 (4.387) (1791}
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17. Employee benef cbligations {continued)

The eflect of o 1% movement in the asumed rate of health cane cost inflation i s follows:

Increass

Effect on the curent service cost and inferest cast B20,600 3,042,300

Effect on the defined benefil obligation 5,073.000 £,192.000

Decrease

Effect on the curent service cost and interest col [1.315.400) 2,557,300
Effact on the defined benefit cbiigation (7. 478,000} [5.%25,000)
Ex-grafia pension lability

The Ex-grotio persion benef! plan k o defined oenefit plan, As of 30 June 2017 2 employess and 15 pensicnen
wore elgitde for payments in terms of this plan,

The Municipality provides persion benefits to all employees thal are not member: of the Pension or Provident
Funds wha hove completed of leas! 10 vears of sendce of the Council ond have reached the age of 40, The
benefil b coiculaied according to the averoge annual salory eamed during the last year of senvice mulliphed
by number of veon of senice. divided by &0,

The Cument-service cost for the year ending 30 Jure 2018 & esfimoted fo be &nil (2017 Enil] whareas the inferagl
cost for the same year is estimated fo be #174.034 {2017 R198,814).

Persionans 15 i5

Eligible amployess z 3
17 18

The principal assurmphons used tor the purposes of the actucricd voluabians were a3 faliows:

il Rate af infenest

DEcownt rate BI5S % 38 %

Persion increase rate 248 % anw

Haf effective dscount rale 551 % 519 %

Discourt Rote: GRAP 25 stipudates thal the chalce of this rale should be dedved from high qualify caiporate
bond yields, Howeves, where the morkef In these bonds is nof significont. the makst yiedds on governmen!
bonds consistent with the estimated term of the posi-empleyment llobilie:s should be wsed, Corsequently, o
dicount rote of 8.15% per annum has been wed. The comespendng index-dnked vield al this ferm & 72.57%,
These rotes do not reflect any adjustiment for taxasion. These rates were deduced irom the yield curve chigined
from fhe Stock Exchange of South Afica after fhe market close on A0 June 2017,

Expecied refirement oge 2 &2
i] Moraiity rofes

Fre-refremeni A BS - 70 morally table
Post-retirement FA [%0 - I} ulimaote menality takile

fii] Hormal refirement age

The nomal refirement age for emplovess of the muricipality wos aisumed to be £2 yeors where dofo was
unavaiable,

65
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17. Employee benefd obligotions (confinved]

The amounts recognised in fhe Slatement of Anonciol Posifion are as follows:

Fresent valve of fund chiigofions 2255411 LEFF.IT2
Fair vaolue of plan ossets - -
2295481 1&T9172
Urdgcognizad pasl-tefvica cosd -
Urrecogrised actuoriol gaina / [losses) - .
Frasent volue of unfunded obligafions 2295411 L s
el Uakiliy 2 3% 4N 247072
The amounts recognised in the Stotement of Financial Performonce ane as folows:
Interest cost 198,814 | 73046
Recognised actuodal bosses | [goins) 45,195 d&0.24E
Tohal included in empioyee related cost [refer o nole 28) 244,011 S583%4
The maverment in the defired benell obligolien aver 1he yaar i as foliows:
Balance of the beginning of the yeor 2879172 248194
- Interes? ceal 198.814 193044
- Actuorial icsses / [gains) 45,195 345,248
- Benelils poid (B2 512 (51,000}
229541 2479172

Thia toble belew summaniies the aocfued Babilities and the plon ciiel fef ke cumant pefod and the previous
foLr pericds,

Uaklity History 30 Jursa 2013 30 e 2014 30 June 015 A0 Juraa 2014 30 June M1 F

Acorued liability 3,187 340 3057 355 2,481 928 2670172 2295511

Fair value of plon - . - - -
ciftels

Surplus / |DeficE) {2,187 340} (3,057,347) (2.681,728) (2.47%,172) {2,295.611)

The table below dsovmoie:s the experience oduitments Tor e cumen! penod and e pRevious Denods
Experiance adjuttmeant: are the effects of diffarence: batwean the previcws actuorial agumpticn: and whal

has actually ocowred,

Experlence A0 June 2013 I June 201 4 0 June X5 20 Jure 2074 30 Jusree JOTT
odjustmient
Liobdities: (Gaoin) £ Loss [2.548) 31,4653 85,584 416404 95,983

Assads: Gan [/ (Loss) . = . :
[2.548) 31,453 a5, 784 416,414 §5. 082

The effect of o 1% movament in the asumed pension increose rabe is o follows:

tth
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17. Employee benefit obligafion: (confinued)

Increase

Effect on the inlerset ol 14,318 14,318
Effect on the defined berelit celigotion 184,680 1FO e
Decraase

Effect on interest cost {12.871] 112,580}
Effact on the defined benafil oblgation (1£8.271) {153,.548)
Long service awards

The municipality's obligation for Long Senvice Awerds is o defined benefd plan, This phan i whally unfunged oz
no contributions are made by the municipalty into funds that ane legally separate from the municipaly ond
frafn which the employee benefifs ore paid |each subseguent financial yeor's expected payments af long
service bonuses are budpeled for)

The muricipality, In sibstance, underwrites the ocheoriod ond investment risks associated with ihe plan,
Consequently, fhe experse recognised for the defined benefit pian is the ful additional lisbiitly accned due 1o
addifiorol Densfil enfitferment. The mumicipaliy's ret chligation in respest of the defined benefi long sarvice
dllowiances is the present value of the defined benef obligafion les the fair value of any plan asiets, together
with adjustrents for unrecognsed ocluarial gains o loses and post senice cost. The pretent vake of the
defined benefit oblgafion s determined by discounfing the edimated fulure cash ouffiows of the benefits thai
will be poid e smployees and using suifable inferest rates,

The calculation is performed by regitered actuories wing the projected unit cradit mathod, The mos! recent
octuornal vakations of the present value of the defined benefit obigafion wene caried ouf af 30 June 2017

Al year end, 788 |2014; P82] employees were efigible for Long-senvices Awards. The fulure service ool far the
eniuing yeor i esimated to be R1,534.659 (2017 71,555,049). whereas the interest cost for fhe esuing veor is
esfimated to be R1.701,781 [2017: R1,480,413),

The principal ossumptions used for the puposes of ihe actuaral valuations were a: fobows:

i| Rotae of infensss

Decourd rafa 44 % B4 %
Benefit infiation rale 424 % 7.0 %
ket eflective discount rare 205 % |25 %
Bpecied refirement age 62 &2

Dlscount Rate: GRAP 25 stipulates thal the choice of this rate should be dedved fom high qualty corparshe
bond yields. However, where fhe morke! in fhese bonds is not dgnilicant, fhe market yields on govemment
baonds cormsistent with the estimated ferm of the Babiities should be uwsed. Comequertly. o discount rate of
8.44% per onnum hos been wied This & deived by wsing a iobdity-weighted overoge ol fthe yields
comeiponding fo fhe averoge ferm unfll poyment of long sendce awardi, for eoch employee. The
comesponding obiify-weighted Index-linked yield s 2.55%, These rofes do not reflect oy odustment for
tomation. These rafes were deduced from the yeld curve obiained from the Stock Exchange of Soulh Afico
afier the morket chose on 30 June 2017

i} mAertality rotes
Fre-refiemen 54 BS - 20 morfally table
Postsatirement P& [#0 = 1) ulimate morafy fobis

it} Hormol relirement oge

&F
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17. Employee benelll obligations [confinued)

The nomal ratirement oge for employvess of the muenicipality wos atsemed fo be 82 years where dofo was
Lanenv o,

The amcunts recogrsed in the Stotemant of Financial Positian are o3 followws:

Fresent volue ol prajected lund ablgationd 21,354 439 20,800,838
Plan ossats - -

21,334, 83% 20,800 628
Unrecognised poi-terice cosl - 5
Urrecognised actuanal goins [/ (losies) - -
Presant value of unhended obligation 21,334,837 20,8008

21.334 639 20,800,838

Amounts recognived in the Sfaterment of Financicl Perfomnance are as fobows:
Mel cument service cosl, inletest coslt ond ocltuarial losres [gains) 2EE4.523 3,257 A54
ncheded in the long service awords expense (rafer 1o nofe 3}

The movement in the defined beneft abligation over the year i s folioes:

Balance at e Degrning of the year 20.800.828 |9.474.94]

- Mel cument service cod, Inferast cost and cciuanial lesses |gaks) 2,834,523 3,257 454

inclhuded in fhe long ervice owands sxpense

- Benefits pokd {2,300,712) {2.131.747)

21,334,637 20,800 828

The fobde Below summerisss ihe occoped liobEilies ond the plon amssets for the cumend pericd ond the previces
fowr perods:

Liabditty Hislony 30 Kane 2013 30 Jurwe 2014 X Jume 2015 A June 2014 X June 2017
Accrued Liabdity 16,636,020 17,981 565 I¥.674.%41 20,800 828 21 334 437
Fair vahee of plan - - - - -
assels

Sunplus J [DeficE) {14, 658,020) (17, %B1.545) [1%.4674,947) (20,800, E2R) (27,334, 43%)

The labde below summeriies the expeience aduiments far ke curen! and previous four penads, Expenence
adjustments are the effect of differences between the previous actuaral assumptions and whot has actualy

CooumEd,

Expariance 0 June 23 20 Jure 201 4 30 e 2015 A0 June 201 & 20 June AT
odjustment

Lictdifies: (Gain) ( Loss T5EAN 1,276 184 08,105 852 348 TiPE%

-

Assets: Gain / [Lass)|

75N 1,376,184 FOB. 105 852,348 T2y.32%

The effeci of o 1R movemen! n the coumed salory infiofion rofe & os follows:
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I7. Employee benefil obligations (continaed)

Increase
Effect om fhe curment service cosi o interast cosl 254,700 240,200
Effect on the defined henam obligation 1377 000 1. 410,000
Decrease

Effect on the cument service cost and interest cosf [227.300) (214,000
Effect on the defined benedfit abdigatian [ 1,245,000 {1.270.000)

Multi-emplayer retirement benellt Information

Employess belong to a voriety of approved Pension ond Providant Funch o: descrived below. These schames
ore subject 1o elther a fri-annued, biannual or annucl octuanial valuation. details which ans provided below

SALA Pension Fund and the Sauth Afriean Municipal Worker: Union Pension Fund are defined benelit plans,
whereas the Cope Joinl Definad Contritafion Fund, Cape Refremant Fund for Local Government and the
Municipal Councillors Pension Fund are defined conlribution plons. All of these ofore.menfioned funds are -
empiloyer plans. Sufficiend informeatian nof avallable to use defined benefi accourding for the penclan ang
retrerment funds due to the Fodowing reasans:

- The assels of eoch fund ore held in ane pertfolic and are not nofionally allbcated fo each of the earficipatng

Bl cryern
- One tef of financial siafernants is compiled for each fund and finoncisl stotements ane not drafted fer soch

poricipatineg employer,
= The same rate of contribufion apples fo al parfcipofing emploven and no regovd i paid fo diferences in the

membership distibufion of the Paficipating empioyers,

The only oblgafion of the municipalty with respect fo the refiremend benefit plans i fo make e specifisd
confibutions. Where Councillors employees leave the plan: prior to full velling of the contibufions, the
coniribufions poyable by the runicipality are reduced by fhe armourt of forfelled cortributions.

The total expense recognsed in the Stalement of Fnancial Peflormance of R34,200 354 for smoloyee and
R401.510 for Councillars represents conkibution: payable to these plars by the mumscipality af rates specified in
the nies af the plons.

L& Reliremeni Fund (previously Cope Joint Defined Contribution Fund)

Tne LA Refirerment Fund's cantribution rate povoble s #% by the members and 16% by Counci. The valuation af
H dune 2014 showed thal the tunding level is 1005,

SALA Pension Fund

The confribufion rate poid by the mamber: £.60% ond Councll 19,18% i sufficien! to fund the benefit ocouing
from the fund in the futurs.

At fhe valuation date of 1 July 2015 the SALA Pergion Fund wos 1009 funded ond reveoled that the fund W
ceriified fo be in g sound finamcial postion.

A
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17. Employese benefd cbhligoflons {continued)
Municlpal Covnclllers Pension Fund

The octuorol valuator of the Persicn Fund for Councillors on 30 June 3015 siofed ol i wos 100% lenoed ond i
n @ sound fmonciod posibion

The Municipal Councilers Pengion Fund operabes o a defined contibulion scheme, The contibution rate paid
by the members |13.75%) ond Councdl [15%) s sfficlent to fund the benefits accruing from the fund in the

fudure,
Soulh Aflcan Municipal Weoskers Unlon Penslon Fund

The ochsoricl voleolor of the Pension Funid fer members an 30 June 2011 and stated that if wes 117% fundes
and (3 i a found inancial positian.

The contribufion role paid by the membens of % and Councll of 18% i sufficient fo fund fhe benefits coouing
froen the fund in the future.

Stalf lecve

The movemnent on the leave accrual consat of the following:

Opening bolance 25,754,544 24,035,348

Poryrments [2.176.411) |1,470.782)

Addtional provsion 7,334 839 1,187 598
30,714,992 25,754 544

Soff anfual bonus

The movement on the anmeal bonws occnsal consist of fhe folowing:

Botamce af fthe baginning of the yvear 9,600,554 8594 144

Payrments [%.802,554) [B.596,146)

Additional boris aocrood recognised during the yeor 1279 E110 2.402,574
10.27%.411 400,504




George Local Municipality

Annual Finoncial Statements for the yeor ended 30 June 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures in Rond a7 20014

18. Frovisions
Reconcilighion of provisions - 2017

CUpening  Addifions / Ulilsed during Discounting Transiemed to Total
Bolonce Roversed the year changes Trade and

other
payables
Rehatilitafion of landf 23,201 676 (2.236.261) (1,098,473 1,784,153 - 21453005
site
Clearing of alen &07 5, 480 128,060 - . - 2,203,740
vagetation
Compensotion Liabiity 4,874 B34 828,078 - {4284, 400) [287.412) A3, 166,902
=IFTH
70.152.392  (1.280.123) (1.098,473)  (500,447)  (249412) 87.023.737
Eeconcliofion of pravislons - 2014
Opening Addifions  Ulilised during Dlscounling Transfemed to Total
Balance the yeor changes Trade and
ofter
payables
Behaobiftation af lkandfill 17,841,518 3,948,574 - 1354 954 - 23201874
sile
Provislon relafing fo legal 1944000  |),944,000) - . - -
claims
Clearing of alien 1.341.120 734,560 . - . 2,075,480
wegetation
Compaansoafion Labikty 80,653,176 5,754,048 [452.385) - [LOF2.023) &4B7483:
GIFTH
B1.B27814 BATZ B02 (452 385) 1,394,784 (1092023} ¥0.152.3%2
Cumrent llabllities consist of w7 2014
Rehobilltation af landfill ste 21158%4 3,473,300
Cleoring of allen vegetation 2203740 2,075,680
Compensafion Liobiliy GIFTH 4,744,129 35,554,228
11,083 745 41,105, 20%
Ror-cument babiities 75900 972 47 047,183
Curmgn! Babilias 11,083,785 41,105,507
B7.023.737 #0.152.3%2
Rehabllifoton of landfill she

The consulting engineen, Aurecon South Afica [Ply) Lid, used a predominantly desktop-baed methodology
adepted in estimafing fhe aispace consumed in the 2014/2017 finoncial year a3 o percentage of the tatal
ipace, wWot based en asumplion on waste generalion, waste dispasal site size and final design haight [af

closure).

Rehabilitelion cost was estimoted using critena for closure detalled in the Minimum Reaulement for Waoste
Cisposal by Landfil, together with o viswal inspection of the site during 2012, The rate of escaiofion wos bated
e e Confroct Price Adiustments rote for Civil Works, The 2018 cosl wiod increased by 5.4770% te determine the
rehabdifation cost os at 30 June 2017
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George Local Municipality

Anngal Froncial Slotements for the veor ended 30 June 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial S$tatements
Figiures in Rand o7 2014

18, PFrevidons |confinued)

Frowision & mode in 1emd of The municipoify's icensing sfipuations on the andfll waste sites and a mediofion
agreement between the Department of Envircnmental Affais ond Development Manning, for the esfmated
cost of rehabifafing the wosle sles, The provision has been defermined on the basis of & recent independent
stucdy. The cost foctors derived from the study by Aurecon South Africa |Phy) Wd hove been appled. The andfill
fites have reached full copacily and fhe municipaity obloined Closure icences duning 1he 2015 financial yeor
for both the George and Unlondole landfll sies. The closure boences and the mediafion agreement reowinas
thot the rehabiiiafion of both lordgfill stes should b Completed By 201%, The municipalily have slafed wilh the
rehabiitation proces: dudng the 20017 financiol yeor.,

The cost as at 30 June 2017 hos been escoloted annually with the Confroct Price Adiustments rode for Civil
Works uniil the edirmaled fime of closure ond dscounted 1o present value using the three yeor Souih Africar

Covemment Bond rata [T.470%).
The movement on each of the landfil sie's orovisions s

Cpening AddHions / Utilised during ~ Unwinding of Tetal
bolance Reversal the year discouni
Graorge 20,371,590 (1,754,552 (1,078,673 1,553,004 18,881,781
Unisndale 2,329 BEE [281, 708 - 223.137 277,304
23201874 (2,236 241) (1.0%8.473) 1.786.153 21,653,095

Clearing of alien vegetoton

The municipdity has on obligotion fo cleor gien vegelafion. The provision represents the present cosl 1o clear
e aien vagetation an vacan! land awned by the municipolty. This & on ongolng process. The prowvision wos
bosed on the cument clearing cost of between R3,256.70 ond BI19,182.%0 per hectare [201&; R3,737 ond RT8.063
per hecloie] dependng on he locolion and the folal e af knd of 240 heclares [F014: 240 heclare] have 1o

b cleared.

Compensation Liabillty: Geonge Integrated Fublic Transpor Netwark

The Gedwge infegroted Pulblic Traniport Nebsodk (GIFTN] hoi been developed by the municipality ond ihe
Provincla Govermment of the Western Cope fo ansform the recd-based public frorspert secior through tha
estobihment of o high qualfy, flexdble and infegroted pubbc fronsoort ne bk,

An oparating comparny 'was esioblshed ond the current tad cwnert form part of the aperafing compony and
operohe the buses in the netwerk. Accordng io The signed operalors agreement, the Tax owners have 1o
relnguish ther exlsting tasi operators’ licences to receive the compensation.

Thee b services started operating gunng December 2014 and are ralled ot in phozes.

The provision for lhe compensallon & boted on the signed ogreemenis with each of the foxl operatorns, Boled
an these ogreements, 219 [2014: 22%) icences ware subject to the buy-in aplion, while 278 [2104: 278| licences
wore subject o fhe eleclion of the buy-out ophion. The buy-in proviion for operabon who started receiving their
mcnihly Buy-in amounts was tronsfered fo Trode and other poyables. Refer to note 15

The undiccdnied proviion for compensation before ony poyorts over the five yean coverad by fhe
comparsation ogreament s R7S392,6804 {2014 R7LI40.583). A discound role of 7.470% (2014 7B885%) 3 veor

Gavarnment Bond rale) was used fo discount the prowision.

The municipality expact fo pay the Binedul aplians Babveean October 2017 and Janwary 2019 as ke ned
phoses are rofled ol ond the buy-dn optlions within 5 yeor: from the rof out dotes.




George Local Municipality

Armual Fingncial Stoterments for the year ended 30 June 5017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand

Pl )

2014

1¥. Condflonal government grants and subsidies

Unspent conditional governmend gronts and subsidles

Mafigral Govamment Grarits

Provincial Govermrrment Gmanils

Ofhar

Less: Condiional govemment grants and subsidles recebvable - Note 4
Holicnol Govermnmen! Granis

Frovmcl Govemment Grands

Ciher

57923505
AR TEZIO7

75585315

[15.373.572)

The amount of unspen! conditional grenks ond recelph ls held in the operating bank occount of fhe

musmicipolity undl wifised,

The: tetal grants recognised in the Statement of Financial Ferformance are [Refer 1o note 24):

Uncondifienal Granis
Granty

Conditional Granis
Grorts and Donalicrs
Subntjclisy

Tolol Government Grants and Subsidies

Covernment Gronts and Subsidies - Capital
Gowvernmen Gronts and Subsdies - Oparoting

Details of the ditferent gronts are sed out below,
Unc ondBlonal Gramts

19.1 Equitabie share
Opening balance

Grands recelved
Conditions mal - Cperating
Conoitions mel - Capital

Condifions shill fo be met/(Granl expendiure o be recovered)

105,334,000 1 00, 047, 500
352,769, 52T 332086030

1. 026,30 5223243
457,831,834 432 477 573
147,590,523 134,762 BBa
an0.241.313 297914, 659
459,831 834 AX2 477572
105,334,000 100, &¥3.000

(105,334,000)

100,453,000}

Tre Eguitable Share s the unconditiona share of the revenue rosed notionaly ond is being alocoted in terms
of Section 214 of the Consfitution [Ach 108 of 1994) o the municipality by the Nofional Treasuny

Condiional Gronis

1%.2 Moflonak Finance Monagement Grant [FAMG)
Opening balance
Grants recalved

Cordilions mal « Cperoting
Condifons sill io be mel/[Grant expendivre o be recovered)

1,475,000

|1,475,000)

1,450,000
{1, 450,000)

The financial Monagement Gront is paid by National Treosury fo municipaifies to help implement the financiol
reforms requited by the Municipal Fnance Manogement Act (MFMA], 2003, The FMG Gront olo pays for the
cost of the Financial Monagemeni intermship Frogram [e.g. salary costs of fhe Finoncial Management Inters),

T3



George Local Municipality

Anrual Fnonclal Stotemernts lor the yeor ended 30 fune 2007

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures In Rond 2017

19. Coendtienal govermnmment grants and subsidles {confinued)

1%.3 Naotlonal Municipal Systemns improvement Gran [MEIG)

Cpening balanca - i
Granls recemwed - 30,000
Condifions met - Oparating - (730,000

Condi#lans il io be mel/|Grant expenditure bo be recovensd) - -

Trea MASIG wos wsed for bullging In-howse capacity 10 perar municipal funchons ond stabilise nstilufionol ord
govamance systems.

174 Malional: Infastrecture Skills Developrment

Opening bolance - -
Grants received 3,700,000 3,000,000
Condifions met - Openating (2,75%,231) |2.677 B2a)
Candiians el - Capdal {F40.769) [322. 874}
Condflons sl o be met /| Grant expendiure o be recovered) - -

the Infrostruchee Skils Development Grond is gven to strengthen the copocity of kocal govemmment o
¢H¢¢I‘|‘~'Eﬁ' and & fhcaeriy celhver quakty mirasiruciure, by Pcressing the pool of skilks ovalobde cnd to focilale
lifelong beaming and fhe fronsfer of knowledge to municipobties.

19.5 Malional: Municipal Infrastruclure Grant (MIG)

Opening balonce - {4,535.807)
Grands receiwed 38,783,000 SEBIZ.000
Cendifions mef - Operating (1,914,150 (1,939 484
Cendilions met - Capifal {34.348,8.50) [32,356.508)

Condifions still fo be mel/[Grant expendiare to be recovered) -

The grant was wlilsed to construct woler and sewerage infrostructure and olso fo upgrode sporf facilifies, with
ke main locud on the historcally disocvontaged oneos.

19.4 Malonal Reglonal Bulk Infrastruchare Grard (REFG)

Oipening balonce 11304 318 11.304 318
Grants received - -
Condifions mek - Copifal (544787

Condiflons sl fo be met/{Eront expendiure to be recovered) 104572310 11,304,318

The grant woi allocated 1o the municipality to consme! bulk infrostruchare for water and waste waler. The
remmainder of this grand i3 specilically for raising the dom wall of the Gorden Boute dam. The Boence was lsiuved

by the Deportmant of Waober &Hairs,
19.7 Nalianal Integraled Nallonal Bleckificalon Granl

Opaning balonce {12.517,189] [7.872.437)
rant raceived ®.500,000 #0000, 000
Conditions met - Capifal - (11,544, 752)
Condiftions sl to be mel/(Grond expendiure fo be recovered) [3.017.18%) (12.517.187)

The Maticral Blechification Grand wos used fo upgrade the sub-stafion and ebecificalion metwork
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Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figures In Rond 2017 2004

1*. Conditional government grants and subsidies (conlinued)
1%.8 Nafional: Expanded Public Works Progrom Grant (EPWP)

COpeening bolance » =
Granis receved 4,004,000 I B&4,000
Conditions rmet - Cpearnaling {4.004.000) (1,844,000
Conditions sl fo be met/(Grant expenditure o be recovered) * .

The Expanded Public Works Progrom Granf was used fo increase labow employment frvaugh nfrastruchure
programes that increcse joboreation and skils development.

1%.% Motienat lowoalkamp Spors Grounds [LoHa)

Cpening balance (262147} (262147
Grants received L e
Conditions met - Capital - -
Conditions siill to be mel/[Gront expendiure fo be recovered) (282,147} [252.14T)

The National Loftery has given this gront fo the municipally specificaly for the upgrading of the Lawaaikamp
Sports Grounds,

19.10 Nadlonal: Public Transport Network Operations Grant (FTINOG)

Cpenirg balonce [22.000.770) (22,000,779
Grans recsived 73 99E.000 73678799

Conditions met - Dperaling [#2 998,000] [73.676.799)
Condifions =il to be mel/{Grant expendiure fo be recovered) (22,010.770) {22.010,770)

This grant's purpose s o provide supplementary operafiond funding to municipalties opercting approved
Integrofed Fublic Trangpar Network tenices and fo provide improved public fronsper netwark serdces that ore
forreal, scheduled ond wel managed,

19.11 Natonat Public Transport Inkaructure Grant (PTIG)

Dpening balance . .
Grants received B3, 444,000 426482501
Cenditiors met - Copitol [3£.181.824) (42 £45.200|
Condifions shill to be met/[Gronl expendiure fo be recovered] 47,264,174 .

This gront’s purpote is 1o provide funding for accelerated planning, corstruction and improvement of public
and nar-motoised transport mfrasiruchors.,

159.12 Provinclol Western Caope Financlal Manogement Suppan

Grant

Cpenng balonce - i
Grants recelvead 0,000 50,000

Conditions me! - Dperafing {220,000) (50,000)
Condifiens sfill te be met/[Grant expendiiure fo be recovered) z .

The Fnancial Management Support Grant is given by the Western Cope Provincial Treasury te previde Franciol
cuslstorice to municipalties fo improve averall financial governance within municipaliies inclusive of optinigng
ond administation of revenue. improving credibilty ond responsiveness of municipal budgeh. improving of
municipal sudd outcome: ond addresting rstitutional cholfenges.
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Figures |n Rand T 2014

1%. Condifionol government gronts and subsidies (confinued)

11.13 Provinclal Western Cape Financial Managemen! Capaciy

Buiiding Grant

Cpeoning balance c =
Granls received 20,000 -
Condifions met - Operafing {120,000 N
Condiflon: ol te be mel/(Grant expendiure o be recoverad) - -

Tres gramd & given to develop financicl humon copaciby within municipal areas 0 enoiblie o suilainable locol
financial skilk pipaling thot B eaponsive 1o moricipallie:s' requirements o enoble sound and suslainakbe
financial manogemean! ond gocd financicl gevemance,

17.14 Provinclal; Infegrated Public Transpor Network Openations

Opening bolonce (10,391,233} [&.376.585)
Gronts received 10,524,709 a9,.231,159

Conditons mel - Opesating (#1,134.774) [#3.224,.507 |
Condfions 58 fo be met/{Gront expendiure o be recovered) 2 (10,3%1,924)

The Infegrated Public Transport Nebtwork Operations grant i given to the municipality fo iImplement o public
frarspart serdce o contemplaiad in fhe George Integrated Public Transperd Nebeork |[CGIFTH|, Thie gront wil
fured fhe shoriiol in operofional cofl ond provide Tor the oddilionsl aperatianal wpped to undensrite the
comsequences of signfficandly impaired operaling condfion: and magnified tronsformation olyigationg,

19.18 Frevinclol: Inlegraled Publle Transpan Metaork Infrostrusture

Dpaning baolonce - 9169
Grants received 490017291 37 798.841
Conditons met - Coplial [4%.017.291) [40L088,030)
Condfons siill fo be mel/(Granl expendiure fo be recoyerad) - .

The Intedgroled Publc Tronipon Mebson Infrastruchee grond i@ given to the municipality to implement o puolic
fransport service as combemplated in the George Infegrated Publc Tromspor Metwork (GIFTH). This gront w
enbarce infrastuchee fof publc frerspor services provided by the municipaity

19.14 Frovinclal: Integrafed Transpod Flonnlng Grant

Cpening balonce i .
Gronts received - &00.000
Canditions et - Operating - (&D0.000)

Condfions still to be met/|Gront expendiure lo be recovered) . 2

Tris gront s given for the review and updoate municipal iInfegrated Tronsport Plans in ferms of the Mofionaol Long
Transpeort goch, 2007 [Act Mo, b of 2007,

19,17 Provincial: Human Sefliements Operaling Grants

Cpening balance (74E.453) (4,484 558)
Grants received 44415533 15,568 448

Condilors met - Cperoiing (14073, 150) [#.B30,542)
Conditions il o be mel/|Grani expendiure fo be recovered) 29,594,130 (748 L53)

This groni & given to peovide funding for the creatlon of sustoinoble human setilements. The culcame of hit
graml & to provide fop struciures and besic soeial ond economic amenltiss thal contibutes fo e
establishrment of iatcinable humaon seftlements,
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Figures in Rond 2017 2014

19.  Conditional gevernment grants and subsidies (conbinued])
19.18 Provinciol: Human Seflements Capihal Grant

Opering bolance 10,000,000 .
Granis receiad 20.BAT.47R 1 032 B0
Condiions met = Copial [22 395 208) 4032540
Condlitions still to be met/[Granl expendiure fo be recovered) B448 250 10,000,000

This grant is given 1o provide funding for the creation of susfainobée human setliements. The eutcome of fhis
grant & 1o provide basie infrostructure fhat conbibute o the eslabizhment of sustoinable humon sefllements.

1919 Provincial: Sport | Recreational Fociifies

Qeening balance = 2
Grants received 54,000 o
Congitions met - Dperating - =
Condiions =l o be met/{Granl expendiiure lo be reécavered) 54,000 %

This grant iz giver by Provincial Ireasury 1o inifiote and suppan socially cahagive sport and fecreation slructures
onofor acfvifies.

17.20 Frovinclol: Froclalmed Roods

Cpening bofance . .
Granfs receivad 5734000 A54, 724
Candifions mel - Operating [5, 734,000 [354,724)
CondRions sl to be met/[Grant expendiure o be recayeied) = s

Tris grand is given by Frovincial Tressury to fircncially assisl maanicipailies with fhe mainfenance focongiruchion af
proclaimed municipal main reods, whare the municipality is the Rood Autharty (Section 50 of Ordinance 19 of

1974).

19.21 Provinclol Thembalethy & Pacalsdorp spodd Aelds [YDVE)

Cpening balonce (1,350,820} i ! 542, 643)
Granfs received _ .
Troriter - 1ai.823
Condition: il o be mel/(Gront expendiiure fo be recoversd] [1,3460,820) {1.3480,820)

Tris gront was ufiized to upgrode the Thembalethu and Pacollidom sport felds
19.22 Provinclal: Elechicly Master Flan Operations

Cipening balance 500,000 7
Granls recelved 230,000 500,000
Condifions met - Operating 500,000) H
Condiions silll fo be met/{Grant expendiure io be recoy ened) 230.000 500,000

This grant was ghven by Provincial Treasury to the mwnicisality to provide financiol assistonce fo ensure affective
functioning of municipal electicd nfrasiructure and io mazimise the provition of basic electricity o citeens.
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7. Condilonol govemment gronks aond subgldies (confinued)

1%.23 Provinclak Library Services

Cipening bofance 4 9EDF94 2,993,059
Grardts received 79RE000 &, 53597
Conditions met - Gpenating {7.9%6,000) |7 A7 3000|
Condition: met - Capital (4241572} {F3058)
Conditions sl le be mel/{Grant expendiure o be recovered) 741 422 4,782,704

This gront 5 to be wsed for fie fromsformation of whan and rured community Borory infrostrecihune, Tocditie: ond
servicas [primarily torgefing previowsly desodvardaged comemudities] fhrough o recopitaiied program o
prondinicial level in wppant of kool government ond national inffiathves.

19.24 PFrovinclal Community Development Workers' Operafional

Grant

Cipening balence - 44,141

Grants neceived 75,000 RLO00
Conditions met - Opsarating (40,697 (134,141)
Conditions shill o be met/{Granl expendiure o be recovered) 34,303 -

This gramd |8 for Financkal asislance o Municlpallies o cover the cperationd expenses o the funclfions of the
commurity development wokers ncludng the supervison ond regional crganisen,

1925 Provinclal: Thembalethu Thusang Sendee Cenire

Cipening balonce - =
Grants recelved - 100,000
Condilicns mel - Cperafing - { 10000
Conditions sl 1o be met/{Granl expendifure o be recovered) = -

T grand 1 given o provide finoncial asségtance fo Municipalties, ensuring the finoncial sustcinablility of the
Thusong Sarvice Cenhnes.

19.24 Provinclal: Local Government Graduate Infernship Granl

Cpening bolance =
Gronis recelved B0 0 -

Conditicons met - Operating

&0.000 .

The Local Government Graduate Intemship Gront & given to the municipality o provide financial aatistanss b
the municipalty in supsart of capoacily bialdng far the Iulwe by mears ef o gaduate inlermship pregrammee.

17.2¢4 Qther: Eden Disfrict Municlpality Elecirification Grant

Coening bolonce 00,000 200,000
Groands recelved - =
Conditions meai - Operating 5 :
Cendilons #ill te be mel/[Gront expendiure fo be recovered) 200,000 200,000

The Eden Dislrict Mumnicipality grant wal given lor elechification of Cedain ansos.
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19. Conditional government grants and subsidies (confinued)
1927 Other: Eden District Municipality Emergency Relief Funds

Opering bolance (2,573,398} 1,143,927
zrants recered E: -
Condifion: me! - Copial - {3TIT.324)
Condtians siill to be met/(Gront expendiiure ta be recovered) (2.573,378) [2.573.397)

This grant was given to reimbune municipoiities for lood domage incured by the municipality,

19.28 Other: SANRAL N2 /York Bridge

Dpening bolonce 7,504,037 4,877,165
Granfs recaed - 019,084
Condifions met « Operating - {2.392.222)
Condiflons sHll fo be met/[Grant expenditure fo be recovensd) 7. 504 027 7.504 027

This grant was ufsed fo wiclen the N2/York Street bridge ond fo ogd o pedestrion cromsing to the bridge.

19.29 Other: LG Seta

Cpaning bolance - -
Grants received |.726.309 522243
Condifions met - Operafing [1.726,30%) [522.243)
Cendltions ofill fo be met/(Grant expenditure fo be recovered) - .

These ameunts were received from LG Seta based on the municipokty's workploce scills plon.

Tobal Granks

Oganing balence [15.373.570] [Z8.575,1581)
Granis necehved 550,790,721 443 897330

Transter - 181,822

Condifions met - Operating (300.241.313) [297.714.689)
Conditiens met - Caplal [149.590.523)  [134.762.884)
Conditions still to be met/{Grant expenditure fo be recovered) T5.5B6.315 (15.373.572)




George Local Municipality

Annud Finoncial Slolements for the yeor ended 30 June 2017

MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements

GIFTH Fare Revenue

Fare revenue is recognized in occordonce with occawmnling poicy 1,20,

37,301,427

Figuares in Rand wnr 2074
20, Howsbng development fund
Unappropiate surphuy ?.831,73% 11556842
Loans extinguished by Govermnment on | Aprl 1598 53,383,243 53,383,243
43214 782 &4, 740,105
The housing development fund I5 represented by the loBowlng aasels and Habies
Housing sefing scheme loans £92.782 BB 850
Irorandary 141,833 1 70.0uZ
Trade ard ofvwer recaivables from exchonge fransoctions 946,259 Wl &8
Trade and other receivables from nonsxchonge Fansoclions 1,012,475 12211458
Govermment grants in debif 3007187 4,544 757
Bonk ond cash S5B415,11% £A.071 541
Trade and ather poyobliss from exchange frarsachon: (1,012.475) [FH0.E5T]
Total Howsing Development Fund Assets and Liabilties 43,214,782 &4, %40, 105
i1, Service charges
Elechicily 545,445 873 B34, FTE.495
Water 120,171,738 110,115.267
Senwerage and sordlaiion chorges B 847,035 IT 883,156
Refuse removol &) B3 FER 54,000,704
CHPFwr 18.43% J18.9X
830,322, 654 TTé.av4 S8
The amcunts dischied obove o revenue iom sendce chargss ae in respect of serdces rendered which ore
biled 1o the consumes ona monthly bosis occorging to the appeoved forffs,
Thie ofther serace changes gecreasad during the year since the municizality is not charging for fire serdces any
micre,
Thee prigr penod bobances were reclosified. Refer fo note 45,1 for more detail
2 GIFTH Fare Revenue

32,532,520




George Local Municipality

Annual Finoncial Statements for fhe vear ended 30 June 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Flgures in Rand mnr 2014

13, OCther lncome

Appication fees for second dwelling H | 51,425
Building plon fee: ond relafed income £.147,808 £ 147184
Camping feeas T4, 162 418,964
Cemeiery fees I 166597 1168157
Conlritaufions received for capital projects L 11,882 541
Insrance claims recelved 1,134,257 P2 072804
Publc contributions for donaled asset addilicn: 504,753 -
Fubdic donafions received BEZ #02 722 832
Rales clecrance cerificates for propery trarsfers 743,484 563,324
Surdry income 2,455,591 4239 453

25 141,970 36,408,744

The amaunfs disclosed above for Olfer Income are in respect of fervices rendered, ofher than described in
notes 21, 25 and 27 which are biled to or poid tor by the viers of the services i requined occording o approved

fariffs.

Irdbronce Clairms received in ihe prioe vear consisted manly out of the cloim recelved during the previews
financicl year for the four GIPTH buses which ware bumt in August 201 5,

The municipality odopted fhe Standord Char of Accounti for Local Gevemment (mEC0A) os prescribed by
Noticral Treasury on 1 July 2006 and the comporative figures were reclousified 1o conform with mECOA. Befer
e note 45.2 for more detail,

2. Interes recelved

Cutstanding Deblors
Trade receivabiss 4068 847 A 5%1 | &F
Art. 185[a} amangementz 1.515 g8,75p
Land sales 2924 3,149
Sefling schemes B4.533 104,871
Vicioria Boy loans 254 670
4,154,108 4,709,788

External Invesimenis

Hank accourhs 1#.E51,843 15,187,714
Shart fern investment 17,452,125 15,514,104
37 303,768 30,704 0018
41,440,073 35,413,804

al



George Local Municipality
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Figures in Rand 2m7 200&
15 PFroperty rates
Roles recelved
Agriculture bl T 2500950
Cammarcial B0 ZH0R1E 45, 1550692
Industrial 12413814 11,484,788
Ofhar L 308 10206
Fubdic benefit crganisafon: 1,240,035 1,171,455
Residenfial 152,632,523 136,733,150
sate-owned 7,218,153 IS AN
Vacant lond 8. 785 259 14,471,001
Less: Income lorgone (22.830,737) [2Z.388,118]
Less: Impermibssible nates (6,478,408 [ 138,30
211,432 557 1¥2,453 492
Voluations
Agricutiure 1,910, 333,400 1,843,808,500
Churches & porks 347.040,700 343,514,500
Comnnercial 5474 555290 5704,352,190
Indusirial 1,583,215200 I &8, 326, B0
munkcipal [ron-toxabhe volusotions) 1OBS, 748 450 I 0ré 074,150
Oiher I7.024.200 24 T aB.400
Puble benalit crganisation:s 150,06% 500 148,983 200
Residential 23,012, 4563 BOO 22,431 423 450
Slate-owred 1,322,437 800 1.208,.324.800
Yacont land 2147, 122,457 2,323,550,300
a7 224 711,799 36,853,124 470

Agressment rafes ore levied on the totol value of property of winich the valualion must be pedormed everny fowr
waars in fermng of the Municipal Property Roder Azl Inferim woleotions ore processed on an armudl bosis to take
infe aceount charnges in individual property volue due 1o alterotions, consalidation: and subdivains,

Unifarm rote: of 05844 [2014 045228 cents in fhe Rond on fotal woluofiors were opplied fo determina
assesarment rotes. Business foviffs are levied al 08413 (300 4: 0.7843) far Commercial, Indusinial and Business eraan,

and ihis were oppdcoble for of Areas

A reipate of |5% (2014 17%) was allowed on residential properies, whist rebates of 100 - RO% (2014 105 - 20%)
were oppdied fo persionens, based on the anmud income of The aiepayer. A rebole of 407 (20014 75%) was
allvwed on residential properties for roral greos, A discount of 20% was granfed o the Stote.

Rales cre levied monthly on property ownerns ond are payabie by the 1510 of each marin, Dwnens aré alewed
to pay the 12 monthdy Fsfoiments anmually by 30 September eoch year. Inderest s levied af the prime rate phus

1% an outsianding rates ormouns,

Tne cwrent General Valuolion come inle eflect on T July 2012, The municipality wai granted on estension of
cne year by the Minister af Local Govemment, Environmental &ffale and Development Flanning and e

currant Geneml Yaluaticn will remain in effect wp o 30 June 3017,

The municipally coopted the Stondard Chart of Accounis for Local Governmend (mSCOA] as prescribed by
Molicral Treoksy an 1 kdy & ond The comporofive iguret waere reclasifed 1o meet ke colegory
clatificoton of mECOH,

Bz



George Local Municipality

Anrual Financial Statements for the yvear ended 30 June 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 37 2004
26, Government grants and subsidies
Operating grants
Equitathe share 105, 334,000 100,893,000
National Finance Monagement Geand (FRG) 1,475,000 | 450,000
Mationiol: Municipal Systerms Improvermerts Grant (MSKS) - #30,000
Hafioralk Infrastructure Skili Devalopment 2059 231 LATT 24
Hafional Municipol Infrostructure Grand [MIG) 1,914,150 1,939,484
Hafional: Expanded Public Warks Prograrm Grant [EPWP| 4.0 4,000 1,844,000
Nafienal: Public Transport Operations Grant 72,998,000 T3.478.797
Provincial: Western Copa Finoncial Management Support Gront 220.000 50000
Fravincial: Westem Cape Finoncial Monagemen! Capacity Bulding 130,000 -
Ciroani
Pravinciak Infegrated Public Trorsport Mebwork 91,134,776 93,224,507
Frovingial: Integrated Trangpar! Planning Gront - £00,000
Provincial: Human Setflements Operatirg Grand 14,073,150 §.830.541
Provincial: Frociolmed Roods 5,734,000 A54.724
Pravincial: Eleckical Master Plon Cperations 500,060 -
Provincial Lbrary Grand 7,994,000 7 473,000
Frovinciol Community Development Warkarns Operational Grant 40,477 134,141
Frovincial: Thembalethu Thusong Serdce Cenlre - 100,000
Cther; Sanral M2 Yok Street Bridge - 2,392,212
Criher: LG Sela I.726.309 522.243
310,241,313 TIT R 4 ARF
Copial grants
Moaticeal Infrostnocione Skils Develepment Ta0, TER 22074
MNafiorat Municipal iInfrastructure Srand (MIG] Ab 3568 850 A2 354,508
Hafional: Regional Bulk rkastrueciure Gront L4 98T -
Mational: infegrated Mational Bectification Grant - I1.544.752
Hational: Pubic Trarspoed Rfastruchre Giand 34,181,828 4264820
Frevincial Infegroted Public Transped Hetwork Infrastructure 49,007,291 40,048,030
Frovincial: Humon Sefflerments Capitol Gront 22,395,728 4,032 840
Provineial: Library Grand 4,241,572 FA.054
Oiher: Eden Distict Municipalty Emergency Belief Funds - e AT
| 49, 590,523 134,742 884
45%,E31,834 432 477 573
Reverwe recognised per vote os required by Section 123 [c) of fhe MFMA:
Oifice of the Municipol Monoger 1,51 6,54% 857,427
Comporate Services 4,403,175 2,660,334
Comrmunity Sesvices 52 641,092 44,347 404
Human Sefilements, Lond Afiois & Plonning | 4,442,909 11877031
Civil Engineering Services 345,841,58% 341,865 950
Electrofeshric ol Services 17650462 JFAI5EIE
Finorciol Services 3082970 3839411
457,831,838 432 477 573

The muricipalty adopted the Stomdord Chart of Accounts for Local Goverment |mSCOA) o prescribed by
National Treasury on 1 Kily 2014 and the comporative figure: were reclassified fo conform wifh mSCOA, Refer
fe Acte 45,2 for more detoi,




George Local Municipality
Anrudl Fnanclal Stoternents for the yeor ended 30 Jume 20017

MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand Ll 201 &
27. Fines, penalties and lordelts
Callpction charges 4,250,158 & 574 457
GIFTH Bus openalor penalfies 397,245 -
Crther fines MHAS5D i |4, 850
Tratfic firet 28,707 470 55,637,830
34 299 643 42627 1TR

28.

Tne decrease In froffic fine: i due to the controct for fhe troffic fine comeros which lopsea in Novemibser 2014

and waz only renewed in Moy J0017, Durng Mhe lime no comerg lings were ssweed,

The municipolty cdopted the Stondord Chorl of Accounts for Local Govemrmment (MSCOA) as prescribed by
Haotional Treasury on | July 2014 and the eomparative figures were reclasified to conform with msCOA. Refe

fo note 45,2 for more detoil

Employee related cost

Basic 275319149 241 574,624
Hewusing benefits and ollonsanoes | 00,243 1,653,667
Long-service awords 2.891,074 5271175
Medical oid - Compary canfributians 16,534,743 14,553,153
Crtinar poyrod levies A.41%.584 J1B307E
Cverdime payments 34,542,150 22,458 225
Employee benafii obbgations 2005747 (2806011}
- Cument sendce cost 4,602,453 5388 474 |
= Inherest cosd 1,789,034 11,937,734
- Actuaial [gains) f ksies recogniied Tl 271, 7, 10, B
Trovel, mofor cor, occommodation, subsistence and other I 802 489 2F 200,772
allowonces
LIF 2568519 1. 497,310
Fension 34,208,356 HBaTTIE
Subsklence and Travelling Alowance 1207427 I.026935
A07.026 T2E 244 B04 641

The mumicipdity adopled the Standard Chart af Accounts lor Locdl Governmen! (msC0A| o prescribed by
Haoticnal Treciury an 1 July 2014 and the compoaralive figores were reckasified fo conform with mE3C0A, Refer

o note 45.2 for more delail,

Remuneialion of Municlpal Manager

Annual Bemuneralion 1.72%.14% | B54.6D08

Confrbutions o UF, Medical and Pension Fumnds 20453 20,105
1.74% 401 1,874,713

Remunerafion of Direcior Financial Services

Anreaol Eemumeradion 1,395,234 1.301.74%

Car Alowance &0,000 S0

Canhibutions 1o UIF, Medical and Pensicn Funds 303,054 275,935

Acting expenies 47118 28083
1,605, 388 1,445 747




George Local Municipality

Annual Financiol Statements fer fhe year ended 30 June 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial $tatements
Figures in Eand a7 2014

28, Employee reloted cost (confinued)
Eemuneration of Director Corporale Services

Arvual Remunssation 1285715 | 254,950
Cor Alowance I35, 775 T4, 140
evarance package 341,467 -
Cantibution: 16 UIF, Madical and Pension Funds 29] 454 226,265
Acting expense - 16,667

1,074 448 1.44E.034

Remuneration of Director Human Settlement, Land Affals L Flanning

Annudl Beamuneration 1,258,421 1,182,144
Car Allowance 76,000 PE000
Conlribufions o LIF, Medical ond Pension Buncs 288 572 277743
Acting experses 51,074 24,142

1,693,767 1,580,051

Eemuneration of Director Community Services

Arnnual Rermuneration FROEDE 1,031,458
Cor Allowance 40,000 144 842
Bonug . £2.292
Confibutions fo UIF, Medical ond Pension Funds 195,081 1737
AcCling expenses - 6,575

1.245 907 1,418,124

Eemuneralion of Direcior Civ Engineering Services

Annugl Bemunerabion 1360888 1379600
Coar Allowonce 121,000 1 32,000
severance packoage 70, 204 -
Contibulions o UIF, Medicol ond Persion Funds 23944 24 T8A
Acting expenies 14,700 36718

1,730 &85 1,592 404

Femunengtion of Direcior Blecho- Technical Services

Annugl Remurnesalicn 1337279 1,375,934
Cor Alowance 1 32.000 144 000
Sgveraonce pockoge 400,128 -
Contrioutions fo UIF. Medical and Fension Funds 44,578 35,957
Acling expenses B.621 13, 54%

1,924 407 1,589 457

B



George Local Municipality

Annual Finoncial Siatements for the yeor ended 30 June 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures In Rond ] 2014

2%, Eemunerciion ol Counclllorn
Execufive Mayor = bosic palony 506,527 477 555
Deputy Executive Mayvar - bosic solary 4OE 834 3B3.E24
Speaker - baslc salary 5041 4% 451 877
Chigl Whig - Bic salary 418 044 AB4.9TA
Moyoral Commeties Members 4,014,474 3 82r.501
Councilons &.5727 585 5056318
Coar alicnwanos 4 00, 344 3.F60.457
Celphone alowanca 1,194,395 1.0 4,460
Ceauncilon conbibulion 16 medical ald 145,100 N3z
Fension confribution 401,510 794,381
T1E.BDD, TEL 17 464, 435

Remuneralion pef councillan
L Armes Ly | -
C Bob 20519 258,104
H Burigans 241.01% -
E Bussack LA ] -
JF Bilys 241,017 =
i Clarke 241,019 =
B Comalius 555,834 258,104
Dl Cronje 527,328 -
W Dol 241,009 -
PH de Swart 59,150 A0, 154
EP Dw Viliers 5B4 465 411,144
HME Dlephu Ja1F 258104
5 Dikilie 241,01% -
k4 Droghoences 584504 £50.515
KA D Preez 29 53 g
J O Tif T4 33 335,323
10 Esau 112,302 =
LBC Ezow 30.519 256,104
E3 Figlamnd 245,09 -
T Forhuin - 215,087
J Fry 241,019 -
W Gericke 204,237 258104
MO Gingedana 3051 258,104
FS Guga 305189 258,104
WT Mo 233817 508 303
LS Hoyword R 258,104
HH Ingo 2E9.525 258.104
ME lomaes 1,019 -
N Jonlies 267,525 258,104
HJ Jonas [17. 765 5532re
HF Eamie 30,322 258,104
A Ebwit 241019 -
MEF Kleynhors 59,150 &11.1 64
NY Ko 30,519 258 |04
P8 Eomani X519 258,104
- Erilzinger A F00 A10. 144
L Larga 241.01% .
PE Lekale 519 254,104
Cl Lesels 112302 -
H Lef 241,019 =
30,519 258,104

R Lomboord




George Local Municipality

Areual Financial Siaternents for the veor ended 30 June 2017
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2mr 2014
28. Remunerafion of Councillors (confinued)
Remunerafion per ceunciller (continued):
F Lounsy 241 01% -
G Mocclune 50289 258,104
L Mtz &2 430 630,515
¥E Maoshin 9,719 35,521
HF tidako 241,345 -
M Mekano - 305,274
EH Moai 241,020 -
TN Wyl | an372
W hulier 241,009 -
MG R caik 775,078 £11,164
J Mocomazana 241,019 -
C Heeting 30519 250,104
G Highaus 555834 258,104
CH Moble 527,328 -
PP Masono 241019 -
FT Micaini F0519 2EE 104
M Myokathi ET0024 258,104
B Fetnus 241,019 234,595
B Ploia 266,103 -
= Frelanius EB4 431 33z
LN Queps 30.51% 258 104
C Bemas 30519 258,104
5 Roolang 241,019 .
J Safers 241,019 -
8 Salmard 0519 258,104
G Slhoniya 30,519 258,104
5 Erymnan 241.01% -
Gl Starder SR 465 482,797
C Stonders &2,.327 F36.296
| Harmeada 298,154 a11.144
EH Stroebe| 241217 -
T Teyisi 269 525 258,104
B Tnonda 30,519 255,104
PJ Wan der fhoven 749 525 258,104
5] Van Miekark 247.00% -
LD Van Wyk 283329 &10. 164
A Wan T agse 258, [ 04
M Wikoen 555 B34 254,104
Jvan Brandis 241,019 -
0 Wessel 241.01% -
AM Wideman J0.51 % 2o, 104
AD Wiksmse 542,154 -
CT willarms 26%.524 254, 104
W Wit sy 258,104
G Keil A2 433 -
18.B00. 754 17 46k 435

ar



George Local Municipality
annual Financial $totements for the yeor ended 30 June 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Hﬂll'l"ll in Rand amr 2014

2%, Remuneration of Counclllen (contineed)

Remuneration Tor ihe Execulive Moyor, Depuly Bxeculive Mayar, Speaker and Chiel Whio ang:

Execubhve Mayor

Botic rodary 508,527 477,555
Cor aliowance 187,773 198, FEE
Celighone allowance Ta.823 20,868
Contriouticns to medical ald and pension fund 5¥.440 1127410
TBO, 743 BO7 72¥
Deputy Executive Mojyor
Basic scdary 498,434 33,400
Cor allowance 25,378 157.412
Celiphone alowancs 26,823 20.8£8
Contributions to medicod oid and pension fund FAch B ag,&0?
428,138 £50.515
Speakes
Baosic solory 0, 149 451 BF#
Cor ollowonce 95,378 157 412
Callphone allowonce 24,823 20,848
Condribdions to medical aicdd and penson und - 20356
638, 13% 450,515
Chief Whip
Basic salary 418,044 A4 9TL
Car aflowaonce 140,830 147 574
Cellphone dlcwonce 21,597 20868
Conlributions to medical oid and pensdon funds 4812 L ey 18
GBE. 283 410,744
In=kind banefs

The Councillorns ooougying lhe postions of Bweculive Maoyor, Depuly Execulive Mayor, Spegker. Chief Whip and
Executive Mayars Commitfes Members of e munlcipality sesve in o fulHime capocily. They ofe provicied witn
office cccommodabion ond secreianal suppoart ot tha expense of the mumicipality i crder to enobls them to
performn thelr officaal duties,

Thé Executive Mayor ond Depuly Eiscutve Moyoe hove vie of o Councl awned vehicle for official dufies,




George Local Municipality

Anrudl Finoncial Staternents Tor the vear erded 30 June 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures In Rand : 2017 2014

#.  Deprecialion ond omontisation
Froperty, plont and equipment 154,794,242 |4b.005.401
Infangite asat: 17,402 A1 4 034
Invastment procerty 161,572 162,015

31,

155,475 218 141,581 452

impalment of assels

Impalrrments

Trade recaivablie: from exchangs frarsoctions A2 508,854 34, TAD woy

Trade and olher recevables from non-exchange ransoctions 29,750,225 53,850,627

Loans ond receivabias [133.4901 (#7422
72,145 389 BE.ST4.204

Finonce costs

Loons ond bomowings 3% 601,451 42,450 %11

Finance lnases | 258, rd 1.53F 54T

Praviion for rehabiftation of landfil sile 1,784,153 1,394,985

Froviion for Compensotion Liotlity GIPTM 1.222.914 3,328,089

44,104,281 #B, 714 ¥52

Refer 1o nole 18 for detall an fhe discounting of the provisians for the rehabiliiation of the landfil site and fhe
GIFTH Compeansation Linbilhy.

Ropaire and malntenance

alteats and Stommecter Metwork 20,401,291 15889772
Sewenoge Metwork 5798891 19132921
Wader Nehwork r41B8.218 6.814,343
Integroted franspor senvice 17,760 584 14,974,042
Elmchicify Metwmr [.451.770 5493518
Machinery #.573,278 5211168
Buildng: & praperfies 20.874.317 4,259,241
Cihar BO37.883 JEI5022

1,714,014 79.402,028

The municipality adopted the Stondard Char of Accounts for Lacal Govemnmernt ImMEC0A] as prescribed by
Notional Treasury on | July 2016 ond e comporative ligures wene reclessified fo conforrs with mEC0A, Raler
o note 45.7 for move detal.

Bulk purchozes
Elacincity 395,745,838 A5% 854 084
Water 111,04 -

APS EEL B3T A5% 854,084

Bulk purchases ore fthe cos! of commodities no! generated by the municipalty, which the municipality
dishibutes in the municipal areo for resale fo the consumen. Beciricity & purchased from Eskom, Woler was
purchased from Hoadern krigafion Board during fhe year,

%



George Local Municipality
Annuos Francial Slatermanis far b year ended 30 June 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial S$tatements

Figures in Rond ' amz 2014
3§, Contracted services
Credit Confral 4 500 774 4 756417
Dumping Site Confractors £ 192807 4,774 833
Electricity Distribution I3 444 BET 16,764,210
Finarcial Services 1,974,688 I.Pdé 271
Fire Sendces 246,421 118,401
Generol & oddifionol valuoiions Tl . Ad4 505,180
Howging propects 21578 166 1 5.723.002
Hurnan Resources Contractors 2.191,155 296,424
I Zervicsi Mainframe 8.3 420, 339
Integrated 'Frnﬂ:p-cu'l Sopsed &0 175 709 172,525 990
Intemal Auditors 3,281,353 2,966, 150
Legol fees 3,738,455 2,428 534
ther Confracton 18,785,182 19.83¢, 154
Porks ond Gordens Confracion 2892014 EF27 404
Prociomed Roods 7.Bn3. iz Z.EB43.074
Rehse Removal TAZE 164 %.633,174
EPCA - Small Anknal Pound 1,754,158 1.510357
imcurity 13104870 B.253.17&
Sheet Cleansing 2001 831 248,247
Streets amd Sforrmeater b el 125 580
Terwen Flarning 395,888 443195
Traffic Controctor 1,409,123 2 TaF 733
Water Distribution 3506214 2587 743

267 682 748 280,518,747

The municicalty adopted the Standargd Chatt of Accounts for Locd Govemment |mdC0A) as prescribed by
Hotional Treasury on 1 July 2008 and the comporafive figures wene reclossfied fo conform with mSC04, Refer
to nofe £5.2 for more detol.

Grants and subsidies paid

Other subsidies

Bursary Groris 120,000 87,780
et Grants ond Donoticrs 1.750 13% 7380

121,750 237 F&0

The Bursary granfs are in respect of providing bursardes for furdher tertany educotion,
Mertt Grants and Donatlors are given 1o schoals and nopeprafit erganizations in the communiby.

The murscipdity adopled the Stondard Chart of Accouwrts for Locol Government [m3COA) as prescribed by
Hotional Treasury on | July 2014 and the comparnative figures were reckassited to confarm with ma3C0A, Reler

te e 45,2 for mone delail
Galns or (losses] on jole of omsels

Froperty, plant and sgulpement [101,022) (10,454.713)

%0



George Local Municipality
Annual Anancial Stafements far the yeor ended 30 June 2017

Notes to the Annval Financial Statements
Figures In Rand amr 2014

38, Offer materials / Inventeny

Fuel ?7E630 7758155
Cherricel 21,172,480 17137 442
Cihar 2,570,953 3.437.547

33,449,534 28 335 144

The municipality odopted the Stondord Chort of Acceunts Tor Local Gavernment [miCOA| as prescribed by
Mational Treaswy on | July 2014 and the comparative figures were reciassified fo conform with mSCOA, Refer
fo note 452 for more detail,

3. General expenses

Adverfising, publicity ond maketing 2,510,736 P55 694
Avdion remuneration 3432 565 3185995
Bonk charges 2,700,210 1,574,722
borgoining Councl |previously Membership faes) 4,024,748 3,247,332
Commission Third Party Yenden |previcusly Basy Pory Cost) 1,563,280 1.928.413
External computer iervices [previously IT Expenzes) [3.351 784 4092035
Insurance 6,834,809 & 548,130
Leamarhios and infems 3,403,531 3. F25.479
lecite rentok on operating leases 13800, 857 10,454, 144
Hal Realsable Vialue wiitten dewn for inventory (Mate 2| - 1,159,200
Citwer general expenies 6,320,934 13442718
Postage 1,793,531 1,768,150
Prinfing and publicafions |previcusly Prinfing and staticnery} 3086716 2,494,414
Refuie 6.3, 449 4037478
Skills Daveloprmen! Lewy 4 a3 30T 2330463
Telephone and fax 2,673,073 1800, 124
Training 74.033 118,832
Trawel = local 2359958 2,254,874
Unifonrms 1834, (a0 1,570,180
Vehicle Tracking 7,090,439 388,707
Workmen's Compenialion Fund 2.001,777 1.B14.878

B4 457 549 72,168,192

The municipalty adepted the Standord Chart of Accounts for Local Govemment [mSCOA| a5 prescribed by
National Treasury on 1 July 2016 and the comparotive figures were reclasified 1o conform with mSCOA  Befar

ta note 45,2 Tar more detail

7l



George Local Municipality

Annud Froncial Salements far the vear ended 30 Jumse 2017

Notes to the Annval Financial $tatements

Figures in Eand 2017 2014
#40. Cosh generated hom operaflons
Sumphus 43,058, 04 NOBLE45.023
Adjusiments for
Ceprecioton and amartisation 155 475,214 141,581 652
rain on fale of oxets and fabilities HoT.022 10454813
Donaled auel receph ncluded n ather income (504,253 "
Met realscide volue odustment of inverntony - 1158200
Finonce Coil - Finance eakes 1,298,704 1,539,547
Imgaimrant of azet 72,145 387 Ba8.514 206
Hausing Dévelopmen! Fund poyments = 132,437
Mevarmant B bonul precddion 477017 I D08, 443
Moverments in provisions 21.544 10738753
Frovisiors wilised during the yeor (1,098,673 [2.8146,.365
tMoverment in Employee benefit onet ond lobiifies - Medical Aid, 4. 328401 451,543
Parsion and Lang Service Awards
rovement in Employvee benefit csiet and Babdites - Staff leave E | 40428 (380, 7 )
Benafils poid regording empicyes benafit [£.B47.548) {7.117.085)
Unspen! condiional grants received E50, 790,730 443 457 329
Paymants from unspent condifional grands [459,831.835) [424 956 548
Horrcoth mowvermnenis on wrepent conditbonal grorits - (5,537,202
Change In werklng capiiak
[Increass) f Decrease in Inverdonies ¥.00%, 248 4,488,843
Recavobles from exchange transacticns (27935720 [E0.521.502)
Crbeer receivabies from non-eschonge rarsocliong [21.447.744] [48.5372.470)
{Increase| [/ Decrease In Prepayments [1.B45502) [3.668,222)
Incrivcsa § [Decreaie| in Trode and other payabies from eachange A0TTEAT 13,254,454
transactions
[Increase] f Decreomse in VAT 1,009,240 {1.4064,234|
mcreasa | | Decresie] I Corsumes deposits 3,042,432 (1,826,522
377252 452 277, 281,109
41, Commitments
Avihoriyed caplial expandivre
Approved and contracted for
«  Infrastructure 100,582,044 BE. 228840
»  Commanity 2334814 4. 052,0%2
¢ Ofher 1,184,850 24,349 237
124,103,718 116,628,147
These expenses will be inanced from:
L Copital neplocement meserve a4 Q97 747 5.202.347
" Extermnal loard 2,504,781 1.2 540 D69
«  Govarnmean! Gronts 114.4670.990 FEELETI
124,103,718 116,628,149

R



George Local Municipality

Arncual Financial Staferments for ihe yeor ended 30 June 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand 2017 2018
41. Commiments (continued)
Cperaling leases - o1 lewses (expente)
Minimum lease payments due
= wilhin cne year 1. 457 304 1247933
=insecond la b veor inclusive 1,023,000 2475 304
2ATE. 304 3743217

Operofing leases relale to propery, plant and equipment with leass Jamms nat leriger thon & years with an
opfion to extend For o furher perdod. Al cperaling lease conlracts contain morket review clouses in the evend

that the municipality sxerches i option fo renew. The muricipaity does nod Fowve

lecsed cuet af the expiy of fhe leae parad,
Financial inshrurments disclosune

Cotegories of financhal insfrurments

o7

Finonc lol ossets

loans and RBeceivables

Housing Scheme Loans

Sols of Breen Loors

Loans to Ofher Organisoficra

Actoris Melor Dabi

Trade and other recetvables from exchange honsochons
LSerdce Debton

Orthier Deblos

Crfher rec elvabies rom non-exchonge fransactions
Oiher Deblors

Cosh and eash equivaleniz

Financial Bobiithes

Leans ond bomewlngs
Annully Logns

Cther Loons
Consumer Deposhs
Ele-ciicity ard waler
Payables

Tradie pavabiles

an oplion o prchase the

Al amortised cosf Tabal
HEA, 94 L N
§5,334 95,334
| 2688 12548
219382 219,347
B3, 758,954 83,958,774
4. 7%1 B2 4,791 B33
2812058 2812058
505,440,747 505,440,767
59T 489 320 97489 320

Al amortised cozl Tetal
248,285 098 348, 285 0%8
542,532 542 537
22822147 IZBI2147
I 74,578,280 174,576,260
546,226,077 546, 326,077

wa



George Local Municipality

Arviual Finoncial Statements for fhe year ended 30 Jure 2017
Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

43,

Flmancial instruments disclosure |coantinued)

2014
Financlal ozseh

Lesans and Recelvables

Housng Scheme Loans

Sale of Erven Loans

Lowans to Ofher Crganisafions

Aot Meles Duail

Trade and ofher recebyables fram exchange franiachons
Service Debilors

Oiher Debtars

Crther recelvobles from non-exchange hansockons
Oither Deflon

Cash ond cath equivalents

Financial Babiities

Loans and Borowlngs
Annuity Loons

Ofther Laans
Consumer Deposiy
Eleciriciy and waler
Payables

Trade payables

Contingemncbes

Compensation ter damages

JE & JA Maree

J Kimal / T Gozonga

LAPS § Miniter of Palice

Hguela Chi Censtruetion and D Christions

J Bamard

Expropriahan of Ferion £ af e Fam Sandkaal Ma. 197
M Londu

Al amorfised cost Todal
A21.572 421,572
¥3.407 93407
18.412 18612
Q733 ey ool
S A0 G, 404, 205
B,35% 743 B.359. 783
2004 204 2074850,
345 375 459 145 327 685
471233016 471233104
At amortlsed cost Total

B &TO T2 35867002
723,374 TEIITS
19,759,545 19,752 845
145.503.571 145, 503.571
534 457 204 34 657 204

A 108.000

- 100,000

- 3B

- TFESd

HA5, 000 465,000

1 835,000 10,000,000
2307 000 -

4,407,000 10,754 445

JE & J& Maree: The municioality s invelved Ina legal clafm of B108,000 from JE & 18 sMaree. The chim & tor the

repaymeent of municipal roles, fawes ond costs pussvant fo expropriolion of porfion 27 of the faom 197,
Sandkraal, The moter wos seftlied during the yvear gnce fhe cloimant: did nof respond 1o any requests from (e

rmunicipalily,

A B [/ T Gozongo: ! Eimod insfifufed o defamation claim of B 100000 ogainst the municipality. The summons
wi franded over o e municipollys ingurars, Tha plomSl withdraw the cloim and the case boi been Closed,

5&F5 [ Minister of Polce: An official of the municipalily colided with o S4P5 wehicke and the SAPS & cloiming fhe
domage: o 83,811 fram the municipality, This amount was paid during the yeor,

roguelo Civil Construction and O Christhans & claiming damagaes of B77.854 to o wehicle coused by o pathoba

The chalrm was paid by the municipolty's insurgnce company,

w4



George Local Municipality

Anrual Financial Statements for ihe year ended 30 June 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Flgwes In Rand 2007 2014

4. Financial inshuments disclosure (confinued)

4 Bornord:  The individual was Infured in o motor vehicle accident in Blanco when her vehicke croshed info
grovnded overheod elechicity cables which were caused by anather vehicle. She Bsued surnrmens agarst fhe
municipolity of 445,000 for her alieged injuries. The surmmens was handed 1o the rrunicipality's insurers but the
rrctter is 58 pending

Expropriotion of Pordion 4 of the Farm Sondkraal Me, 197: Cowncil s In fhe pracesd of expropricting Portion 4 of
the Farm Sandkroal No. 197. George for low cost housing purpeses. Councll is wiling to cormpensate the owner
in fe amount of R1,613 000 which wos not accepled, The owner weanis RIDODDC00. The maller is curently
swbject to abivation, The arbifralor suggested thal o final valuation be obioined to establish the curent
market value of the propery. A voluofion of B1.835000 wos oblgined and the matter s pending to the
ourtcome of e orbifrofion process.

N landu: Acting on behalf of o ming, § Landu, he insfituted a claim for domages of £2.307.000 ogaingt the
municipality os a result of an incident when the minoes hand wos injured when e rear loading mecharim of
ane of the municipality’s refuse compactons allegedly closed on the mince's kel hand, Ths mcther wos refemed
for the Muricipalty's insurers.

Confingeni aizets
George Housing Association:

The mumicipality contribuled an amount of R5.1 millcn fowards fhe establshment of the George Houwsing
Association. The confribution: were made in the 2005/06 to 2007/08 financial vears with the st amoun
contiouted during March 2008. The asiocialion wos establshed o5 an Article 21 company and wos never
legally regarded as o municipal enfity as stipulated in the Municipal Fnonce Management Act.

Upan legal oction 1aken by the municipality, o cowrd ander was lsued on B June 2012 against George Housing
Association that the RS milien thould be repaid to the municipality. The municipality received R1,604,5:8,
being fne balance in fhe bork occeun! of the George Housing Associofion. on § July 2012, I is uncariain if the
mursCipaify will receive the balonce of e BS.1 milfan.

Dwing ihe peocess of preparing the appkcafion for the lquidation of the George Heusing Associafion if
become ooporent that the municipality would be the anly creditor coplying for the Equidatlon and as such runs
@ substantial risk of paying a contibution during the kquidation process. On legdl advice recevad, liguidotion
wiir halted untl further Aolice,

¥a



George Local Municipality

Anrvwal Financial Staterments for the vear ended 30 Jure 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

44, Reloted parfies

Relationships
Caundcillor

=X
=
a

e ol OE) wd e KA B LD B3

= I

)
I3
14
15
14
i7
]
5]
20
21
2
23
4
25

26
)

Fraporicnal
Proporicnol
Fraporfional
Froporiional
Freporfional
Frogortional
Fropartional
Propartonal
Fropedional
Praportical
Froporfiono
Fraparional
Froporiional
Progarianal
Progortonal
Preporfional
Proportionol
Preparticnal
Proporicnol
Froporionol

Bafore 10 Augus! 2016 slection

MG Maik

C Meelihing
EF D Yillers
LD wam Wyl
LAC Bou

HH Inga

FI Mtcand

C Stonders (resigned 24 July 2014)
T Terplsi

MO Gingoono
HF Kambe

Gk Sikeda

B Salmani

L Reman

FE Cugs

HJ Jores (suspended 2 June 2014)
O Moritz

T Migheowus

&) Slander
Ak Widernan
MEF Kleynbeans

< Bob

BdA Comnelius

HNE Diephu

1 du Tol

T Fartuin {resigr 26047001 4|

W Garicke

WT Howrls (resign 248/04/201 8)

LS Henywiord

WY Eom

FB Karmari

P Leholo

& Lombaard

& Macchune

VE Masihini [apgainted T2N5M20148)
A Mekana (deceosed | 704,/2014)
i Moy loppointed 3000520148
e Nyakothl

B Petrus

LM Grupe

GMY Sihoyiva

After 100August 201 & ebaction

J Sfers

L Cronie

EF D VHiar

M Vifoen

F Louw

HH imgo

I Reoilara

A0 Willernse

3 Dilicilile

EH Mool

G Ke# [deceased on 25 Seplember 201 4)
Cl Lesele [declared elected an 2 Febywuary 2017 by IEC)
B Pixa

L Lamga

E Bussock

MF Mooko

CH Habide

W Melualler

GC Miehaus

% Snyman

M Draghoender

HR Jomes

= Predesius

) Stander

M Dorigds

M du Preez (deceaied 4 Oclober 2016
J0 Ezou [deciared elected on 2 February 2017 by IEC)
J v Brancis

BM Cornafius

L Amias

M Bunpene
JF Buys
ChA Clerke
J our Tt
RS Figland

J Heomoazana
PP Mosano
SN Nyakathi
B Petrus

I Stemela

EH Sirosbed

P



George Local Municipality

Annual Francial Statements for fhe year ended 30 June 2017

Notes fo the Annual Financial Statements

44. Reloted parfies (continued)

Councillor Befare 10 August 2014 elechion Aler 10 Avgust 20014 slachan

Preparfional | Stemieio T Teyisi

Fropordicnal Fivan der Howven FJ van der Hoven

Praporions Ad van Iyl Gl von Klekerk

Progarfionaol M Vifoen LD wan Wyk

Propaorional CT willoms DU Weuek

Prapodicnal W Witbool CT Willioma

Direcfors

Cirectorafe Financial Sarvices K Jordaan

Directarete Civil Enginesring Services HL Basson (eory termination of controct 31,/05/201 )

Dirgciorote Comporate & Sacial Servces EM Ronkwonao (eady termninatian of cantract
J1A05/2017)

Directorale Community Services 5 Jormes

Direclarate Humon Setlement, Lond Afoks & Planning 5B Ercesrmus

Drectorate Electrotechnicol Sanices KD Gronewald (eary termination of contract
31/05/2017)

Municipal Manager T Batha

Reloted party transachions

Redoted party ansactions are disclosed below i there were Forsoctions befween the municipalty and the
relaied pary.

Reloted party ransachons for the yeor ended 30 June 3017

Raies SBervices Tatal Cutstanding !
[Account in
cradit)

Councillor
LH Arries Rt 10549 11,515 [F04)
JP Buys B &,704 T.554 j274]
ik Clark 2313 5,57 r.852 {7}
B Comedin 1.480 Bary TES [Taa}
M Diaanigls - 2194 2. 194 a7
EF D& Vilkgrs LT 6,264 12,750 -
5 Dikili . 2,525 5,525 £8E
# Draghasnder 755 Saw 6,193 (792}
F Fgiond - 2794 2578 el
WT Hexris Bi4 7,305 B.1i7 [330)
H Ingo B03 15,304 1&10F 25089
G fonfies - 5412 5,612 |42}
IC ertzinger 4,150 B2 BTy [784)
LK Langa - 7458 7498 414
i Lesals - 4764 4 P54 (1.260)
F Lo 3,138 13.475 14,810 -
W Aiuilber 1432 8342 Fred I
CV Moamepang 1,932 4,634 BS54 1513
0 Mahous 15,709 23,907 3616 .
CH Hokle 3,028 8347 11,475 172
FARA Myakied] - 5328 5,328 863
G Fretorius 14.01% 12,547 24,584 -
Mi Rooliand . 4,351 S5.351 (30
5 Snyman 5,034 6271 11,305 1.008
S0 Stander 14,671 7040 2.7 =
| $temela a20 17,505 18,325 {3,998]




George Local Municipality

& rraaal Finoncial Sotements fior the year ended 30 June 20017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

44, Reloted porties (continued)

Rates Services Total Cutstanding /|
[Account in
credit)
EH Stroebal - 6274 6,274 &
T Teyisi - 5352 5352 Iz
P Vom der Howen 4,881 744 14025 1,307
=) Wan Mekerk 6.7 T.AT3 14.3%4 -
LD vian wyk 9,095 7.ar 14,367 (23]
M Vifeen o394 4,203 4,887 -
CT Willioms Bid 7440 B304 J0E
Section 5¢ and 57 penonnel
T Bofha = Muracipal Marager 18,033 3018 21,051 [B&1}
HL Basson - Diecior Civil 17,546 2327 21.85%3 5,754
Engineering Sanices
ED Griinewald - Clrechor 13,124 1778 14,503 (1,40,
Eectrotecrical Services
1832810 287,601 430,782 24772
Relaled pary iransociions for the year ended 30 June 2004
Eotfes Services Tatal Outstanding /
[Account n
credil)
Councillors
C Bob | 565 5,763 7.338 -
Bid Comeius |.383 Ta0s B.788 [247)
PH de Swardt I 842 4,030 15,492 {1Ed)
EF Da Viliers G061 6,327 12,388 [2.824)
HME Dlepbw AT T.747 E.444 1507
i Droghoerdear 147 5.503 £.250 [#84)
LBC Esau 4,173 £ 445 10,858 [#05)
T Forhuin - 57110 5711 5
Fi Guga - 4,088 & 085 (297}
WT Hamiy JE 7845 B, 404 L5
L5 Hayward 11.355 T.4a27 18,782 [F54)
HH Ingpa 751 26,581 r.ral a7.188
MF KEamte - RS 5844 Jid
NY Eam = 4.%58 4,756 {447)
FB KEomani 541 Fioa2 F.a43 %
IC Krtmnger 3,875 5048 3926 (1.141}
P5 Lehwolo - 4,030 Kok [338]
k Lombaand - 5074 5074 [228]
& pMocciune - 2,240 2,240 {1,303)
D Marifz 471 5517 5,934 b
Spd Mekano + 4,751 4,951 411
GC Highoug 14.£83 &4.454 79.338 E.05%
FI Miozinl - 4 559 4 255 (5550
Fakd Ry oloothi . 4072 6,072 o%)
LM Sups . 5,893 5893 89|
C Remas 4,031 12.71% 14,752 245
GH Smalo = 4,955 4955 i7l
I Stermeda Tib £947 5733 {43]
GJ Stander 13711 &, 0% 1%.208 |.£4%
C Stondess 2813 5,055 7848 43254
G Sihoyiya - 5.881 5481 (E98)
15 Thanda - 4,030 4,030 [#3)
PJ wan der Hoven £.430 11.Bal 18.2%1 1,444
LO van Wyk 8,500 8042 14, 582 2 58]




George Local Municipality

Annual Financiod Sofements for the year ended 30 dune 2017

MNotes to the Annual Financial Statements

44, Reloted parties (conlinved)

Rates Serices Total Outstanding |
[Aecownt in
credit)
Al Van vl 11.6813 5,479 ix112 1418
Al Wikdarnon - e 3.Te =3
T Wiliams a10 rrEa 8,533 {483}
Seclion 54 and 57 Personnel
T Botha - Municipal Monager 15.525 12,577 28,102 4,4%3
ED Grinewald - Director 10257 &,70% 17080 (P22}
Bectrotechnical Services
HL Bassan - Cirechar Sl 8402 7R3y 14,459 i.184
Engineenng Sendces
5B Ercasrmius - Director Hurman - 1,358 1358 B4
sefllement, Lornd Affais & Flanrdng
147.50% 333307 475114 77403

Cnily refated porties wha entered info fransactiors with the municipality ore listed obove.

Tha service: rendered o related parfies are charged ot approved tarfs that were adverfised 1o he public. No
bod debts were written off or recognised in respes! af ameunts owed by reloted parties.

The amounts oulslanding ore unsecured and will be seffled in cash, Consumer deposits were received from
Councillors. the municipal monoger and Section 57 pescnnel. Mo expense hes Besn recognised n the pedod
for bad or doubiful detts in respect of the amounts owed by related parfies.

Loans granted io relaled parties

I termni of fhe MFEMA, the municipality maoy not grant loans e it Councillors, Managemend, Stal and Public with
effect from 1 July 2004, The bolonce of the loans granfed to employees amounts to B15.910 and fomms part af
Sundry Receivables ai sel aul in nofe 4.

Compensation of relofed poriies
Compensation of Key Management Personned and Councllorn is sef aul in notes 28 and 29 1o the Anvual

Arancsal Salemants,

GIFTH Compensation Liobiify
I stemela wil be receiving another compensation poyment of R200.000 with fhe rall aut of 1Fe nesd phases of
he Gecrge integrated Public Trorsport Netwosk, Referto nate 18 far more detail on the provison,

Paymenis mada to related porties
Refer lo nole 52 for delaik of poymenis mode fo releted parties dunimg fhe year,

99



George Local Municipality

Annucd Finoncial Stolements for the yeor ended 30 June 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures [n Band 2007 2014
45, Pror pedod emors ond reclosefic ations
2014 Recbasifi- Reclauzifi- 2014 reslaled
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL FOSIMION previousky cofion cation
repored 45.1 452
Assets
Cument Assels
trvaniones 161,212, 1%9 P& 212 1%
Trode recebyablas from sxehormpe 103,343 749 103, 543,749
transacticn:
Trade and afhes recehableld fram BE 504 85T 88,506,853
non-excharge tromsacticns
Prepoyments 11820934 11,820,534
VaT recelvobis £53, 483 A&7 EBS
Loans and receiablas 284,064 284,040
Cosh and cash equivelens 385322459 365372459
TEI 154 343 731,154 343
Hon-cumen! Assets
Frogey, plhand and equipment 2,708 845889 2.708.845.88%
intangicks asets 1007 707 1007717
Hertage assets 4,238,000 4, 236000
Investment proparty 183 249 977 152,249 977
Loans and receivablas 847517 B4T 517
2847207100 2,847 207,100
Tolal Azzels 3578 361 443 3,576,341 443
Liabilies
Cument Liobiiies
Lesars and Bomowings IR R13 187 I\ s13TAT
Finonce kecse cbligation 4,085,827 4 DB5 H27
Trode and other payatiles fram 143,714,805 142,714,805
exchonge transoctions
Canmumer dop-osits 19,759,545 19, 75% 545
Employes benefiis 428632378 43.832.27E
Provisions 41, 1052309 41, 105209
Urspant condiiornal grants and 34,491,337 34,491,537
recaipts
343 502,148 343 502 1&B
Hon-Curent Liabifis:
Loans and bomowings 230.880.521 230,880,721
Frmorsse Lﬁﬂ!.-&nl:lﬁgu!mn 10,874,103 10874, 002
Emplovee benefits 142 280,723 182 280,553
Presvisicn 47.047.183 £2.047.183
Trode and other poyvabdes from 8,154,395 8,156,375
gxchorgs fronsachon:
541,231,324 541,221,324
Tetal Uablities 884 723472 8BB4 723472
Totel Het Assels 2,7T13,637,851 - 2,713,637 951




George Local Municipality

Annual Finoncial Stafements far the year ended 30 Jure 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures In Rand 7 2014
45, FPrior peried enors ond reclassific ations {continued)

Hei Assels
Howsing development fund £4.940,105 - 64,740,105
Accumuloied sunsbs 2,648,897 B4k - - 2548 g9T Bag

2,713,437 85 - n 2715437951
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL
FERFORMAMNCE

201& Reclownifi- Eeclaoasii- 2014 resioied
praviously catlon cafion
reporhed 451 852

Revenue from exchonge P07 50434 = (F.284,001) ARG s 433
ransacions
Service chorges TTa 094,548 (774,894,544 .
Service charges - Beciricity - 534778495 - 534,778,455
Servcs charges - Weber . 10115288 - 110,115,298
Service chorges - Sewerage ond - TT.AB3 5 - TT4B3 156
sanitation chonges
service charges - Refuse rermaval - 54,000, 704 - 54,000,704
Service charges - Other - J1B:920 - JNEF20
Rantal revenue 2423718 - 2422718
Income from agency service: 8,538 452 - 8538 652
Licences and pemnifs 2,243,048 - - 2243046
icie of erven 53115378 . 531138
GIPTH Fare Reverue 32537 521 - - 32,532,521
Oriher income 43772 747 . (7.284.001) 36, 458 T4k
Inferest receiven 45,413,806 (35413 804 - +
Interest received - Extemal = 30704018 . a0, 704018
Irvestmants
Inferes! received - Qustanding 4,707 784 - 4,70 788
debtons
Revenue from non-exc hange B0, £7 4 441 - 7284 001 £87 958 442
ransactons
Property rajes 192,653,452 - —,I 192 653 652
Property rates - penaltie: and 5.00%.483 - (5,009,483 -
callection charges
Govemment gronts and subsidies 414,958 547 (424,750,547 - -
Govemment grants ond subsidies - . ¥ 573818 240871 297,514,687
Operaling
Governmen! gront: andl suesidies - - 139,384,729 3,378,155 134,742, 884
Capiial
Fines, penalties and fedeids 54,052,719 = £.574,458 a2 4¥T17T

1.587,824,875 ® = 1,587 B24 875

T




George Local Municipality

Arnual Fnancied Stoferments for fhe yeor ended 30 June 3007

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures in Rand ar 2014
45, Prior perlod erord and reclaisfleation: [eontnued)
2014 Reclossifi- Reclossif- 2014 restaled
previousy cation cafion
repored 451 452
Expendiure
Emploves refated cost 356,552,460 {7, 745,819] 344,806,841
Remunaialion of counsilon 17 448,435 - 17 446,635
Depreciafion aond amordisafion 141,581,452 141,581,852
Iroairmient logies BA8,516,208 BE.51 6204
Finomce cosl A8, T4 552 - &8, 714958
Cobection cosl 4,758,417 [4.758.417) 4
Repair and mainfenonce BF.455 541 [BU053.5485) 79, 602028
Bulk parchoses 257 RS54 084 = 357 854,084
Confracied senvices 223,343,453 57, 175.2%4 280,518,747
Girants and subsidies paid 2371 833 (2744, 073] 237 TG
Casf of ereen okl 5028900 - Lo2arid
Loss on dEposal of oscsafs 16454913 - 10454913
Cher materiods / Inventory . 26,355,144 28,335 144
General Expenses 132,376,756 160,208, 544) T2168.172
1,479 275854 - 1479275 854
Surpalus f (Dasficit) for the year 108 545 021 - 108,549,021
CASH FLOW STATEMENT 2014 Reclosif- Reclassii- 2004 restated
previoushy cotlon catlon
repored 451 #5.2
Het cosh from operating activities 2rr281.009 2rT 281,108
Het eash fram invedting acilvifies (210,540,484 | 210,540, 484)
Het cash from financing acfivilies [47,298.303] |47 298, 30G)
Tertal cash mevement for the year 17442 132 - 17442 122
Cash and cash equivalents of fhie 45880 534 345580536
beginring of the year
365 321 458 - 345,322 458

Certain comporafive figures hove been réclisified due fo incomect allbcalions in the prsr peried.  Thete
reckusifcations do not howe ony effect on the ccoumulated sunplus escept where indicated.

[



George Local Municipality

Arnnual Financlol Siatements for the vear ended 30 June 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial $tatements
Figures In Rand 7 e

45, Prior perod emors and reclassMcations (continued)

45.1 Reclass#fication of line Hems in Slatement of Fnanclal Pedormance to contorm with Mational Treasury's
budget fermal layout

The municipality decided fo sl ine items in the Stafement of Financial Ferdomance to ensure that e onnual
financial staternents ore more comparable with the budpe repors submitted o Mational Treasury.

Tha fallowing Herms were reclasfied:

Before Afler
Service charges rechassii reciosshi
catlan cation
Serdes charges FFa AR 568
aervice chonges - Bectricity 534 770475
110,115,289

Service chorges - Water
sarvice chorges - Seweloge and sanitation charges 77,483,154
service chorges - Refuse remavosl 54,000, 708

Service charges - Otiar 318,920
TTLBPE54d TTEBYE 564
Interest recelved
Fiterest recalved 35413808
Interes! recaived - Edemal Investments 30.704)018
inferesi received - Duistanding Debiors 4. 709788
35 413 804 25413804
Government grants and subsidies
Governmen! grants L subelobe: 43677 573
Govemment grands & subsidies - Operafing s 8 W
Govemment granis & subsidies - Capltal 134,742 BEA
&332 ATT.ETS 432 477,573

452 Reclouffication of Income and expenses to conform with the Standard Chart of Accounts tor Local
Govemmeni

Kaotiondl Treasury isued o Stondord Chart of Accounts for Local Gavernment imECOA) and the municipalify
adopted the chor of accaunds on 1 July 2014,

Nofional Treaswry have fe mport on comolidated local govemment infarmotion far imcaparalion in notlonol
accounts and national peliey and must cbfain finencial infosmation from individual municipoities, Currendty,
each municipelity manages ond reports on s fincneial offgis in accordonce with i own orgonkobional
structure and unigue chor af accounts. The result is o disjunciure amongs! municipofities ond the other spheres
af govemment as 1o how they clasuity revenie ond expenditure ondg cansedquently regort theraon,

With miCOA. Mofionod Treaswry hos specifed norms ond slondards for recording and collecling boal
government budpgel, finonciod ond ronfinonclal infermation. This will result In o seomiless alignment af
infemation between budgeted information and the ociual achisvemeants in fnancial stofemants.

Rechsificalion of mcome ond experdiiure o conform with the mSCO0A char of acoounts vees:

[ 1x!



George Local Municipality
Annun Financial Sialements for the year eénded 30 lung 200 7

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Figures In Band 017 2014

45 Pror perod errors and reclossificofions [continued)
Revenue 2016 mSC0A 20146

reciassitiod- reciassitied
catlons
Eevenve from exchonge fransaciions
CAker incame 43, 772744 (7. 264.000) Jé, 408,743
Revenuve from non-exchange ransoctions
Fropearty rafes - penalties imposed ard collechion 5,009,483 [S/00F 453 -
c:heigpies
Fruas, penaliles and foralis S&052,721 4,574,457 &2.627.180
Govermnment grants & subsidies - Qparoting X7 5TARIE 340871 297914 60%
Govemment grands & sobdidies - Copital |38 384 7 378 154 134,743 BB
£31. 793475 £31.7904%5
Expendihre 2018 mSC0A Faig ]
reciasifi- reclassiiad
cations
Employes relabed cost 354.552.450 [#.745.819) 344, 808441
Codeciion cost 4 FER 417 |4.758,417) -
Repor and maindenance 87 .£55,573 {8.053,545) 79602028
Contracted serdces 223,343 453 57 175,254 B0.518.747
Gronts ard subsidie: paid 2971.8%1 [2.744.073) 237 T
Diiher materal [ Pvantary - 28,335,144 2B, 335,144
Genaral sepenses 13> A7ETE 180,208, 554 T2 68, 1%0
BOF 658,510 - BOF 458,510
44, Rhk managemenl

Ananchal sk management

The municipaiy's achviee: expose it o o voriely of finoncial risks: market risk lincheding curency sk, o walue
Indenesi rate risk. cosh flow Inferest rote rsk ond price nsk), credil ik andg Tguidite ik,

The municipaily's Treaiury funclion provides sendces to the business, co-ordinales acoass o domeshic and
infematicnal francial morkels, monitors and moneges the francial nsks relating 1o the osperalbons of the
municipality throwgh intemal risk recorts which analyie ssposures by degree ond moagnitude of risks, These rirks
inchede morket rik (incheding infersst rate risk and prce k), credit rek and bty sk,

The municipally seeks o minimae fhe elffects of these risks in occordance with il policies aporeved by the
Ciouncil. The policies provide written principles on foreign exchange risk. interest rate nsk, credit rsk, fhe we of
financid derwatives ond nor-defivative inoncial Rdbroments. ond in e investimen! of excess liguidity,
Complonce with policies and exposure imits & reviewed by the Director Fnonciod Services on o confinuous
basis. The municigalty doe: nat enter inle of fods in moncicl msfruments,. Peluding  demative fnoncial
instrumeenits, for speculafive purposes.

The Trecsury fumclion reports perdodicolly ta the mumicipoity's Inonce commilies, thal monifoss risks and
poficies implemented to mitigole nsk exposures,
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44, Risk monagement [conlinued)

Liuldity risk

Liguicty risk it the risk that the municipality wil encounter difficuly in roiging funds fo meet commitments
cesociofed with fincancial iobilities.

Utimate responsibiity for bquidity fisk monogement rests with the Councd, which has bullt an apprapniotbe
bquadity risk monagement friomework for the management of the muricipality's thort, medium ond long-lerm
funding ond liquidty monagement reguirements, The municioality manages lauidity risk by moinfaining
adeguate reserves, banking foclifies and reserve bomowing focilifies. by confinuously monitonng forecas snd
achedd caih flows ond matching the maiturity profiles of finoncial amset: and Bobditie:,

Ugquidity risk 5 mancged by ensuring thot all cssels are reinvesfed at maturity of competitive inferest rates in
reiation te cash fiow requirements. Liabiffies are monoged by enturing that all centrastual poyments ore met
on a fimely bosis and, if required, addifional new arangements are estabished af campelitive rates ta arsure
fhat cosh flow requiremants ore met,

The fable below analyses the municicality's financial iabilties nte relevan matunty grouping: boted on the
remaining perod of the Stotement Of Finonciol Posiion to the confraciual motwily dota. The amounds
decised in fhe fable are the confractual undiscounted cash flaws, Balances due within 17 marths equal thelr
camying bolances as the impoct of discounting s not significant,

Af 30 Junme 20017 Less than 1 Between | Between 2 Crvar § years
year and 2 yems and § yeor

Loans and borocwing: T4.900. 183 &8.375.432 143,388 514 258 453 395

Consumer Deposits 2REFD 147 - . -

Trade ond oiher payabile: | 62,744,463 3365, 448 2,003,792

At 30 June 2016 Less than 1 Betwaen | Betwesn 2 Over § years
year and I years and § years

Lo dard Bromonwings 74773934 &9.050.924 165,233,142 315,593,043

Corsumar Deposits 19.75%,545 - - -

Trode and cther payobles 136,475 437 3,340,469 R.TE2.062 36,503

The 2016 figures for Loons and bomowings have been restated to refiect the total actunt cosn flows which wil
loke ploce on the repayment of the loans, The over 5 years repoyments was coreeted fom RE04,004,039 Im b
prior yedr's inanciol stofements 1o R315,593,043,

Interest rade risk
Tihe municipality is exposed fo inferssf rabe rsk due 1o the mavements in kang-ferm and short ferm inferes! rafes,

Interest rafe risk is defined os the ik that the foir value or fulure cosh flows associated with o fincncial
instrumient will fuctuate in amount o & resul® of market Inferest changss.

The municipality’s podicy is fo minimise interast rate coth fow risk exposures on leng-term finoncing. Longes-tarm
Berrowings and finance leases are therelore wually at fiked rates,

Tris risk s managed on on ongoing basis,

Credit rizk

Credif risk 15 the nsk that o counder pory fo a finoncial or non-financiol asset will fail 1o dscharge an obigatan
ond coute 1he muricipality fe ncur inanciol koss,

Fotentiol concentrofions of credit rate rsk consist mainly af investments, loans and receivables frode
recelvobies, olher receivables, shorl-berm invesimen? deposits and cash and cash eguivalents.
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44, Rkk monogement (continued)

The municigality limils ils counferporty exposures from s money morket ineesimeni operoficns by only dealng
with well-estoblished finoncial insfituficrs of high credit stonding. The credit exposure fo any single countenparty
i manoged by selling fransachon, axpasure imits, which ame neluded in the muricipality's Investment Podicy,

Trade receivables comprise of o krge number of rolepoyern. dispernsed ocross diferent indusines ond
geographical areat. Ongolng credil evalualion ore performed on the financicl condition of thete customers.
Trzde receivables are presenied net of on olliowonce for impoiment ond where apprapricte, cradit limits one
adjusted,

Credit sk pertaining fo bode and olher gebiors & considerad to be moderole dus the diverified noture of
debdon and malenal aohore of ndrvidual balonces, In the cote of cordumer gebion the muricipality
effeciivaly hios the Aght fo termninafe services bo customens but in practice this s dBficult to apply.

I the coe ol customen whose occounts become in amean, it b endeoveured lo colect such oocounts by
Tevying of penalty chonges”, "demand for poyment’, “resfriclion of senvices” and, as a kast resor, "honded ower
far colechan, whichever procedure & opglicoble in fermi of Counc®s Credi! Control and Debd Colection
Palicy.

Hor-curent Receivables and Ciher Receivables are collectively evaluated onnually of reporting dote lor
impairment or discouniing, A reporl on the vworiows cotegories of customens s drofted fo mibsiontiote such
evaluation and subsequent mpairment [ dikcount, whene applicable.

The municipality ondy deposils with major Dornks with high guality credit slanding, Ho cash and cosh equivaients
were pledged of security for inoncial lablifies ond ne resticlions were placed on the wie of any cash and
cash egubsahants for the panicd under review, ABhough the credit sk pertgining to cash and cosh equivalenis i
comsicered fo be low, the modmum exposure & disciosed below.

The maximum credit and inferest rsk axposurs inrespac! of thae relevan! inancial rdhumends it s fellews:

Fnancial instrument o7 2014

Loors and recepables &85, 478 1,131,583
Trade receivables from exchange barsactioni 88,750,817 103,343 747
Trade racevobles fom non-exchonge rarsocficns £q 783,789 B, 504,853
Cosh ond oodh eguivalents 505 440, F & 345 377 657

The method for determining the credit guality of the diferend finoncial mstruments are disclosed in heir
ol iduol nohas.

Frice risk

The affect of ony price risk in the foreseeable ubere B regorded a3 minimal given 1he fock that omounis
recehabla freen the municipalins cuttormen ore Eved interms of the relevont stafutes. it s not anficipoted thot
given the rature of the municipalty®s business thot changes in morket prices wil hove o moternal impact on fhe

frading resulls af the rmunispality.

There has bean no change. since the previows fnancial vear, lo the municipality"s expesure fo marked risks ar
the manner i which it manages and measwes the sk,
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47, Unouthoried expendiiure

Employes reloted cosl

Reconciligtion of unouthorised expenditure

Cpening badance - 25185841

Approved by Couwncil = [25,1B5.841)

Impoirment losses

Reconcillation of unovthorlsed expenditure

Cpening balance 26,335,465 7804182

Unouthonsed expenditure cumeni yeor 8721439 26,335 445

& poroved by Courc - (7604142
35,055,804 24,335 445

The unouthorised expendilure relates to budge! overspending due fo fine and consumer deblon braing
moained.
Unauthorsed expendifure for the yeor ending 30 June 2017 will be presented 1o Council affer yaar end for
approval

Unauthorised expenditure for the yeor ending 30 June 2014 will be prasenited o the Municipal Public Accounts
Commitfes [MPAC| befare the complefion of the oudit far o recommeandafion to Council for the oporoval of

thereof .

Depreciation and amodisation

Reconcillation of unauthorized expenditure

Dpening balonces - 1534175

Unouthorsed expandiure cumen! year - .

Approved by Council - [ 1.534,175)
Flnance charges

Reconcliiction of unavthorlsed expendiiure

Cpening bolancas 4 410,535 | .&4% 470

Urouthorised expendiiure curent year 4, TBE.F36 4.4610.535

Approved by Council - [1.64%9 470

FAPRATI 4,810,535

The unauthcrised expenditure refaies to the interest charge on the provision for fe rehobdifation of the longfil
sites and the provition for the GIPTH Compensation Lickdity not being budgeted for. Refer to note 18 for rrcne
el

Lnauthorsed expendifure for the year ending 30 June 2017 will be presented to fhe Council aftar year for
approvol

Unauihorised expenditure for the yeor ending 30 June 2016 will be preserted to the Munlcipal Putiiic Accounts
Committee [MPAC) before the complefion of the audit for o recommendation fo Council for the appravel of

thereal

[+
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47. Unavthoried expendifune (eontinued)
Cther materials ¢ Invenbory

Reconcllofion of vnoviherhed expendiure
Coening balonce .
Unouthorsed expenditure cument year 5,801,824 -
Approved by Council - -

5,800,824 ]

The unauthorsed expenditure relates the book voiue of property sold belng more than budgeted for,

Uncruthorsed experndiure for the yeor ending 30 June 2017 wil be presented to the Council ofter yeor fo
opproval,

Logs on disposal of PFE

Reconciiiation of unavthorlsed expendiure
Opening balance -
Unauthorised expendifure cumant yeor 97823 -
Approved by Council -

¥rER .

The wicuthonyed expendiure relates Bhe bock »Que of properdy, plont and equipment sold being maore than
budgetad for.

Unoutharsed expencihore for the veol ending 30 June 2017 will be presented fo the Cowncil aller wear far

approval.

Copiial expendiure

Eeconcilafion of unouthorsed expenditene

Opening balonce 7350 894 7541768
Unouthonsed expendidure curment yvear . 2,350,894
Approwved by Cowncl - 7,541 748)

2,350,874 2,350.804

Linguthorised expenditure for fhe yeor ending 30 June 2014 wil be presented o the Municipal Public Accounts
Committes [MPAC) before fhe completion of the audit for o recommendafion to Council for the opproval of

fmeraof |
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48, Frufiess and wasteiul expenditure

4¥,

Cpening bakance 148,348 .
Infarest pald tar incoract iubminion of the Yoive Added Tax refum - 22.1%3
ol SARE

Procuremen! of goods and ervices in the upgrading of various - 103,043

spor fociitles durng the prenious financiol vear

Mizuse of o 3G data card - 43,112
GO George bus Bckets: Coif price of ald bus tickets destaved afer 518,209 =
bus fqif increme

487 2T 148,368

Frocurement of goods ond serdees in the upgrading of wanows soor fociFies

The case reported in fhe 30 June 2005 finoncial stotements ai alleged imeguiar expendiure for the
procurement of goods and sesvices in fhe upgroding of variows sport fachiies has been investgated but is not
finclited yel. To date the fruitless and wasteful expendifure amounts o RIC3.063. A debitor wos raised for this
ameunt during the previeus financial vear.

The tnuifiess and wasteful expendifure of 30 June 2016 will be presented o e Municipal Public Accounis
Committes [MPAC| during Septerber 2017 for a recommendation fa Council

imegular expendiure

Cpening balonce 137.071 12.24)
Add: Frocurement of goods and services in the upgroding of varous - FE.F40
sport Fociifhes duwing the previous finandcial year

Add:.Ovempayment of telephone ollowance and petrol advance for - 44070
the presvicus mapor

Less: Amounts appeaved by Council [12,241) -

124 B30 137.0m

The meguiar expenditure of 30 June 2014 will be presented to the Municipal Pubiic Accounts Commities
[MPAC) duing Seplember 2017 for a recommendation o Councl

Detalle of imegular 8 xpendiure

Procurement of goods ond services in the upgrading of varicus sport facifies; The cose reporfed in fthe 30 Jursa
2015 finorcial statemants for the procurement of goods and services in the upgroding of vorious sport faciilies
hos been investigated but & not finclied yel, To dote the imegular expendilure omounts o R78,740. This mather
il hos lo oppeor before o Sechion 32 committee far consideration and should be concluded in the following
franciol year, A debior waos roised far this amount.

Overpayment of felephone allowance ond petal odvance for the previows mayer The previous moyor
received an overpayment of this telephone allowance and pefrol advance durning the period 25 June 2011 o
23 Jorwary 2014, This expendifure incured by the municipalty & nat in cccordance with the requiremend of the
Public Cffice-Bearers Act, The overpayment was chorged to the previous mavors serdees oceauwnl with the
municipality ond will be collected in the 2017 financiol yoor in occordance with the Debi ond Cradif Conlrel

Palicy of the Council,

0%
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9.

Imegular &xpendiure (coninsed)

Alleged Imegular Expendiure under Investigation

The municipality was, in ferms of Section 32 of the Municipal Fronce Management Act (Mo, 54 of 2003)
conducied or & in the proces of conducting two Investgation: reoonding alleged Fregular exgendive
commirted by municipal afficials,

An incident of olleged ireguiar expendiure commitied by municipol officicl in the procurement of sewer
refwork, pumpstations and switchgeor maintenonce for pumpsiafions was reporfed to Cowncil during the
previous fnoncial yaar, This mcident is sill under Investigotion and the guantum cannot be detemined yel. Ty
will be possible once the processes ome conchided and the moller referred o the Section 32 commites and
subsaquently resclved by Couwncil,

Fatentlol Imegular expendifuce; GIFTH

A mather hos Deen refered to Prowncicl Treasuny for furdher determdnolion and guidonce ot to wheiher he
payment to anolher Organ of Stole from grant unding in relation bo e GIFTH gualifes as iregulor expenditune,
o the estimaled valse of B¥8 milion,

Cmce Hhie mather is resolved of it is determined that reguliar espendiure woa incuned, the neceisoy dEclomre
will b finoksed,

Maoteral losses

Elechichy distribution

Urits purchased (KWh) 471,388,798 461,910,028

Units dost chving distribution 34,047,703 34,439,505

Percentoge lost during distibution 7.45% 7 ASE
Woter distribufion

Kitolitres purified 13,157,011 12,390,730

Kiokires lost during distribution 3,908,501 3,047,375

Percertage los! during districution =TI% 24 559
ln-kind donations and assistance '

The following ossel hove been donaled fo ihe muricipoity ond form pord of the Propery, plant ond
eguipment addillions for the vear:

Wenlches for the law enforcement deparment 410,450 -

Bactronic eguigment for the heusing department 14 47 -

Cormputer equipment foe the beanch lbranes 7B 95 -
504,253

e
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32, Addifional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Management Ack
Conlributions fo orgonised local government

Dpening balonce [3.245.749) [3.07 4.686)
Current year subscription [ fes 3,735,730 3,074 BRE
Armaunt pald - cumend year [4.403.834) (3,245 747)

(3.923.844) (3245, 749)

The municicality pays the SALGA membership feet annualy in May for the fellowing financial yeor in order fo
recene o 5% discount, Refer fo note 5 for more dedall

Audll fees

Cumrent year les 3445843 3, 120835
Amaount paid - curent year {3445.843) [3.120.B35)
FAYE and UIF

Curment vear subscrpfion | fee 59,292,452 50,951,175
Amount paif - cument yeor |59, 292 452} [50,%51.175]

Pension and Medical Ald Deductions

Cument yeor subacription | fea 7B 107 %94 72,701,513
Amount poid - curent year (75 103,204 [72.701,53)
VAT

VAT receivable | [payoble) [345.563) 663,683

YAT oulput poyables and VAT inpul recehwables are shewn i nofe &,
Al VAT retums have been submitted by the due dote throughout the year,
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2074

Counciliors’ omear Consumer accownts

52. Addifional disclosure In berms of Municlpol Finance Monogemend Acl {confineed]

Tre follewing Councillors had arear accounts aultanding for more than 70 days af ony point in fime during the
year ended 30 June 2017

30 June 2017

HH Inpo

30 June 2004

HH Ingo

Owuistanding Cutdanding Tetal
l& 4 than 10 mare than 0 R
derys days
Rk R
3841 21,2458 25,085
Outstanding Outstanding Total
less fhon ¥0 more than 90 K
days days
E R
F.784 17,10 24.BAT
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207 2074

51. Addional disclosure in ferms of Municipal Finance Maonagement Act [confinued)

Supply chain management regulations

In terms of secfion 34 of the Murizipal Supply Choin Monagement RegulaBions any devialion from he Supply
Chain Management Falicy needs io be approved by the Accounting Officer and nated by Council. Deviations
from the Supply Chain Management processes wese idantified for 1he foflowing coleporie: and have besn
approved by the Accounting Officer and reported fo Council

Less than Belween Between More than
R30,000 k30,001 and E200,001 and R2,000.000
F200,000 k2,000,000
Cffice of the Municipal Monoager 775041 1,595,647 Tare -
Corpornate Sanvices 187.072 339,342 504,108 2,971 EIR
Civil Engineering Sanices 497 FR3 1387 4593 . 2185641
Eleciro-echnical Services 483,508 1.005.045 1501791 =
Human Seftlament, Land AHors & 44,398 281,550 319 3% -
Plonning
Community Services B4, 744 |.403.970 §267 704
Finoncial Service: 107,134 272,354 HBL 000 -
2942 BAO TABS A §336, 743 12,147 487

Thas maojor deviations were as follows:

Aworded amourt | ___Regson | Explanation

Entsha Henra 9,195,661 F:m.ﬂ:bu to follow the official procurement process. Urgently needed

corstruct Bulk sewer fo connect 1o areas BA, B C and 3.

i oo 2,571,808 El& supplber

BDE Elocirical & Adencs | .24 879 gency: Yandobm of ine

Comstruction

Al Transport Solutions 212,544 Bole

Carnon 504,108 oclical to folow fhe official procurement process due fo the

fibdity of the h
MESE Monagemeni 4BE.000 FpRonal cose and impossible fo folow the official procurement

B

sodulians
Murmacenta [Phy) Lid

ssiole i follow the official procurement proces, Service providers

ABB South Afica £7LERI Em 2 fo Eden Meander
hr Hoodles 388,512 pmpossible to follow the afficicl procurement process. Service provicders
the tender didn't have the equipmeni available.
Mgt Boibd 319,349 Relocoiad 19 familie: in Golden Valley
Eden Fa 215,447 supplier of tpecific commurity radio shafion. Ullzation af radia
itime
TS 21 2000 fmpossible fo follow the officiol procurement pracess. Sole suppier of
pecific product.
Heciricol Fro 202,350 Impossiote to folow the aMicial procwement process. Diect negolialions
ith suppiiers. i
T Petrosmart 200,000 pmpasidble to follow the officlal procurement process. Sole supplier of
e ofic product.
17,594,452

i3
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£2. Add#ional disclosure in ferms of Municlpol Finance Manogemend Acl (cenfineed)
Purchases from persans inservice of the stafe
The muricipality mode the lollowing paymenls lo cormpanies f perons in service of he slale:
Company nome Reloted pafton| Company Capochy of State [ |Relafionship] Payments
copac Munic|pality
Willvest Twenty Three W anoLs W s W arioies Warous 20.378,834
iPty| Lid {/a Uhwebo E-
Tronsand
Boyal Heskoning DHY U0 viam Beden  Parmber Counclior Langeberg  Brother 1€ 100,754
Ceporiment of Wober  MNephew
L& Fairs
Awracon b4 (Phy] Ltd a i s L [ L 7.221.025
PE Ebrabirn Hon-execulive Bockl Housing
crechor egulatory i
dboraki Distriutans Moreki Director alm Springs Soouse 10.80% 397
agistrates Cowrds
SMEC Soeith Alrca Py |M Pheso pAmmier inonce = Mowmolaongo fpowe 7123459
Lid vincial Gevernment
AB5A Bonk Rormnios ZED Palilsciar: (=10 EE 5,B%8.205
L Vian Teurer  Dirsctor artment of Health ther
Servelec [Ply| Lid Lo proso R3 Porf Bizobeth - -] 2852044
il = bior Clar
YD Consulting W Swart rector aacher e 2485 4454
Enginesers
Rauvbanheimerns |1-'JM Luftig Cirector eacher pouse 1,915,597
Incorporaled
Minefla SaGeongs ER Mifimunye Non-executive |infek IL.EFE.T4)
1
Kopa Beticulotion and BFA Davics Eh‘ar:mr eslem Cape TR 1,549 713
Flevar CC coficn Cepariment
- Teacher
EHS C e Wibamse Direcion Teacher Parent 1,054,837
Canlog L Moodley Commercial  Provincial Health pouse 840,533
ineclar Deporirment of KT
L Gexeni Crucaiity [Eskcmn KIM: Deducior CriseE
pMonoger jlanager
Adenco Corghucion |V Mochimona  Director Gepariment of Health ni 240267
NCC hockson clor Teacher arent
SKAS ICT Choice [Py Lid 55 Maogula for Fostem Cape pouse AFRITE
Deporimeant of Human
etbernents |Directar]
Mortidox CC E Eaja rec ol nt of Health Epm.i:e 334,030
Tulnigua Consulting Hulsires Bl rirrient of Boouse 243,143
Engirgers ducoticn
Total Client Service v Tiurmare ke EC Parks & Towrism 241 452
BED Maofy ocreecutve BT Liguor Boord
chor I
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Figures in Rand 2017 2014
52 Additional disclosure in terms of Municipal Finance Man ent Act [eontinued)
Company name Reloted person | Company | Capachy af State / Imummp Payment
capacky Municlpality
Beoring Warshouse FC Ieelie Mamber parfment of ]spuum 195,920
griculture
Mobhe Enlerpiie | Mok Ciractor Councillor ot George Bpouse 172,743
unicipalty
Wolfe Pock Roce Langevelkd!  KChamer Cificial ot Geonge Eooute 1310, 49%
_punicipality
NE Trading and Garage |1 Frans Cwner Official of George ~ powse 131,587
Doars pALndcipaldy
Ekter Kent Metering NY Mikobinge  [Direciar e tition 129,082
OIS ion e
Sebastian Catering ME Classen CrTier Kofficial af Gearpe Draughter I
Piuricipality
A Louw £ Googsen, A Lol Diractor Wastem Cope Soouse 91,664
Clowigh & Lo tign Deporiment
TrerityTe P Mana Psrmiber Eb Foresin Cormpam Bd.122
4 Sing Mon-execufive DESA
lirenC o
INCA Portfolo Monagers M Mokeene  MNoneesecutive [Gautrain Manogement ¥s240
diector
Leap Guaniity Servey AN Crobber 70,538

Avielo General Service [N Nongopoe
ond Comsfruciion
F' Hongogo
2 Brothen Enterprise [ Booysen Direcior il ot George |5|'shr i b 49,347
icipality
Joj Bee Relocation ond  §2 Jajl Cnwmiar OHicial of Geongs [Draughter %400
Honey Forming PuniCipolity -
Hurigeea (Phy) Licf . Lamiberts Dirachar Deputy Dirgchor W 2110
griculiure
D'wikiN Controcton 0 Wiliarms rw g cial ol Gaeorge 13,100
icipalty
Omnisolar UE Alberd phambes Nof Indicaied pouse 11,041
B3.055 482
£3. Ulilsohion of Long-term Bablities reconcBotion
Long-tarm labditie: ralsed 348 BT &30 Jav 394,088

Long-term lobifftie: have boen utilzed in occordance with the Municipal Fnonce mMonogement Act, Sufficiant
cosh hai been set azide o ensure fhot long-term liobdifies con be repald on redemption date. Refer i ke 13

for detail of long-tern Babilities,
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George Local Municipality

Armual Fnancial Statements for fhe veor ended 30 June 3017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Flgwres n Rand 07 2014

4. Munlcipal Lond Transpert Fund

&5,

Inchaded in e Accumulabed surplas i the Municipal Lond Tronsport Fund for the George integrated Pubdic
Trorsport Nebwork oz required by the Molional Lond Trarsport Acl, (sl Mo, § of 2009). Refer 16 accouning
podcy 1,24 for mare micemation on the fund,

The frarsactions far the year wene;

Coanmg balance a5 35t
Prowincial gronds F1.134.77& 05,238 507
Hatlgnal grants 72,998,000 TRLEMGTTE
Fore Revenue A7, 301 427 S22 521
COifher incame 1,171 947 1. 230332
imteresd recalved 2808, 325 2180 755
Liess: Expanses [195,141 925) (202 814907

10,054, 101 a5
Budgel diferences

§5.1 Service charges

The wonance of 1.31'% betwean the octeal ond buedget amounts recelved relate: mainly 1o ebeciicily soles The
canwmpion of electcity hos decined during the veor

E52 Investment revenve

The difference betwesan the final odjusiments budge! and the octual amounts is 16%. The diferences comist of
interes] received ai O resul! of mone shor fem investmants made an supdus funds.

£5.3 Tronsfers recognbied - Operaticnal

The spending on howsing cperating projects g mot matedalite which has o drect mgoct! on the amaunt
recognised of incoma. Incama can anly be recognited cnce the canditior: of the groni hoe been met.

£5.4 Other own revenve

The difference bethasen the fingl adjustrments budget ond the ockial amounts is 18%, Trafic finas isssed were
less thon budgeted,

555 Employee cost

The vanance of 2% batween the octual amownt spent ond the amewnt budgeted is due to vacant posts that
wis budgated for and that wos: not led of veaor end,

5.4 Remuneration of councllors

The difference between the final adjutments budget ond the acheal amounis s % The octual ncreose of 4%
triat councillons recehed on thelr remmunenation was less than the budgeted T

55.7 Debl impakment

The differernce befween the find odjiusiments budoet and The actec amounits is 12% and e majority of the
difference condist of the [nferest on the provitiors  for the rehobitatios ol loodill sites and The GIPTH

compensafion provision nol budgeted for,

55.8 Depreclation ond ossel impalrment

4



George Local Municipality
Anrwal Financlal Statemerts for the vear ended 30 June 2017

Notes fo the Annual Financial Statements

Flgures in Rond 7 2014

55

Budget differences [conlinued)

The difference between the final odpstment budget ond the octuel omounts s 2% The budgeled
depraciofion was caiculoled to include depreciation on copital expendiiure in ihe 2014/2017 finoncid year,
The octual depreciction is less than the amount budgeted for since he copifal budget was not fully spent

duning the yeor
55.% Finance charges

The difference betweer the final adjustments budge! and the actual omount i 12% and the majority of e
difference corsist of the interest on the provitions for the rebablitation of kandfill sites and the GIPTH

compentaton provision nof budgeted lor.

5510 Materiols ond bulk purchases

The difference between the finol odjuiments budge! and the octuol amounts B 1% and he decredae in
Furchasess from Eskom i a direct resulf from the deciine in elecivcily cormumadion.

)



George Local Municipality

Annual Fnancial Molesants for fhe veor ended 30 Jure 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements
Figires In Rand 11 2014

55. Budgel diferences [cantinued)

58,11 Tronsters and grants

The difference between the final adjustments budge! and the aciual amaurts is £7% and corsist moindy ouf of
bBursones budget for fo community members which dd not materdclse.

5812 Diher expenditurs

The difference behveen the final adjustments budget and the ocheal omounts & 6% and corsish mairly cut of
the housing projects that could net be completed by yeor end

55.13 Transhess recognised - Caphal

The difference bebwean the fingl odfusiments bedgat and fhe actual amounts B 23% and condst mainly of
upgraidieg of the Melkon Mandelo Boulewvard praject which wos not completed

55.14 Confributions recognised - Coplial
Caopital contrizutions received and sale of property wad mone thon budgebed foi

§5.15 CapHal expendiune: Executive and eouncll

The difference behseen the fnol odustments budget ong the aciual omounis & 26% and consist mainky cut
fuamiture fof the Intemal Audit deparment which wios nol purchoied snce the vacancies in the deparimend

wrs not fled.

55,14 CopBal expendiure: Budget and freasury oflce

The difference between the final adjustments budget ond the oclual amounts is 188 The deparimend
purchased o deubde cob bokkie and the the achual armownt was less than ke omawnt buedgeted lor,

5517 Cophal expenditve: Corporale services

The clifference behween the inal odjustments budget and the ociual omounts is 50% ond consist maindy of the
entempize agreement whick was budgeted as caplial expendifure but wes ghilted 1o 1he aperating budgal,

£56.18 Caphal expendiure: Communlty and soclol services

The cifference Batvaen the Snol odusiments budget ond the acheal amounts & 34% and consist mainly cut of
the Conville Library project whene ihe ar condiiening hove fo be filed and the roat of the Conville Commurity
Hall wiich was roled over io the 201 7/2018 finoncial year.

55.1% Copltal expendituie: Sport and recreatien

The difference betweaen the final adjusiments budge! and the actual amounds 5 35% ord conset maoinly out of
tracion ond frailers that wos nod puerchased os no suifobée jenderer could be found on the siate lerder.
Frojects will be robed over 1o ihe 2017/2018 Ersancial WEar,

£5.20 Copllol expenditure: Housing

The difference betwean fhe final adjustments budged ond the actual amaounts & 21% onad consisl rmainy oul af
the precurement of the flling of a canopy on @ newly purchosed vehicle ond the purchasing of o frailer.
Frogects will be rolled over to the 2007 (2018 fincnclc yeor.

55.21 Coplhal expendiure: Healh

The difference bebween the fingl odjusiments budget and fhe achual omounts iz [ 4% There wos o saving on the
burglar bars for the wendy house project. Tne comound spent was B thoan the budgeted amadn,

1t8



George Local Municipality

Arrwal Financial Stotements for the year ended 3 June 2017

Notes to the Annual Financial Statements

Fgures in Rand

2007 2074

55, Budget differences {confinued)

§5.22 Caphtal expenditure: Planning and developmend
& loptop was purchased during fhe year and the amount ipenl wal Bzt fhan he amounl budgeied for,

§5.23 Cophual expenditure; Rood fransport

The difference between the final odusiments budget cnd the octool omaownls is 41% and conslst mainky o he
upgroding of the MNelkon Mondeio Boulevord project. The project could not be completed due 1o the fime
o of when Ihe granl win gozetied. The project will be rolled over the the 2017 12018 finoncial year,

55 24 Coapital expendfure: Bectriciy

Tra difference betwesan the final adjuriments biudget and the actual amounls 5 20% ord consist moinly out
swilGh piar that wos cedered and not gelvered on year aend as wel ond a fronsforner being refurbished on
vaor end. Thets projects wos ralled aver 1o the 2001702018 financial yeor,

56,25 Coplial expendiure: Waber

Thia diffarence between the final adjustrmeants budget and the astual ameunt & 12% and canssl malnly oot the
Thembalethu UBP wober infrastruchune project wiich could not be completed becaouss the fender far the
project wias mone thon the budgsted amound

5E.24 Capital expendiure: Waste woler management

The difference between the finol adjustments budget ond the actual amounis i 327% ond conssl mainly out he
Thembalefhu LEP sanitalion infatinacture project which could not be completed because the ferder for the

project was more than the budgeied amaun,

55,27 Caplial expendivre: Wosle monagement

The differerce between the finol cdjustments budget and the oclual amourds s 4%, The rebodeitation of the
lancfil @e and the consrucion of a ransfer stolicn cowld nof be complefed ot year end ond will be rolled over

o the 20172018 financial year.

5528 Capliol expendivnre: Other

The difference betwasn the finol odustment: budget ond 1he ochus] omaounts & £3%. This difference conaist
rmvanly out of the purchating of amcll assets which were not compleiad on vear end and rolled over 1o fhe
20162017 imcncial yeor.

e
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George Local Municipality

Armual Fnoncicl Staterments for the year ended 30 Jose 2017

APPENDIX: GEORGE INTEGRATED PUBLIC TRANSPORT NETWORK

A bus service was infroduced fo provide o guality public frorspon service thal s relichle. offordools. sofe,
comnvenient, and occessible, and confibutes 1o o better guadity of ife for all

Thee Gearge Integroted Publo Tronsport Metwork [SIPTH] e been developed by fhe municipolty ond fhe Provincial
Govemment of the Western Cape 1o fransform the rooc-bosed public fronspor secior through The establishment of
a high gually, lexiole and infegroted public transpor refwordk,

The GO GEORGE bus service wil be operoled by fhe public fronsport coerotor “George Link” within 1he enfire
Geoige area, The fist phose was kounched on 8 Decemiber 201 4; o phaied approoched is used for service route roll
o

Al fhe heorf of the project is an empowerment model where public Frornspen operafors were operafing mirious fod
or bus serdces in George forming o company to deliver the new scheduled b serdoe in terrrs of an operafing
confract. The muricipolty Is responsibie for the service, ensuring that safety, gualty and customer servce standards
are malnioined,

Tre George Municipality. with the suppor of the westemn Cope Government, has regofioled o 1 2-yeor controci
with this nesw company, in line with nalonal palicy, Parf of fhe ogreement is that other public frarspor services
ceste 1o aparate on the GO GEORGE roudes.

Esfablishment of a Mumicipol Lond Transpart Fund (MUTF)

The Municipal Lond Trarspor Fund wos esfaoblshed on 8 December 2014, which i the dale fhe irensport serics
commenced,

The Mofional Lond Trarsped Acl, [Act Mo, § of 2009) requires thaot o muricipality establshing on infagrated pubic
tranipor network must establsh o Municipal Land Trarsper Fund (MLTF i fermis of Section 27 of fhe Act. Money
appropiated by fhe Minider ond [ or MEC for the Fund, user charges collecied and inferest on invested cash
balances belonging fo the Fund, shoud be paid info the fund, The funds are uliised to defray the cosks of the

functions in fesrns of ity infegrated franspord plan.
Thiz fransoc fons for fhe fronspon department duwing The veor condist of fhe folowing:

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL PERFORMANCE

MLTF NON-MLTF Total

kevanue i
Fore revenus 37 300 427 . A7.300.827
Government Srands and subsicies 164,132,778 BO. 144,524 244,277 300
Ofiher incomm 1,178 948 - 1,171,748
inferast recehed 2,40% 325 - 2,609,325
Total venue 25.215.678 B, 144,524 2B5 30, 200
Expenditune

Employes reloled cost 539,520 1.231.127 1.670.447
Depreciation - 25748727 25746, TET
France cost 1,.222914 = 1222714
Comracted services 141,888, B57 . 141,406,837
Repais and mainlenance 17. 785, 485 - 17.FBG. 485
Loss on disposal of ossets - &.471 6471
Invertany § Cbwer madedials 44 522 - 144,522
General expenses 13,482 447 JA50.000 17 532 647
Totel expenditune 195,141,925 0,854 325 34, 004 250
Surplus for the year 10,083,751 4% 290,1%% 59,343 750

i24
The uppiemeniany infommation presenfed does nod fomn port of The annual finoncial stolemeants and & unaudited



George Local Municipality

Anrua Fivancial Statements for Ihe year ended 30 Jure 2017

APPENDIX: GEORGE INTEGRATED PUBLIC TRANSPORT NETWORK

Iternd in the Statement of Fnancial Postion consisied of 1he folowing on yeor end:

Customn Schedule

Aazedls

Froperty. plant and equipmenl Cont price Accumulated Book valve

deprec|ation

Stondard 12m & Midl 10.5m bus (49 buses) 179437 245 25,062, 3200 154 374,745

Sprinder | Mird b 135 busas) 26,823 258 (4,447 BAR) O ATS TN
204,250,523 {31,510, 208) 174,750 315

Recelvables from exchonge and non-exchange fransactions Hote 2007

GIFTH Fare Rewvenue 3 237, 484

Ceorge Link (Ply) Lid (port of sundry debtors) 4 154,320

Mercedes-Benz South Afico Lid [port of sundry debtors) 4 454,127

Conditional grants and subsidies: Mofional Trarspart Operations Gront % 2z.010,770

23,058,700

Frepayments

MerCedes-Bernz South Afnca Lid - mainfenance contracts for buses 5 8043592

Liabiifies

Frovision:

Compeantafion Bability GIPTH I8 (53,140,480

Trade and other payables rom exchange fransoctions

GIPTN Compensation Accrugl (8.920,244)

Gearge Link (Pty] Lid 13.098,115]

Drepartrment of Transgar | 18,363, 185)

ecrge Link [Fty) Lid retentions fincluding interest) (8333 828)

{38,733.372)

b25

The supglermertery information presenfed does nof form part of the anmual inancial stotements and B noudited



Annexure B

Report of the Auditor General



Report of the auditor-general to Western Cape Provincial
Legislature and the council on George Municipality

| Report on the audit of the financial statements T

Opinion

1. | have audited the financial statemenls of the George Municipalily sel out on pages 1 to
123, which comprise the statement of financial position as st 30 June 201 7, the
statement of financial performance, statement of changes in net assets, cagh flow
statement and the statemeni of comparison of budget and actual amounis for the year
then ended. as well as the noles lo the financial statements, including a summary of

significart accounting policies.

2. In my opinion, the financial slatements present fairly, in all material respects, the

financial position of the George Municipality as at 30 June 2017, and its financial
performance and cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with the South
African Standards of Generally Recognised Accounting Practice (SA Standards of
GRAP) and the requirements of the requirements of the Municipal Finance Managemen!
Act of South Africa, 2003 (Act No. 56 of 2003) (MFMA) and the Division of Revenue Act of
South Africa, 2016 (Act No. 3 of 2018) (DoRA).

Basis for opinion

3. | conducted my audit in accordance with the Internalional Standards on Auditing (I1SAs),
My responsibilities under those standards are further described in the auditor-general's
responsibilities for the audit of the financial stalements section of my repori

4. | am independent cf the municipality in accordance with the International Ethics
Standards Board for Accountants' Code of ethics for professienal accountants {IESBA
code) together with the ethical requirements that are relevant 1o my audi in South Africa.
| have fulfiiled my other ethicsl responsibilities in accordance with thess requirements

and the |IESBA code.

5. | believe that the audit evidence | have oblained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion.

Emphasis of matters

6. | draw attention to the matters below. My opinion is not modified in respect of these
maiiers.

Restatement of coresponding figures

7. As disclosed in note 45 to the financial statements, the cormesponding figures for
30 June 2016 have been restated at, and for the year ended, 30 June 2017 as a result of
a reclassification of certain income and expenditure items 1o conform with the mSCOA

char of accounts,



Material impairment

8. As disclosed in note 31 to the financial stalements, material losses to the amaour of R72
million (2015-2016: RE& million) were incurred as a result of & write-off of irrecoverable
irade debiors.

Material losses - water

8. As disclesed in note 50 o the financial statements, material water losses of 3,9 million
kilolitres (2015-2016: 3,0 million kilolitres) was incurred which represents 29.71% (2015-
2016: 24.58%) of total water purchased and purified.

Malerial underspending of the conditional grant

10. As disclosed in the Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounis, the
municipality has materially underspent the budget on road Iransport to the amouni of
RG8 milfion.

Other matters

11. | draw allenfion to the matiers below. My cpinion is not modified in respect of these
malters,

LUinaudited disclosure notes

12. In terms of section 125(2)(e) of the MFMA the municipality is required to disclose
particulars of non-compliance with the MFMA in the financial staterments. This disclosure
reguirement did not form par of the audit of the financial statemerts and accordingly | do
nol express an opinion thereon,

Unaudited supplementary schedules

13. The supplementary information set out on pages 12 to 15 and 122 1o 123 does nol form
part of the financial statements and is presented as additional information. | have not
audited these schedules and, accordingly, | do not express an opinion thereon.

Responsibilities of the accounting officer

14. The accounting officer is responsible for the preparation and fair presantation of the
financial stalements in accordance with the SA Standards of GRAP and the
requirements of the MFMA and the DoRA and for such internal control as the accounting
officer determines is necessary o enable the preparation of financial siatemants thal are
free from material misstalement, whether due to fraud or esror.

15. In preparning the financial stalaments, the accounting officer is responsible for assessing
the municipality’s ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matlers relating to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting
unless the accounting officer either intends to liquidate the municipality or to cease
operalions, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.



Auditor-general’s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

1B. My objectives are to oblain reasonable assurance about whether the financial

17.

slatements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
efror, and to issue an auditor's report that includes my opinion. Reasonable sssurence is
@ high level of assurance, bul is nol a guaranie that an audit conducted in sccordance
with ISAs will always delect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatermanis can
arise from fraud or ermor and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate,
they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of usars taken
on the basis of these financial statements.

A further description of my responsibifities for the audit of the financial slatements is
ncluded in the annexure to the auditor's report.

| Report on the audit of the annual performance report

Intreduction and scope

18.

18,

20.

21,

22.

In accordance with the Public Audit Act of South Africa, 2004 (Act No. 25 of 2004) (PAA)
and the general notice issued In larms thereof | have a responsibility 1o report material
findings on the reported performance informalion against predetermined objectives for
selecled strategic oblectives presented in the annual peformance report. | perfommed
procedures 1o identify findings but not to gather evidence 1o express assurance.

My procedures address the reported performance information, which must be based on
the approved performance planning documents of the municipality. | have not evaluated
the completeness and appropriateness of the performance indicators included in the
planning documents. My procedures also did not extend to any disclosures or assertions
relating to planned performance strategies and information in respect of future periods
thal may be included as part of the reported performance information. Accordingly, my
findings do not extend 1o these matters,

| evaluated the usefulness and reliability of the reported performance information in
accordance with the criteria developed from the performance management and reporting
framework, as defined in the general notice, for the following selected stralegic objective
presented in the annual performance report of the municipality for the year anded

30 June 2017;

| Strategic objective Pages in the annual
performance report
Strategic objective 1 - affordable quality services ~ B-13

| performed procedures to determine whether the reported performance information was
properly presented and whether performance was consistent with the approved
performanca planning documents. | performed further procedures to determine whethar
ihe indicators and related targets were measurable and relevant, and assessed the
reliabliity of the reporied performance information to determine whether it was valid,

accurale and complete.

| did not identify any material findings on the usefulness and reliability of the reparied
performance information for the following strategic objective:

3



= Sirategic objective 1 - affordable quality services

Other matters

23, | draw attention to the matlers below,

Achlevemnent of planned targets

24, Refer 1o the annual performance report on pages 8 o 13 for information on the
achlevement of planned fargets for the year and explanations provided for the under/
overachievement targets.

Adjustment of material misstalements

25. | identified material missiatements in the annual performance report submilted for
auditing. These material misstatements were on the reported parformance information of
Strategic objective 1 - affordable quality services. As management subsequently
corrected the misslatemenis, | did not raise any material findings on the usefulness and
reliability of the reporied performance information.

| Report on audit of compliance with legislation ]

Introeduction and scope

2%6. In accordance with the PAA and the general notice issued in terms thereof | have a
responsibility 1o report material findings on the compliance of the municipality with
specific mafters in key legislation. | performed procedures to identify findings but not to
gather evidence lo express assurance.

27. | did not raise any material findings on compliance with the specific matters in key
legislation as set out in the general notice issued in lerms of the PAA

Other information _|

28. The accounting officer is responsibie for the other information. The other information
comprises the information included in the annual report. The other information does not
include the financial stalements, the auditor's report thereon and those selected strategic
objectives presented in the annual performance report that have been specifically
reported on in the auditor's report.

29. My cpinicn on the financial statements and findings on the reporied performance
information and compliance with legislation do not cover the other information and 1 do
not express an audit opinion or any form of assurance conclusion therean,

30. In connection with my audil, my responsibility is to read the other information and, in
deing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
financial statements and the selected stralegic objectives presented in the annual
performance report, or my knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise appears io be

materially misstated,



31. If, based on the work | have performed, | conclude that there is a material misstatement
of this other information, | am required to repart that fact

mternar control deficiencies

32. | considered internal control relevant to my audit of the financial statements, reported
performance information and compliance with applicable legislation: however, my
objective was not to express any form of assurance thereon. | did not identify any
significant deficiencies in inlernal control.
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Annexure - Auditor-general’s responsibility for the audit

1. As part of an audit in accordance with the 1SAs, | exsrcise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout my audit of the financial statements, and the
procedures performed on reported performance information for selected strategic
objectives and on the municipality's compliance with respect to the selected subject
matters.

Financial statements

2. In addition to my responsibility for the audit of the financial slslements as deseribed in
the auditor's report, | alsa:

= identify and assess the risks of malerial misstatement of the financial statements
whether due fo fraud or error. design and perform audit procedures responsive to
those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting
from fraud is higher than for cne resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
conirod.

* oblain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audil procedures thal are appropriate In the circumstances, but not for the purpose
of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the municipality's internal eontral

# evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimales and related disclosures made by the accounting officer.

= conclude on the appropriateness of accounting officer's use of the going concem
basls of accounting in the preparation of the financial statements. | also conclude,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty axiz'~ related
to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the George municipality's
abliity to continue as a going concarn. If | conclude that a material uncertamty
exists, | am required to draw attention in my auditor's report to the related
disclosures in the financial statements about the material uncertainty or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to madify the opinion on the financial statemenis, My
conclusions are based on the information available lo me at the date of the auditor's
report. However, future events or conditions may cause a municipality to cease lo
continue 8% a going Goncern,

= evaluate the overall presentation, siructure and content of the financial stalements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the
underlying transactions end eveni in a manner that achieves fair presentation,






Communication with those charged with governance

3. | communicale with the sccounting officer regarding, among other matlers, the planned
scopa and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that | identify during my audit,

4. lalso confirm 1o the accounting officer that | have complied with relevant ethical
requirements regarding independence, and communicale all redationships and other
matters thal may reasonably be thought 1o have a bearing on my independence and
where applicable, related safeguards.



Annexure C
Audit and Performance Audit

Committee Report



REPORT OF THE AUDIT PERFORMANCE AUD
M OF GEORGE MUNICIPALITY FOR E FINANCIAL

YEAR ENDED 30 JUNE 2017

We present our report for the financial year ended 30 Juna 2017.

RESPONSIBILITY

The GEORGE MUNICIPALITY (hereinafter referred 1o as GM) has constituted
its Audit- and Performance Audit Commities (hereinafter referred to as the Audit
Committee) to function in terms of the provisions of Section 168 of the Municipal
Finance Management Act, 2003 (MFMA).

The audit committee is an independent advisory body to the council, account-
ling officer and the management and staff of the municipality on matiers rela ting
to internal financial control and internal audits; risk management: accounting
policies, the adequacy, refiability and accuracy of financial reporting and
infermation; performance management; effective governance: the MFMA and
any other applicable legislation; performance evaluation; and any other issues,

The role of the audit commitiee is o promote accountability and service delivery
through evaluating and monioring responses o risks and overseeing the
effectiveness of the internal control environment, including financial and
performance reporting and compliance with legislation.

The audit committee is also expecied to review the annual financial statements
o provide an authoritative and credible view of the municipality, its efficiency
and effectiveness and its overall level of compiiance with applicable legislation,

TERMS OF REFERENCE

The Audit Committee is constituted in terms of the requirements of sound
Corporate govemance practices and operates in accordance with a writlen
charter that incorporates the specific requirements of section 166 of the MFMA,
The Committee amended the charer to reflect the revised membership
Composition as approved by the Council. The Municipal Manager has signed
the charter as confirmation.

C EA M

Al the end of the financial year ended 30 June 2017, the Audit Committes
comprised of four independent members. An independent member chairs the
committee. Both the internal and extermal auditors had unrestricted access o
the Audit Committee during the year under review.

Sald members are:

1. Mr. J. Stoffels (Independent Member and Chairpersan) - re-appointed
01.05.2015



2. Dr A. Potgieter - {Independent Member) re-appointed 01.04.2016
3. Mr C. Kritzinger - (Independent Member) appointed 01.11.2015
4. Mr 5. Qumana - (Independent Member) appointed 01.04.2016.

ACTIVITIES

The Audit Committee met 6 times during the financial year ended 30 June 2017.

We carried out the following funclions in terms of our charter:

1. Reviewed and amended the Audit Committee Charler, and referred it to
Council for approval.

2. Reviewed and approved the rolling and annual internal audil plans including

the definition of audit units, audit universe, and priontisation of audit

coverage taking into account the outputs of the risk assessments performed.

Reviewed executive summaries of all intemal audit reports issued.

Reviewed the reporfing by internal audit on performance management and

performance information,

Issued reports and recommendations fo Council on performance

management and performance information.

Reviewed the annual financial statements as at 30 June 2017, the Final

Management Report of the Auditor-General (hereinafter referred to as the

A-G), as well as the Report of the A-G on the annual financial statements

and the findings of the A-G on predetermined objectives and compliance

with certain laws and regulations, and their detailed management letter.

7. Performed assessments on the effectiveness of the Commitiee for review
and comment by the Municipal Manager and for presentation to Council.

8. Deliberated on the implementation of mSCOA

8, Considered other matters as deemed appropriate.

@ o sw

The A-G's assessment of the work performed by the Audit Committee is
reflected on page 15, section 3.1.5 of the Final Management Report (hereinafter
referred 1o as the A-G Report). In this section, the A-G reports as follows:

“The audit committee has carried out its functions in accordance with /ts
mandate. The financial statements submiited for audifing were reviewed
by the audit commiftee prior to submission thereof for audit purposes.

The work of the audit committee provides full assurance and the
committee covered all the required aspects in terms its mandate.”

THE A-G REPORT
Report on the Annual Financial Statements

The municipality achieved a 6th consecutive clean audil outcome, and we
would like to take this opportunity to congratulate Council and management on

this significant milestone.



The A-G as well as Internal Audit raised certain concems in their respective
reports. The Audit Commitiee recommends continued focus on the
implementation of all the recommendations of the A-G and Internal Audit in this

regard.

We do not want to restate the pertinent issues highlighted in the A-G Report for
the year 2016/2017. These are detailed on pages 4 to 32 of said report, dated
30 November 2017, However, we want to draw Council's attention to the
following issues of concemn highlighted in these documents.

Material Impairments

Irecoverable debts in the amount of R 72 million have been written off d uring
2017.

Underspending of Conditional Grants

As disclosed in the Statement of Comparison of Budget and Actual Amounts,
the municipality has materially underspent the budget on road transport to the
amount of R 68 million.

Audit of the Annual Performance Report

The A-G's findings on their audit of the municipality’s Annual Performance
Report are detailed on pages 10-11 of the Final Management Report, and we
will not restate these findings. Other matters deserving Council's attention are:

* Performance Management

There is still no performance management syslem in place for staff other than
senjor managers. In addition, the bi-annual and annual assessments of the
municipal manager and managers reporting to the municipal manager did not
take place during 2017. The Audit Committee has previously reported on the
manner in which these assessments are conducted. We feel that this is an
important compliance matter that deserves urgent intervention by Council,

* Policies and procedures

According to the A-G Report, management did not ensure that policies and
procedures governing an ve are in place to
effectively manage these two critical HR functions. The Audit Committee has
on numeraus occasions highlighted these matters in our meetings as well as in
internal audit steering committee meetings. It appears as if management do not
want fo take responsibility for what we regard as a huge risk of fraud and
corruption for the erganization. We again urge Council to give this matter

priority attention,



RISK MANAGEMENT

To maintain an overall positive perception of the municipality and confidence in
the municipality from the public and other stakeholders, well planned goals and
objectives should be coordinated and achieved within the municipality. Section
62(1) of the Local Government: Municipal Finance Managemen! Act, 2003 (Act
56 of 2003) stipulates that the Accounting Officer must take all reasonable steps
to ensure that the municipality has, and maintains, an effective, efficient and
transparent system of financial- and risk management and intermal control as
well as the effective, efficient and economical use of the resources of the
municipality.

The municipality has instituted such a systematic and formalised process to
identify, assess, manage and monilor rsks which effectively ensures
achievement of those planned goals and objectives. Thus, risk manageament is
essentially a good govemnance measure instituled to ensure the municipality
accomplish its vision, mission and sirategic plans.

The municipality has an approved risk management policy, framework and
implementation plan as approved by council. The policy is reviewed annually.

The risk management funclion is facilitaled internally by the Chief Intemal
Auditor. However, no Risk Committee meetings were held during the year

under review.

SPECIFIC FOCUS AREAS
Financial Viability

The A-G's audit included a high-level overview of the financial viabiiity of
George Municipality as at 30 June 2017. This financial viability assessment
provides management with useful information for accountability and decision-
making purposes and complements the financial statements by providing

insights and perspectives theraon.

The A-G looked at Expenditure management, Revenue Management, Asset
and Liability Management as well as Cash Management. According to the

A-G Report in Note 56 on page 23:
“the municipality Is in a healthy financial position™.

Given the financial constraints of municipalities, this is a commendable
achievement.

Water/Sanitation and Roads Infrastructure

The A-G's findings on the above, listed in sections 4.6 and 4.7 on page 27
makes for disquieting reading.

National Government allocated R 90 million to the GM to establish a Water
Purification Plant. According to verbal reporis by councillors during the last



Council meeting in December 201 7, this plant is currently mothballed and not
working. Given the fact that George is facing a potential water crisis, this
situation borders on serious dereliction of duty by the responsible officials, as
well as lack of oversight by Council, Urgent intervention in this regard is needed,

Deviation from competitive bidding processes

In terms of SCM regulation 36, an accounting officer may deviate from official
competitive bidding procurement processes established by the SCM policy and
procure any required goods or services through any convenient process,
provided that such deviation |s properly approved and justifiable. SCM
regulation 36{1)a) sets out the circumstances under which a deviation could
be justifiable and SCM regulation 36{2) sets out the recording and reporting

requirements regarding such deviations.

The A-G expressed concem about the fact that GM Increasingly uses this SCM
regulation to circumvent processes of competitive bidding, even when it is not
impractical to invite competitive bids, It is the duty of the accounting officer 1o
ensure that these deviations are appropriately justified andior that the
Justification can be appropriately supported through adequately documenied

George Municipality disclosed in note 52 to the financial statements that R28,7
million of good and/or services were procured during the 2016-17 financial year
using SCM regulation 38 (2015- 168: R15.3 million). The Audit Committee has
repeatedly warmned against this practice, and fully concurs with the A-G in this
i re that demand and acquisitioning are properly
regulation 36 to instances where deviations are
unavoidable and that such cases are properly motivated/justifiable and
documented.

Bid Adjudication Committee (BAC)

This committee is not functioning propery. The chairperson of the Audit
Committee attended all the Bid Adjudication Committee meetings for the year,
and we can reporl that there are serious control deficiencies in this critical
aspect of our procurement and contract management programme. It poses
enormous financial- and reputational risks for the municipality, and we have
highlighted this in our meetings and reports to Council. The chairperson has
also alerted both the municipal manager and the Executive Mayor about the
huge risks that this problem poses for the municipality,

We would like to take this opportunity to urge Council to give priority attention
to the complete restructuring/re-composition of the BAC and the Bid Evaluation

Commitiee,
EMERGING RISKS

* mSCOA



The mSCOA regulafions were gazetied on 22 April 2014, which established the
application of the mSCOA in local government as a legislated requirement.
mECOA took effect on 1 July 2017 and will thus impact on the 2017-18 financial
statements and audits of all local government auditees.

= GIPTN

The GIPTN roll-out programme has been fraught with ongoing challenges since
its inception. Continued focus by the municipality on capacitation of its internal
resources to facilitate adherence fo all contractual requirements is necessary.

The A-G issued a 9-page COMAF (Communication of Audit Finding) on 31
October 2017, in which it details various problems regarding GIPTN.
Contentious issues like bus fares, bus tickets, the operator agreement,
monitoring and oversight, pre-payment agreements as well as internal control
deficiencies about leadership and financial and performance management, are
highlighted and guestioned,

Council should treat this Communication No. 18 of 2017 as a top priority.

» Environmental Issues

The ongoing drought and veld fires appear to have become part of our daily
lives. Council is aware of the challenges faced by the municipality, and should
remain vigilant and proactive in this regard. So are the challenges about Waste

Removal.

* Unemployment, homelessness

During the last & years, the unemployed and the homeless in the Greater
George area have grown beyond our wildest estimates. They are not going to
disappear, and are putting tremendous sfrain on our rescurces. Rapid

unbanisation and the socio-sconomic problems it brings will need visionary
leadership from politicians and senior officials alike. We need to take this into

account when we do our future planning.

We will also see more service delivery protests in future, and Council needs to
develop deadlock-breaking mechanisms to deal with this complex matter.

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING DATE

Mr 5. Qumana resigned as a member of the Audit Commitiee on 30 September
2017,

We also extend our condolences to the families of staff and councilors who
passed away during 2017,



CONCLUSION

The Audit Committes acknowledges that the environment within which
management Is operating is difficult given the many challenges, and the fact
that grant funding has decreased. There have also been ongoing changes to
accounting practices, systems, policies and procedures (note mSCOA) which
have been difficult to adopt espedially given the scarcity of skills,

The Audit Committee remains eoncerned about the validity and credibility of
“Clean audit outcomes” achieved by municipalities, and the exorbitant costs
invalved in these external audits. We again Issue a word of caution about
complacency in this regard. GM has achieved a 6% clean audit outcome in 2017,
but there remain significant deficiencies in our practices, policies, procedures
and systems, and these will be exacerbated by the introduction of mSCOA.

We would also like to urge councilors to refrain from using their political
influence to encroach on the operational/administrative activities of the

municipality.
In conclusion, it is our wish that all stakeholders will work harder in future in
order to improve the quality of the lives of the people we serve.

J.STOFFELS — MEMBER AND CHAIRPERSON
(On behalf of the Audit Committee)

28 December 2017.



